
CITY OF ESCONDIDO 

Historic Preservation Commission and Staff Seating 

The Planning Division is the coordinating division for the Historic Preservation Commission. 
For information call (760) 839-4671. 

CAROL REA 
Chair 

CAROL BREITENFELD 
Commissioner 

ERROL COWAN 
Commissioner 

JAMES SPANN 
Vice-Chair 

MARC CORRELL 
Commissioner 

MARION HANLAN 
Commissioner 

 KIRSTEN PERAINO     
      Minutes Clerk 

NICOLE PURVIS 
Commissioner 

 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. FLAG SALUTE 

C. ROLL CALL 

D. INSTALATION OF NEW COMMISSIONER MARION HANLAN 

E. REVIEW OF MINUTES: November 15, 2018 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

The Brown Act provides an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the Commission on any item of interest to the 
public, before or during the Commission's consideration of the item. If you wish to speak regarding an agenda item, please fill out a 
speaker's slip and give it to the minutes clerk who will forward it to the Chairman. 

Electronic Media: Electronic media which members of the public wish to be used during any public comment period should be 
submitted to the Planning Division at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at which it is to be shown. 

The electronic media will be subject to a virus scan and must be compatible with the City’s existing system. The media must be labeled 
with the name of the speaker, the comment period during which the media is to be played and contact information for the person 
presenting the media. 

The time necessary to present any electronic media is considered part of the maximum time limit provided to speakers. City staff will 
queue the electronic information when the public member is called upon to speak. Materials shown to the Commission during the 
meeting are part of the public record and may be retained by the City. 

The City of Escondido is not responsible for the content of any material presented, and the presentation and content of electronic 
media shall be subject to the same responsibilities regarding decorum and presentation as are applicable to live presentations. 

If you wish to speak concerning an item not on the agenda, you may do so under "Oral Communications" which is listed at the 
beginning and end of the agenda. All persons addressing the Historic Preservation Commission are asked to state their names for 
the public record. 

Availability of supplemental materials after agenda posting: Any supplemental writings or documents provided to the Historic 
Preservation Commission regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Planning Division 
located at 201 N. Broadway during normal business hours, or in the Council Chambers while the meeting is in session. 

The City of Escondido recognizes its obligation to provide equal access to public services to individuals with disabilities. Please contact 
the A.D.A. Coordinator, (760) 839-4643, with any requests for reasonable accommodation, at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 

201 N. Broadway 
City Hall Council Chambers 

 
3:00 P.M. 

 
January 17, 2019 

 
 
 



Historic Preservation Commission 
                                                                                                                January 17, 2019 Agenda 

Page 2 

 
 
 

F. WRITTEN COMMUNICATION: 

"Under State law, all items under Written Communications can have no action and will be referred 
to the staff for administrative action or scheduled on a subsequent agenda." 
 

G. ORAL COMMUNICATION: 
"Under State law, all items under Oral Communications can have no action and will be referred to 
the staff for administrative action or scheduled on a subsequent agenda." This is the opportunity 
for members of the public to address the Commission on any item of business within the jurisdiction 
of the Commission. 
 

H. PUBLIC HEARINGS: None 

 

I. CURRENT BUSINESS: 

 

1. DESIGN REVIEW – Case No. ADM19-0005 & B18-3133 

REQUEST:  Replace a detached double garage at the rear of a Local Register property 
ZONING/LOCATION: R-2-12 (Multi-Family)/ 449 S. Spruce Street 
APPLICANT: Gordon Guthrie for Joseph & Amy Cordero STAFF: Paul Bingham 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval 

 

2. DISCUSS UPCOMING HISTORIC PRESERVATION AWARDS 

REQUEST: Commission to provide ideas, themes and nominations 

STAFF: Adam Finestone 

3. CODE AMENDMENT UPDATES 

  STAFF SUMMARY: Mike Strong and Adam Finestone 

 

 4. REPORT ON LIMITS IN SIZE OF ADDITIONS TO HISTORIC RESOURCES 

  REPORT BY: Staff 

 

Note: Current Business items are those that under state law and local ordinances do not require 
either public notice or public hearings. Public comments may be limited to a maximum time of three 
minutes per person. 

 

J. ORAL COMMUNICATION:  
"Under State law, all items under Oral Communication can have no action, and will be referred to 
the staff for administrative action or scheduled on a subsequent agenda."  This is the opportunity 
for members of the public to address the commission on any item of business within the 
jurisdiction of the Commission. 

 

K. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
 

L. ADJOURNMENT TO NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED HPC MEETING ON March 21, 2019  



  Agenda Item No.: E 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

CITY OF ESCONDIDO 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
ESCONDIDO HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 

 
NOVEMBER 15, 2018 

 

The regular meeting of the Historic Preservation Commission was called to order at 3:00 
by Chair Rea in Council Chambers, 201 North Broadway, Escondido, California. 
 
Commissioners present: Carol Rea, Chair; Carol Breitenfeld, Commissioner; Marc 
Correll. Commissioner; Errol Cowan, Commissioner; and Nicole Purvis, Commissioner. 
 
Commissioners absent: James Spann, Vice-Chair. 
 
Commissioner resignation: Jesse Hanwit, Commissioner. 
 
Staff present: Adam Finestone, Principal Planner; Paul Bingham, Assistant Planner II; 
and Kirsten Peraino, Minutes Clerk. 
 
MINUTES: 
 
Moved by Commissioner Cowan, seconded by Commissioner Purvis, to approve the 
minutes of the September 20, 2018 meeting.  Motion carried unanimously (5-0). 
 
WRITTEN COMMUNICATION: None. 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATION:  None. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS:  None. 

 
CURRENT BUSINESS: 

 

1. DESIGN REVIEW – Case No. ADM 18-0189 
 

REQUEST: Proposed Addition to OEN Cottage 
 

LOCATION: 1055 South Juniper Street 
 

COMMISSION ACTION: Motion to remove option B and re-present design to HPC with 
information that is more detailed. Motioned by Commissioner Correll, seconded by 
Commissioner Cowen. Motion carried unanimously (5-0). 
 
 
 
 



                                                             
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

2. DESIGN REVIEW – Case No. ADM 18-0199 
 

REQUEST: Proposed Addition to OEN Residence 
 

LOCATION: 519 East 9th Avenue 
 

COMMISSION ACTION: Motion to re-present to HPC with new design. Motion by 
Commissioner Correll, seconded by Commissioner Cowen. Motion carried unanimously 
(5-0). 

 
3. DISCUSSION OF SIGNAGE IN THE HISTORIC DOWNTOWN DISTRICT 

 
REPORT BY: Chair Rea 
 

4. REPORT ON STATUS OF MID-CENTURY GUIDELINES 
   
REQUEST: Chair Rea 
  

ORAL COMMUNICATION: None. 
 
COMMISSIONER COMMENTS:   
 
Commissioner Purvis asked a follow up question in regards to item H4 (case no. ADM18-
0161, 252 West 7th Avenue) from the September 20, 2018 HPC meeting. The question 
was if an Accessory Dwelling Unit’s windows must match the windows from the “main” 
house. Adam Finestone, Principal Planner said he would look into the question and get 
back to the commission with an answer. 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 4:26 PM until the next regular HPC Meeting on January 
17, 2019. 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________                           _______________________________  

Kirsten Peraino, Administrative Coordinator                        Adam Finestone, Principal Planner 
Minutes Clerk                                      Witness   
 
 
 



 

 

  

 Agenda Item No.: I.1 

Date: January 17, 2019 
 
 

 
 
 
TO:  Historic Preservation Commission 
 
FROM:  Paul K. Bingham, Assistant Planner II 
 
PROJECT: ADM 19-0005 – Design Review for South Spruce property 
 
LOCATION: 449 S. Spruce Street 
 
APPLICANT: Gordon Guthrie for Joseph & Amy Cordero 
 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  The project involves replacing an existing detached double garage at the rear of the 
property addressed as 449 S. Spruce Street (APN 232-290-2700). The century-old main house is listed in the 
City’s Local Register of Historic Places, but there are no complete records for the existing garage. Judging by the 
double width garage door and shallow roof pitch, it was likely built less than 50 years ago and the City does not 
consider it a historic structure.  
 
The proposal is to replace the garage in its current footprint at the rear of the lot. The applicant has proposed 
elements and paint colors for the replacement garage to better match the existing main house.  
 
DESIGN REVIEW:  Design review for this project is required by Article 40 of the Escondido Zoning Code. Since 
this project is an addition to an historic property identified in the City’s Historic Sites Survey, and listed on the City’s 
Local Register, design review is to be conducted by the Historic Preservation Commission (HPC). 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 

Paul K. Bingham 
 
Paul K. Bingham      
Assistant Planner II 
 
 
Exhibits: Project Plans 
 



N

FOUNDATION	NOTES
FOUNDATION	DESIGN	IS	BASED	ON	1500	PSF
IF	THE	BUILDING	INSPECTOR	SUSPECTS	FILL,	EXPANSIVE
SOILS	OR	ANY	OTHER	GEOLOGICAL	INSTABILITY	BASED
UPON	OBSERVATION	OF	THE	FOUNDATION	EXCAVATION,	A
SOILS	OR	GEOLOGY	REPORT,	AND	SUBMITTAL	OF	PLANS
TO	PLAN	CHECK	TO	VERIFY	THAT	THE	REPORT
RECOMMENDATIONS	HAVE	BEEN	INCORPORATAED,	MAY
BE	REQUIRED.
ALL	HOLDOWNS	TO	BE	TIED	IN	PLACE	PRIOR	TO	CALLING
FOR	FOUNDATION	INSPECTION.
NO	PLUMBING	PIPES	OVER	ON	INCH	DIAMETER	TO
PENETRATE	SHEAR	WALL	PANELS.
ALL	HOLDOWNS	ON	4	X	4	POST	OR	2-2X	STUDS	U.O.N.
CONCRETE	SLABS	TO	BE	4"	THICK	(2500	PSI	@	28	DAYS)
WITH	#3	@	18"	O.C.	E.W.	IN	MIDDLE	OF	SLAB.	PROVIDE	10
MIL	VISQUEEN	UNDER	SLAB.
WOOD	TO	BE	MINIMUM	OF	8"	ABOVE	FINISHED	GRADE.

ANCHOR	BOLTS	TO	BE	5/8"	DIA.	X	12"	LONG	(WITH	3"	X	3"	X
1/4"	WASHERS)	

MINIMUM	7-INCH	EMBEDMENT	INTO	CONCRETE	OR
MASONRY
MINIMUM	TWO	BOLTS	PER	SILL	PLATE	SECTION	WITH
ONE	BOLT	LOCATED	WITHIN	12"	OF	EACH	PLATE	END	&
MINIMUM	SEVEN	BOLT	DIAMETERS	FROM	EACH	END
OF	EACH	SECTION.
BOLTS	TO	BE	LOCATED	IN	MIDDLE	THIRD	OF	THE	SILL
PLATE	WIDTH
ANCHOR	BOLT	SPACING	@	48"	O.C.	UNLESS	NOTED
OTHERWISE	IN	SHEAR	PANEL	SCHEDULE.	BOLTS
SHALL	BE	INSTALLED	WITH	PROPERLY	TIGHTENED
NUTS	&	WASHERS.

FASTENERS	INCLUDING	NUTS	AND	WASHERS	FOR
PRESERVATIVE-TREATED-WOOD	(IN	ALL	APPLICATIONS)
AND	FIRE-RETARDANT-TREATED-WOOD	SHALL	BE	HOT
DIPPED	ZINC-COATED	GALVANIZED	STEEL,		STAINLESS
STEEL,		SILICON	BRONZE	OR	COPPER.		THE	COATING
WEIGHTS	FOR	ZINC-COATED	STEEL	WITH	COATING
WEIGHTS	IN	ACCORDANCE	WITH	ASTM	B	695,		CLASS	55
MINIMUM.		FASTENERS	OTHER	THAN	NAILS,		WOOD
SCREWS	AND	LAG	SCREWS	MAY	BE	MECHANICALLY
DEPOSITED	ZINC	IN	ACCORDANCE	WITH	ASTM	B	695,
CLASS	55.

IF	A	SHEAR	WALL	OCCURS	ON	BOTH	SIDES	OF	A	FOOTING
THEN	THE	ANCHOR	BOLT	SPACING	IS	TO	BE	REDUCED	BY
½.
FOR	INTERIOR	NON-BEARING	WALLS,	USE	RAMSET
POWER	DRIVEN	PINS	#2330,	5/32"	X	3"	@	32"	O.C.	PER
ICBO#1147.
A	CERTIFICATE	OF	SATISFACTORY	COMPLETION	OF	WORK
REQUIRING	SPECIAL	INSPECTION	MUST	BE	COMPLETED
AND	SUBMITTED	TO	THE	INSPECTION	DIVISION.
ALL	SURFACE	WATER	TO	DRAIN	AWAY	FROM	BUILDING
AND	PROPERTY	LINE	TO	ALLEY	OR	STREET
VERIFY	ALL	UTLITY	LOCATIONS	(EXISTING	&	NEW)	PRIOR
TO	START	OF	CONSTRUCTION.
CONTRACTOR	TO	COMPLY	WITH	ALL	OSHA
REQUIREMENTS.

REINFORCING	STEEL
BAR	REINFORCEMENT	SHALL	BE:		ASTM	A615,		GRADE	60
FOR	#5	AND	LARGER	AND	GRADE	40	FOR	#4	AND	SMALLER
WELDED	WIRE	FABRIC	SHALL	CONFORM	TO	ASTM	A185
AND	SHALL	BE	LAPPED	12-INCHES	MINIMUM
MINIMUM	LAP	SPLICES	OF	REINFORCING	BARS	SHALL	BE
AS	FOLLOW:

CONCRETE:		CLASS	B	AS	DEFINED	IN	AC1318.89
MASONRY:			40	BAR	DIAMETERS	OR	18"	MINIMUM

VERTICAL	BARS	IN	CONCRETE	WALLS	SHALL	BE
ACCURATELY	POSITIONED	AT	THE	CENTER	OF	THE	WALL
UNLESS	NOTED	OTHERWISE
REINFORCING	DETAILING,		BENDING,		AND	PLACING	SHALL
BE	IN	ACCORDANCE	WITH	THE	CONCRETE	REINFORCING
STELL	INSTITUTE	"MANUAL	OF	STANDARD	PRACTICE",
LATEST	EDITION
REINFOCING	STEEL	SHALL	BE	PROVIDED	WITH	THE
FOLLOWING	AMOUNTS	OF	COVER	FOR	CAST-IN-PLACE
CONCRETE:

CONCRETE	DEPOSITED	AGAINST	EARTH:		3"
CONCRETE	SURFACE	(FORMED)	EXPOSED	TO	EARTH
OR	WEATHER:		#5	BAR	&	SMALLER:			1-1/2"

ALL	REINFORCING	STEEL,		ANCHOR	BOLTS,		DOWELS,
AND	INSERTS	SHALL	BE	WELL	SECURED	IN	POSITION	WITH
WIRE		POSITIONERS	BEFORE		PLACING	CONCRETE	OR
GROUT.
DOWELS	BETWEEN	FOOTINGS	AND	WALLS	SHALL	BE	THE
SAME	GRADE,		SIZE,		AND	SPACING	AS	VERTICAL	WALL
REINFORCING
FURNISH	#3	SPACER	TIES	AT	APPROXIMATELY	2'-6"	O.C.	IN
ALL	SECURE	REINFORCING	IN	PLACE.

LID	3.6

SS-6

1%	MIN.
SLOPE

FR

LID	2.2.3

LID	2.2.5

SD-12

SC-1

SD-10

SS-2

WM-9

WM-4

WM-5

WM-6

WM-8

WM-1

SD-34

SD-32

MATERIAL
DELIVERY
&	STORAGE

WASTE
MANAGEMENT
/	STORAGE

PORTA-POTTY

TC-1

TEMPORARY	BMP	10'	x	10'		WASHOUT	AREA	FOR
CONCRETE,	PAINT,	STUCCO.	USE	TWO	STACKED	2	x12
AROUND	PERIMETER,	SECURE	W/	STAKES	&	COVER	W/
10-MIL	PLASTIC	LINING	PER	CALTRANS	BMP	#WM-8
(COVER	WITH	VISQUEEN	IN	THE	EVENT	OF	RAIN)
DISPOSE	OF	HARDENED	CONCRETE
PER	CALTRANS	BMP	#WM-5		ALL	DRIED	MATERIALS
MUST	BE	DISPOSED	OF	AT	THE	LANDFILL

SC-5
TEMPORARY	BMP	FIBER	ROLLS	MUST	BE
INSTALLED	TO	SURROUND	THE	ENTIRE	SITE
DO	NOT	RUN	OVER	PERIMETER	CONTROLS
WITH	ANY	VEHICLES	OR	HEAVY	EQUIPMENT

BUILDING	MATERIALS	SHALL	BE	STORED
ON	SITE	AT	ALL	TIMES	AND	SHALL	BE
COVERED	W/	VISQUEEN	WHEN	NOT	IN	USE	OR
IN	THE	EVENT	OF	RAIN	TO	PREVENT	RUNOFF
PREVENT	ANY	FLOODING	AFTER	RAIN	TO
ENSURE	BMP'S	ARE	FUNCTIONING	PROPERLY

DUMPSTERS	SHALL	BE	COVERED	WITH
A	ROLL	BACK	TARP	ALL	AREAS	AROUND
DUMPSTER	SHALL	BE	SWEPT	DAILY	AND
PERIMETER	CONTROL	SHALL	BE	INSTALLED
AROUND	DUMPSTER

PROVIDE	BMP	GRAVEL	BAGS	&	VISQUEEN
TARP	AROUND	THE	PERIMETER	OF
SANITARY	SYSTEM	TO	PREVENT	RUNOFF
FROM	ENTERING	STORM	DRAIN

TEMPORARY	BMP	MATERIAL	DELIVERY	AND	STORAGE
ALL	MATERIALS	STORED	ON	SITE	(PAINT,	STUCCO,
ETC.)	MUST	BE	CONTAINED	AND	COVERED
IT	IS	ILLEGAL	TO	DUMP	UNUSED	MATERIALS	IN
THE	SEWER	OR	STORM	DRAIN	SYSTEM		DO	NOT	WASH
ANY	TOOLS	IN	THE	STREET	OR	STORM	DRAINS

SS-8/

SD-13

SC-6

STORM	DRAINS	MUST	BE	PROTECTED	AT	ALL
TIMES	WITH	PERIMETER	BMP	SHOWN	WHEN	A
GRAVEL	BAG	IS	RUPTURED	OR	DAMAGED
REPLACE	WITH	NEW	&	REMOVE	DEBRIS	FROM
THE	RIGHT	OF	WAY	IMMEDIATELY

FIELD	VERIFY	&	PROVIDE
BMP	AS	SHOWN	IF	A
STORM	DRAIN	IS	ON	SITE

CREATE	SWALE	IN	GRASS	FOR	NATURAL
FILTRATION	OF	IMPERVIOUS	AREAS,

SLOPE	TO	NATURAL	DRAINAGE	PATTERN

DRAINAGE

TRUSSES	PROVIDED	BY	?
ADDRESS

TRUSS	CO.	PROJECT	NO.:	

TRUSSES	PROVIDED	BY	RAMONA	LUMBER
1121	D	STREET
RAMONA,		CA.		92065
(760)	789-1080

TRUSS	CO.	PROJECT	NO.:	

Contractor:
Classic	Home	Improvements
600	S.	Andreasen		#A
Escondido,		CA.,		92029
(858)	224-7373

Responsible	for	Preparing	Plans:
D.	Scott	Hall	Designers
16885	W.	Bernardo	Dr.		#102
S.D.,		CA.,		92127
(619)	200-1623

Title-24:
Barry	Hanes
39252	Winchester	Rd.	Suite	107-336
Murrieta,	CA	92563
Cell	714-448-4350

Owner:
Amy	&	Alex	Cordero
449		South	Spruce	Street
Escondido,	CA.		92025
(858)	735-6757

Site	Data
Zone:	R-2-12
APN:	232-290-27-00
Map	336	-	Escondido-	Block	230
8500	sf	Lot	Area
449		South	Spruce	Street

Building	Data	
Zone:	R-2-12
Built	1919
Occupancy	R-3
Type	V-B	Construction
Non-Sprinklered

Scope	of	Work
A	New	560	sf	Garage

Area	Analysis
887	sf	 (E)	1st	Floor
0	sf	 (N)	1st	Floor
956 Total	Heated	Area
102	sf (E)	Front	Porch
560	sf (N)	Garage
Removed	<540>	sf (E)	Garage	(To	be	Removed)

8500	sf	Lot	Area

GENERAL	NOTES

•			THESE	PLANS	AND	ALL	WORK	SHALL	COMPLY	WITH	THE	2016
CALIFORNIA	RESIDENTIAL		BUILDING	CODE	AND,	WHEN
APPLICABLE,		THE	2016	CALIFORNIA	BUILDING	CODE	AND	THE
FOLLOWING	CODES:
2016	CALIFORNIA	RESIDENTIAL	CODE
2016	CALIFORNIA	ELECTRIC	CODE
2016	CALIFORNIA	GREEN	BUILDING	CODE
2016	CALIFORNIA	MECHANICAL	CODE
2016	CALIFORNIA	PLUMBING	CODE
2016	CALIFORNIA	BUILDING	ENERGY	CODE	EFF.	STANDARDS
2016	CALIFORNIA	BUILDING	CODE
2016	CALIFORNIA	FIRE	CODE

•			IF	THE	BUILDING	INSPECTOR	SUSPECTS	FILL,		EXPANSIVE
SOILS	OR	ANY	GEOLOGIC	INSTABILITY	BASED	UPON
OBSERVATION	OF	THE	FOUNDATION	EXCAVATION,		A	SOILS	OR
GEOLOGICAL	REPORT,	AND	RESUBMITTAL	OF	PLANS	TO	PLAN
CHECK	TO	VERIFY	THAT	THE	REPORT	RECOMMENDATIONS	HAVE
BEEN	INCORPORATED,		MAY	BE	REQUIRED.

•THE	STRUCTURE	WILL	BE	LOCATED	ENTIRELY	ON	NATIVE/
UNDISTURBED	SOIL.

									SIGNATURE___________________________________________
__
							(LICENSED	ENGINEER/ARCHITECT	OR	OWNER	OR	DESIGNER)

Vicinity	Map			No	Scale

CalGreen	Residential	Notes:

•			The	California	green	building	Code	applies	to	all	residential	building
which	are	under	the	Jurisdiction	of	HCD:		this	includes	all	buildings	with
any	of	the	following	occupancies:		Single	family	dwellings,		duplexes,
hotels,		motels,		apartments,		condominiums,		raw	homes,		etc.
•			Cal	green	applies	to	all	new	residential	occupancies	including	low	rise
and	high	rise	buildings.		It	also	applies	to	volume	or	size.		The
requirements	apply	only	to	within	the	specific	area	of	the	alteration	or
addition.
•			The	site	shall	be	planned	and	developed	to	keep	surface	water	away
from	buildings.		Construction	plans	shall	indicate	how	site	grading	or	a
drainage	system	will	manage	all	surface	water	flows.		(Section	4.106.3)
•			Automatic	irrigation	systems	controllers	installed	at	the	time	of	final
inspection	shall	be	weather-based.		(Section	4.304.1)
•			A	plumbing	fixture	certification	must	be	completed	and	signed	by
either	a	licensed	general	contractor,		or	a	plumbing	subcontractor,		or	the
building	owner	certifying	the	flow	rate	of	the	fixtures.
•			Joints	and	openings,		annular	spaces	around	pipes,		electric	cables,
conduits,		or	other	openings	in	plates	at	exterior	walls	shall	be	protected
against	the	passage	of	rodents	by	closing	such	openings	with	cement
mortar,		concrete	masonry	or	similar	method	acceptable	to	the	enforcing
agency.		(Section	4.406.1)
•			Before	final	inspection,		a	complete	operation	and	maintenance
manual	shall	be	provided	to	the	building	occupant	or	owner.		Contractor
or	owner	shall	submit	an	affidavit	that	confirms	the	delivery	of	such.
(Section	4.410.1).		A	sample	of	the	manual	is	available	on	the	Housing
and	community	Development	(HCD)	web	site.
•			The	manual	should	include	in	addition	to	other	aspects	the	followings:
								1-			Direction	to	the	building	owner	or	occupant	that	the	manual	shall
remain	with	the	building	for	throughout	the	life	cycle	of	the	structure.
								2-			Operation	and	maintenance	instructions	for	the	followings:
											a.			Equipment	and	appliances,		including	water-saving	devices
and	systems,		HVAC	systems.
											b.			Roof	and	yard	drainage,		including	gutters	and	downspouts.
											c.			Space	conditioning	systems,		including	condensers	and	air
filters.
											d.			Landscape	irritation	systems
											e.			water	re-use	systems
								3-			Information	from	local	utility,		water	and	waste	recovery	roviders
on	methods	to	further	reduce	resoure	consumption,		including	recycle
programs	and	locations.
								4-			Public	transportation	and/or	carpool	option	available	in	the	area.
								5-			Educational	material	on	the	positive	imacts	of	an	interior	relative
humididty	between	30-60	percent	and	what	methods	an	occupant	may
use	to	maintain	such	humidity	levels.
								6-			Information	about	water-conservation	landscapeand	irritation
design	and	controllers	which	conserve	water.
								7-			Instructions	for	maintaining	gutters	and	downspouts	and	the
importance	of	diverting	water	at	least	5	feet	away	from	foundation.
								8-			Information	on	required	routine	maintenance	measures,
including,		but	not	limited	to	caulking,		painting,	grading	around	building
etc.
								9-			Information	about	state	solar	energy	and	incentive	programs
available.
								10-			A	copy	of	all	special	inspection	verifications	required	by	the
enforcing	agency	or	this	code.
•			A	copy	of	a	complete	operation	and	maintenance	manual	as	outlined
in	the	notes	above	will	be	delivered	to	the	building	owner	prior	to	final
inspection.
•			An	owner	manual	certificate	should	be	completed	and	signed	by
either	a	licendesd	General	Congractor	or	a	home	owner	certifying	that	a
copy	of	the	manual	has	been	delivered/received	tby	the	building	owner.
A	copy	of	the	certification	form	can	be	obtained	from	the	development
services	department.
•			Duct	openings	and	other	related	air	distribution	component	openings
shall	be	covered	during	construction.		(Section	4.504.1)
•			Adhesives,		sealants	and	caulks	shall	be	compliant	with	VOC	and
other	toxic	compound	limits.		(Section	4.504.2.1)
•			Paints,		stains	and	other	coatings	shall	be	compliant	with	VOC	limits
set	in	section	Section	4.504.2.2	and	Table	4.504.3	of	CalGreen
•			Aerosol	paints	and	coatings	shall	be	compliant	with		product	weighted
MIR	limits	for	VOC	and	other	toxic	compounds	as	specified	in	Section
4.5004.2.3	of	the	California	Green	Building	Code.
•			A	certification	completed	and	signed	by	either	the	general	contractor
or	subcontractor,		or	the	building	owner	certifying	that	the	paint,		stain,
and	adhesives,		complies			with	the	requirements	of	the	California	Green
Building	Code.		A	copy	of	the	form	can	be	obtained	from	the
development	services	department.
•			Carpet	and	carpet	systems	shall	be	compliant	with	VOC	limits.
(Section	4.504.3)	A	letter	from	the	contractor	subcontractor	and	or	the
building	owner	certifying	what	material	used	complies	with	the	California
Green	building	Code.
•			Eighty	percent	of	the	floor	area	receiving	resilient	flooring	shall	comply
with	one	or	more	of	the	following:
								1.			VOC-emission	limits	defined	in	the	Collaborative	for	High
Performance	Schools	(CHPS)		High	Performance	Products	Database.
								2.			Products	compliant	with	CHPS	criteria	certified	under	the
Greenguard	Children	&	Scholl	program.
								3.			Certification	under	the	Resilient	Floor	Covering	Institute	(RFCI)
FloorScore	program.
								4.			Meet	the	California	Department	of	Public	Health,		"Standard
Method	for	the	Testing	and	Evaluation	of	Volatile	Organic	Chemical
Emissions	from	indoor	Sources	Using	Enviromental	Chambers.		"Version
1.1	February	2010	(also	know	as	Specification	01350)
•			Hardwood	plywood,	particleboard,		medium	density	fiberboard	(MDF),
composite	wood	product	used	on	the	interior	or	exterior	of	the	building
shall	meet	the	requirements	for	formaldehyde	as	specified	in	ARB's	Air
Toxic	Control	Measure	for	Composite	wood	as		specified	in	section
4.504.5	and	table	4.504.5	of	CALGREEN.
•			A		certification	completed	and	signed	by	the	general	contractor,
subcontractor,		or	building	owner	certifying	that	the	resilient	flooring,
composite	wood	product,		plywood,		particle	board	etc.	comply	with	the
VOC	limits	and	formaldehyde	limits	specified	in	the	notes	above	and	the
California	Green	Building	Code.
•			Vapor	retarder	and	capillary	break	is	to	be	installed	at	slab	on	grade
foundation	by	one	of	the	following		methods:
								1.			4	inch	thick	base	of	1/2	inch	or	larger	clean	aggregate	shall	be
provided	with	a	vapor	barrier	in	direct	contact	with	concrete	and	a
concrete	mix	design	which	address	bleeding,		shrinkage,		and	curing
shall	be	used.		For	additional	information,		see	ACI	302.2R-02.
								2.			A	slab	design	specified	by	a	licensed	design	professional.
(Section	4.505.2.1)	
•			Building	materials	with	visible	signs	of	water	damage	shall	not	be
installed.		Walls	and	floors	framing	shall	not	be	enclosed	when	framing
members	exceed	19%	moisture	content.
•			The	moisture	content	of	building	materials	used	in	wall	and	floor
framing	is	checked	before	enclosure.		Moisture	content	shall	be	verified
by	either	a	probe	type	or	contact	type	moisture	meter.
•			Exhaust	fans	which	terminate	outside	the	building	are	provided	in
every	bathroom	that	contains	a	shower	or	tub.		Unless	functioning	as	a
component	of	a	whole	house	ventilation	system,		fans	must	be	controlled
by	a	humidistat	which	can	adjust	between	50	to	80	percent.

GENERAL	REQUIREMENTS
All	surface	water	to	drain	away	from	building	and	property	line	to	alley	or
street.
Contractor	to	comply	with	all	OSHA	requirements.
State	Health	&	Safety	Code	SEC.	17921.9	bans	the	use	of	Chlorinated
Polyvinyl	Chloride	(CPVC)	for		interior	water-supply	piping.
VOC's	are	to	be	documented	for	adhesives,		paints	and	coatings,		carpet,
composition	wood	products.		Documentation	to	be	provided	by	product
certification	and	specifications.		Chain	of	custody	certifications,		or	other
means	acceptable	to	the	enforcing	agency.		CGBSC	4.504.2
All	shower	compartments,		regardless	of	shape,		shall	be	capable	of
encompassing	a	30	inch	circle.
Permanent	vacuum	breakers	shall	be	included	with	all	new		hose	bibs.
All	ABS	and	PVC	piping	and	fittings	shall	be	enclosed	within	walls	and	floors
covered	with	"Type	'X"	Gypsum	Board	or	similar	assemblies	that	provide	the
same	level	of	fire	protection.		Protection	of	membrane	penetrations	is	not
required
Shower	compartments	and	bathtubs	with	installed	shower	heads	shall	be
finished	with	a	non-absorbent	surface	that	extends	to	a	height	of	not	less	than
6-feet	above	floor.		(CRC	R307.2)

GREEN	CODE	REQUIREMENTS:
All	plumbing	fixtures	and	fittings	will	be	water	conserving	and	will	comply	with
the	2016	CGBSC.
Per	2016	CGBSC	SEC.	4.303.2	plumbing	fixtures	(water	closets	and	urinals)
and	fittings	(faucets	and	showerheads)	shall	be	installed	in	accordance	with
the	California	Plumbing	Code	(CPC)	and	table	1401.11	of	the	CPC.
Per	2016	Green	Code	SEC.	4.506.1	mechanical	exhaust	fans	which	exhaust
directly	from	bathrooms	shall	comply	with	the	following:

Fans	shall	be	energy	star	compliant	and	be	ducted	to	terminate	outside	the
building
Unless	functioning	as	a	component	of	a	whole	house	ventilation	system,
fans	must	be	controlled	by	a	humidistat	which	shall	be	readily	accessible.
Humidistat	controls	shall	be	capable	of	adjustment	between	a	relative
humidity	range	of	50	to	80	percent.

Provide	lavatory	faucets	with	a	maximum	flow	of	1.2	gallons	per	minute
(GPM).
Provide	kitchen	faucets	with	a	maximum	flow	of	1.8	gallons	per	minute	(GPM).
Provide	shower	heads	with	a	maximum	flow	of	2.0	gallons	per	minute	(GPM).
Provide	water	closet	with	a	maximum	flow	of	1.28	gallans/flush		(GPF).
Per	2016	Green	Code	SEC.4.503.1,		Any	installed	gas	fieplace	shall	be	a
direct-vent	sealed-combustion	type.		Any	installed	wood	stove	or	pellet	stove
shall	comply	with	U.S.	EPA	phase	II	emission	limits	where	applicable.		Wood
stoves,		pellet	stoves	and	fireplaces	shall	also	comply	with	applicable	local
ordinances.

INSULATION	REQUIRMENTS:
R-11	@	(E)	EXTERIOR	WALLS
R-15	@	(N)	EXTERIOR	WALLS

R-19	@	(E)	ATTIC	AREA
R-38	@	(N)	ATTIC	AREA

FOR	ROOF	SHEATHING	USE	RADIANT	BARRIER	@
UNDERSIDE	OF	SHEATHING

PAPER-FACED	INSULATION	PROHIBITED	IN	ATTICS	AND	OTHER
VENTILATED	SPACES.	(COUNTY	BUILDING	CODE	92.1.711A.1)

BASIS	OF	STRUCTURAL	ENGINEERING	BY:
-BRIAN	QUALLS			(760)	652-9257

ROOF	LOAD: 20.0	PSF	L.L.	+	20.0	PSF	D.L.	=	40.0	PSF	T.L.
FLOOR	LOAD 40.0		PSF	L.L.	+	15.0	PSF	D.L.	=	55.0	PSF	T.L.
DECK	LOAD 40.0		PSF	L.L.	+	20.0	PSF	D.L.	=	60.0	PSF	T.L.
EXTERIOR	WALLS: 15.0	PSF
INTERIOR	WALLS: 7.0	PSF
SOIL	BEARING: 1500	PSF	SOIL	BEARING
WIND	LOAD: 110	MPH	(EXP.	C)
SEISMIC: SDC	"D"		SDs	=	0.73

FR FR

PEV PEV

M M

TSP TSP

S/W S/W

EBM EBM

DW DW

FR FR

PEV PEV

M M

TSP TSP

S/W S/W

EBM EBM

DW DW

Earthwork	Quantities
Cut	Quantities: ?	CYD
Fill	Quantities: ?	CYD
Import/Export: 0.0	CYD
Max.	Cut	Depth: 1.0	FT
Excess	Cut	Material	to	be	used	on	Site

Earthwork	Quantities
LOT	AREA 8500	SF
TOTAL	DISTURBANCE	AREA	: ?	S.F.

EXISTING	AMOUNT	OF	IMPERVIOUS	AREA: ?	S.F.			(?/	?	SF	)	=	?%
PROPOSED	NEW	AMOUNT	OF	IMPERVIOUS	AREA: ?	S.F.			(?/	?	SF)	=	?%
TOTAL	AMOUNT	OF	IMPERVIOUS	AREA: ?	S.F.			(?/?	SF)	=	?%

STORM WATER QUALITY NOTES CONSTRUCTION BMP'S
THIS PROJECT SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE PERMIT; CALIFORNIA REGIONAL WATER QUALITY
CONTROL BOARD (CDRWQCB),,  SAN DIEGO MUNICIPAL STORM WATER PERMIT, THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO LAND DEVELOPMENT
CODE, AND THE STROM WATER STANDARDS MANUAL.

NOTES BELOW REPRESENT KEY MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS FOR CONSTRUCTION BMP's

1.     THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CLEANUP OF ALL SILT & MUD ON ADJACENT STREET(S), DUE TO
CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES OR ANY OTHER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY, AT THE END OF EACH WORK DAY, OR AFTER A
STORM EVENT THAT CAUSES A BREECH IN INSTALLED CONSTRUCTION BMP'S WHICH MAY COMPROMISE STORM WATER
QUALITY WITHIN ANY STREET(S). A STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT MAY BE REQUIRED TO PREVENT CONSTRUCTION
VEHICLES OR EQUIPMENT FROM TRACKING MUD OR SILT ONTO THE STREET.

2.     ALL STOCK PILES OF SOIL AND / OR BUILDING MATERIALS THAT ARE INTENDED TO BE LEFT FOR A PERIOD GREATER THEN
SEVEN CALENDAR DAYS ARE TO BE COVERED. ALL REMOVABLE BMP DEVICES SHALL BE IN PLACE AT THE END OF EACH
WORKING DAY WHEN 5 DAY RAIN PROBABILITY FORECAST EXCEEDS 40%..

3.     A CONCRETE WASHOUT SHALL BE PROVIDED ON ALL PROJECTS WHICH PROPOSE THE CONSTRUCTION OF ANY
CONCRETE IMPROVEMENTS WHICH ARE TO BE POURED IN PLACE ON SITE.

4.     THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE ALL EROSION / SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES TO WORKING ORDER AFTER EACH
RUN-OFF PRODUCING RAINFALL OR AFTER ANY MATERIAL BREACH IN EFFECTIVENESS.

5.     ALL SLOPES THAT ARE CREATED OR DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY MUST BE PROTECTED AGAINST EROSION
SEDIMENT TRANSPORT AT ALL TIMES.

6.     THE STORAGE OF ALL CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT MUST BE PROTECTED AGAINST ANY POTENTIAL
RELEASE OF POLLUTANTS INTO THE ENVIRONMENT.

7.     THE PROJECT PROPOSES TO EXPORT  0.0   CUBIC YARDS OF MATERIAL FROM THIS SITE. ALL EXPORT MATERIAL SHALL
BE DISCHARGED TO A LEGAL DISPOSAL SITE. THE APPROVAL OF THIS PROJECT DOES NOT ALLOW PROCESSING AND
SALE OF THE MATERIAL, ALL SUCH ACTIVITES REQUIRE A SEPARATE CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT.

8.     DIVERT ALL RUINOFF FROM IMPERVIOUS AREAS TO LANDSCAPE

GENERAL	REQUIREMENTS
All	surface	water	to	drain	away	from	building	and	property	line	to	alley	or	street.
Contractor	to	comply	with	all	OSHA	requirements.
State	Health	&	Safety	Code	SEC.	17921.9	bans	the	use	of	Chlorinated	Polyvinyl	Chloride	(CPVC)	for		interior	water-supply
piping.
VOC's	are	to	be	documented	for	adhesives,		paints	and	coatings,		carpet,		composition	wood	products.		Documentation	to
be	provided	by	product	certification	and	specifications.		Chain	of	custody	certifications,		or	other	means	acceptable	to	the
enforcing	agency.		CGBSC	4.504.2
All	shower	compartments,		regardless	of	shape,		shall	be	capable	of	encompassing	a	30	inch	circle.
Permanent	vacuum	breakers	shall	be	included	with	all	new		hose	bibs.
All	ABS	and	PVC	piping	and	fittings	shall	be	enclosed	within	walls	and	floors	covered	with	"Type	'X"	Gypsum	Board	or
similar	assemblies	that	provide	the	same	level	of	fire	protection.		Protection	of	membrane	penetrations	is	not	required
Shower	compartments	and	bathtubs	with	installed	shower	heads	shall	be	finished	with	a	non-absorbent	surface	that
extends	to	a	height	of	not	less	than	6-feet	above	floor.		(CRC	R307.2)

SURFACE AREA SUMMARY
1. TOTAL AREA OF THE LOT/PARCEL =  8500 S.F.
2. EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA = 1395 S.F.
3. NEW PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS AREA = 34 S.F.
4. IMPERVIOUS AREA AFTER DEVELOPMENT = 1429 S.F.
5. RUNOFF FROM THE SITE DISCHARGED TO THE PUBLIC STREET.
6. WATERSHED - SAN DIEGO RIVER WATERSHED

NOTE: LAND DISTURBANCE AREA = APPROXIMATELY ? S.F.

EARTHWORK QUANTITIES SUMMARY
1. CUT QUANTITIES = 4.0 CUBIC YARDS
2. FILL QUANTITIES = 4.0 CUBIC YARDS
3. IMPORT/EXPORT = 0.0 CUBIC YARDS EXPORTED
4. MAX CUT DEPTH = 4' +/- OR AS NEEDED AT FOOTINGS
5. MAX FILL DEPTH = 12" MAX.

NOTE: 5'-0" OR MORE CUT/FILL MEASURED VERTICALLY THAT IS NOT DIRECTLY
UNDER THE FOOTPRINT/ENVELOPE OF THE PROPOSED STRUCTURE REQUIRES
A SEPARATE GRADING PERMIT.

EXCESS CUT MATERIAL SHALL BE USED ON SITE

IMPERVIOUS	ITEM

(E)	HOUSE

(E)	GARAGE

(E)	FRONT	PORCH

(E)	BACK	PORCH

(E)	DRIVEWAY	AND	FLATWORK

(N)	CONC.	PATIO

NEW	OR	
REPLACED

AREA
?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

EXIST
AREA
?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

SITE	ID

SURFACE AREA TABLES

CONSTRUCTED PERVIOUS SURFACE AREA TABLE CONSTRUCTED IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA TABLE

CONSTRUCTED	IMPERVIOUS	SURFACES	ARE
NOT	TO	BE	SEALED

IMPERVIOUS	ITEM

(N)	PERVIOUS	PAVERS

(N)	PERVIOUS	ASPHALT

AREA

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

NOTESSITE	ID

BMP LEGEND

BMP LEGEND:

BROW DITCH

BERM

DIRECTION OF LOT DRAINAGE

MATERIALS & WASTE MANAGEMENT:

MATERIAL DELIVERY & STORAGE

SPILL PREVENTION AND CONTROL

CONCRETE WASTE MANAGEMENT

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT

SANITARY WASTE MANAGEMENT

HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT

POST-CONSTRUCTION SITE DESIGN BMP'S

MAINTAIN NATURAL DRAINAGE PATHWAYS AND HYDROLOGIC

FEATURES

CONSERVE NATURAL AREAS,  SOILS,  AND VEGITATION

MINIMIZE IMPERIOUS AREA

IMPERVIOUS AREA DISPERSION

RUNOFF COLLECTION

LANDSCAPING WITH NATIVE OR DROUGHT TOLERANT SPECIES

HARVESTING AND USING PERCIPITATION

TEMPORARY RUNOFF CONTROL BMPs:

PRESERVATION OF EXISTING VEGETATION

BONDED OR STABILIZED FIBER MATRIX (WINTER)

HYDROSEEDING (SUMMER)

STRAW OR WOOD MULCH

PHYSICAL STABILIZATIN (WINTER)

ENERGY DISSIPATOR

SILT FENCE

SEDIMENT/DESILTING BASIN

FIBER ROLLS

GRAVEL OR SAND BAGS

STREET SWEEPING AND VACUUMING

STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION

DEWATERING FILTRATION

STABILIZE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

CONSTRUCTION ROAD STABILIZATION

ENTRANCE/EXIT TIRE WASH

POST-CONSTRUCTION SITE DESIGN BMP's

PREVENTION OF ILLICIT DISCHARGES INTO THE MS4

STORM DRAIN STENCILING AND POSTING OF SIGNAGE

PROTECTED  OUTDOOR MATERIALS STORAGE AREAS

PROTECTED MATERIALS STORED IN OUTDOOR WORK AREAS

PROTECT TRASH STORAGE AREAS

ADDITIONAL BMP's BASED ON POTENTIAL RUNOFF POLLUTANTS:

ON-SITE STORM DRAIN INLETS

INTERIOR FLOOR DRAINS & ELEVATOR SHAFT SUMPS

NEED FOR FUTURE INDOOR & STR. PEST CONTROL

LANDSCAPE/OUTDOOR PESTICIDE USE

POOLS,  SPAS,  PONDS,  FOUNTAINS,  & WATER FEATURES

FOOD SERWVICE

TRASH OR REFUSE AREAS

INDUSTRIAL PROCESSES

OUTDOOR STORAGE OF EQUIPMENT CLEANING

VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT CLEANING

VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

FUEL DISPENSING AREAS

LOADING DOCKS

FIRE SPRINKLER TEST WATER

MISCELLANEOUS DRAIN OR WASH WATER

PLAZAS,  SIDEWALKS,  DRIVEWAYS,  AND PARKING LOTS

TABLE	FOOTNOTES:

N/A

BB

FR FR

PEV PEV

M M

TSP TSP

S/W S/W

EBM EBM

DW DW

FR FR

PEV PEV

M M

TSP TSP

S/W S/W

EBM EBM

DW DW

GENERAL	REQUIREMENTS
All	surface	water	to	drain	away	from	building	and	property	line	to	alley	or	street.
Contractor	to	comply	with	all	OSHA	requirements.
State	Health	&	Safety	Code	SEC.	17921.9	bans	the	use	of	Chlorinated	Polyvinyl	Chloride	(CPVC)	for		interior
water-supply	piping.
VOC's	are	to	be	documented	for	adhesives,		paints	and	coatings,		carpet,		composition	wood	products.
Documentation	to	be	provided	by	product	certification	and	specifications.		Chain	of	custody	certifications,		or
other	means	acceptable	to	the	enforcing	agency.		CGBSC	4.504.2
All	shower	compartments,		regardless	of	shape,		shall	be	capable	of	encompassing	a	30	inch	circle.
Permanent	vacuum	breakers	shall	be	included	with	all	new		hose	bibs.
All	ABS	and	PVC	piping	and	fittings	shall	be	enclosed	within	walls	and	floors	covered	with	"Type	'X"	Gypsum
Board	or	similar	assemblies	that	provide	the	same	level	of	fire	protection.		Protection	of	membrane	penetrations
is	not	required
Shower	compartments	and	bathtubs	with	installed	shower	heads	shall	be	finished	with	a	non-absorbent	surface
that	extends	to	a	height	of	not	less	than	6-feet	above	floor.		(CRC	R307.2)

BMP LEGEND

BMP LEGEND:

BROW DITCH

BERM

DIRECTION OF LOT DRAINAGE

MATERIALS & WASTE MANAGEMENT:

MATERIAL DELIVERY & STORAGE

SPILL PREVENTION AND CONTROL

CONCRETE WASTE MANAGEMENT

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT

SANITARY WASTE MANAGEMENT

HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT

POST-CONSTRUCTION SITE DESIGN BMP'S

MAINTAIN NATURAL DRAINAGE PATHWAYS AND HYDROLOGIC

FEATURES

CONSERVE NATURAL AREAS,  SOILS,  AND VEGITATION

MINIMIZE IMPERIOUS AREA

IMPERVIOUS AREA DISPERSION

RUNOFF COLLECTION

LANDSCAPING WITH NATIVE OR DROUGHT TOLERANT SPECIES

HARVESTING AND USING PERCIPITATION

TEMPORARY RUNOFF CONTROL BMPs:

PRESERVATION OF EXISTING VEGETATION

BONDED OR STABILIZED FIBER MATRIX (WINTER)

HYDROSEEDING (SUMMER)

STRAW OR WOOD MULCH

PHYSICAL STABILIZATIN (WINTER)

ENERGY DISSIPATOR

SILT FENCE

SEDIMENT/DESILTING BASIN

FIBER ROLLS

GRAVEL OR SAND BAGS

STREET SWEEPING AND VACUUMING

STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION

DEWATERING FILTRATION

STABILIZE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

CONSTRUCTION ROAD STABILIZATION

ENTRANCE/EXIT TIRE WASH

POST-CONSTRUCTION SITE DESIGN BMP's

PREVENTION OF ILLICIT DISCHARGES INTO THE MS4

STORM DRAIN STENCILING AND POSTING OF SIGNAGE

PROTECTED  OUTDOOR MATERIALS STORAGE AREAS

PROTECTED MATERIALS STORED IN OUTDOOR WORK AREAS

PROTECT TRASH STORAGE AREAS

ADDITIONAL BMP's BASED ON POTENTIAL RUNOFF POLLUTANTS:

ON-SITE STORM DRAIN INLETS

INTERIOR FLOOR DRAINS & ELEVATOR SHAFT SUMPS

NEED FOR FUTURE INDOOR & STR. PEST CONTROL

LANDSCAPE/OUTDOOR PESTICIDE USE

POOLS,  SPAS,  PONDS,  FOUNTAINS,  & WATER FEATURES

FOOD SERWVICE

TRASH OR REFUSE AREAS

INDUSTRIAL PROCESSES

OUTDOOR STORAGE OF EQUIPMENT CLEANING

VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT CLEANING

VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

FUEL DISPENSING AREAS

LOADING DOCKS

FIRE SPRINKLER TEST WATER

MISCELLANEOUS DRAIN OR WASH WATER

PLAZAS,  SIDEWALKS,  DRIVEWAYS,  AND PARKING LOTS

BB

Responsible	for	Preparing	Plans:
D.	Scott	Hall	Designers
16885	W.	Bernardo	Dr.		#102
S.D.,		CA.,		92127
(619)	200-1623

Structural	Engineer:
Qualls	Engineering
4403	Manchester	Ave.		#203
Encinitas,		CA.		92024
(760)	652-9257

Title-24:
Barry	Hanes
39252	Winchester	Rd.	Suite	107-336
Murrieta,	CA	92563
714-448-4350

Geotechnical	Report:
Not	required	and	not	provided

Earthwork	Quantities
Cut	Quantities: 0.0	cyd	(cubic	yards)
Fill	Quantities: 0.0	cyd
Import/Export: 0.0	cyd
Max.	Cut	Depth: 0.0	ft
Excess	Cut	Material	to	be	used	on	Site
Note:		5'-0"	or	more	cut/fill	measured	vertically	that	is	not	directly	under	the	footprint/envelope	of	the	proposed
structure	requires	a	separte	grading	permit.

Surface	Area	Quantities
1.			 Lot	Area 8500	sf
2.			 Existing	Impervious	Area: ?	sf			
3.			 Proposed	Impervious	Area: 0	sf	
4.			 Impervious	Area	after	Development: ?	sf	
5.			 All	private	stromwater	runoff	shall	discharge	into	landscape	prior	to	the	public	drainage	system
6.			 Watershed-San	Diego	River	Watershed

Land	Disturbance	Area	: 0.0	sf

FR FR

PEV PEV

M M

TSP TSP

S/W S/W

EBM EBM

DW DW

FR FR

PEV PEV

M M

TSP TSP

S/W S/W

EBM EBM

DW DW

BMP LEGEND

BMP LEGEND:

BROW DITCH

BERM

DIRECTION OF LOT DRAINAGE

MATERIALS & WASTE MANAGEMENT:

MATERIAL DELIVERY & STORAGE

SPILL PREVENTION AND CONTROL

CONCRETE WASTE MANAGEMENT

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT

SANITARY WASTE MANAGEMENT

HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT

TEMPORARY RUNOFF CONTROL BMPs:

PRESERVATION OF EXISTING VEGETATION

BONDED OR STABILIZED FIBER MATRIX (WINTER)

HYDROSEEDING (SUMMER)

STRAW OR WOOD MULCH

PHYSICAL STABILIZATIN (WINTER)

ENERGY DISSIPATOR

SILT FENCE

SEDIMENT/DESILTING BASIN

FIBER ROLLS

GRAVEL OR SAND BAGS

STREET SWEEPING AND VACUUMING

STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION

DEWATERING FILTRATION

STABILIZE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

CONSTRUCTION ROAD STABILIZATION

ENTRANCE/EXIT TIRE WASH

POST-CONSTRUCTION SITE DESIGN BMP's

(N)DOWNSPOUT DISCHARGE POINT TO ADJACENT LANDSCAPE

(N)DOWNSPOUT DISCHARGE POINT TO FLATWORK TO ADJ.LANDSCAPE

BB

This	project	shall	comply	with	all	requirements	of	the	State	Permit,		California	Regional	Water	Quality	Control	Board
(CRWQCB),		San	Diego	Municipal	Storm	Water	Permit,		The	City	of	San	Diego	Land	Development	Code	,		and	the	Storm	Water
Standards	Manual.

Notes	below	represent	key	minimum	requirememts	for	construction	BMP's

The	contractor	shall	be	responsible	for	cleanup	of	all	silt	and	mud	on	adjacent	street(s),		due	to	construction	vehicles	or
any	other	construction	activity,		at	the	end	of	each	work	day		or	after	a	strom	event	that	casuses	a	breech	in	installed
construction	BMP's	which	may	compromise	storm	water	quality	within	any	street(s).		A	stabilized	construction	exit	may	be
required	to	prevent	construction	vehicles	or	equipment	from	tracking	mud	or	silt	onto	the	street.
All	stock	piles	of	soil	and/or	building	mataerials	that	are	intended	to	be	left	for	a	period	greater	than	seven	calendar	days
are	to	be	covered.		All	removable	BMP	devices	shall	be	in	place	at	the	end	of	each	working	day	when	5	day	rain
probablility	forecast	exceeds	40%.
A	concrete	washout	shall	be	provided	on	all	projects	which	propose	the	construction	of	any	concrete	improvements	which
are	to	be	poured	in	place	on	site.
The	contractor	shall	restore	all	erosion/sediment	control	devices	to	working	order	after	each	run-off	producing	rainfall	or
after	any	material	breach	in	effectiveness.
All	slopes	that	are	created	or	distrubed	by	construction	activity	must	be	protected	against	erosion	sediment	transport	at	all
times.
The	storage	of	all	construction	material	and	equipment	must	be	protected	against	any	potential	release	of	pollutants	into
the	environment.
The	project	proposes	to	export	0.0	cubic	yards	of	material	from	this	site.		All	export	material	shall	be	discharged	to	a	legal
disposal	site.		The	approval	of	the	project	does	not	allow	processing	and	sale	of	the	material,		all	such	activities	require	a
separate	conditional	use	permit.
Divert	all	runoff	from	impervious	areas	to	landscape	areas.

Impervious	Item

(E)	House,		Front	Porch	and	Back	Deck

(E)	Concrete	Flatwork	@	Front

New	or
Replaced
Area

-

-

-

Exist
Area
?	sf

?	sf

	

Site	ID

IMPERVIOUS	ITEM

(N)	Not	Used

(N)	Not	Used

NOTESSITE	ID

CONSTRUCTED PERVIOUS SURFACE AREA TABLE

CONSTRUCTED IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA TABLE

WIRING	NOTES
1) Electrical	outlets	shall	be	installed	in	accordance	with	CEC	Article	210-52(a)
2) Refer	to	current	Electric	Code	for	final	determination	of	number	and	placement

of	electrical	outlets.
3) General	Contractor	will	be	responsible	for	inspecting	existing	wiring	to

determine	extent	of	electrical	upgrade	requirements.
4) All	125-volt,		single	phase,		15-	and	20-	ampere	receptacles	installed	in

garages,		bathrooms,		basements,		outdoors	and	within	6	feet	of	a	kitchen	sink
shall	be	ground	fault	circuit	interrupter	protected	per	NEC	Article	210-8.

5) Provide	UFER	or	other	approved	ground	per	NEC	250.
6) All	fixed	appliances	shall	be	on	separate	circuits.		Provide	one	220V,		30	amp

circuit	at	the	laundry	area.		All	branch	circuits	installed	in	bedroom	receptacle
outlets	and	adjacent	areas	shall	have	AFCI	protection.

7) All	branch	circuits	installed	in	bedroom	receptacle	outlets	and	adjacent	areas
must	be	protected	by	Arc	Fault	circuit	Interrupters	(AFCI).		(NEC	210.12)

8) Per	NEC	Art.	210-11c	3:		Bathroom	circuiting	shall	be	either:
a) A	20	ampere	circuit	dedicated	to	each	bathroom,		or
b) At	least	one	20	ampere	circuit	supplying	only	bathroom	receptacle	outlets.

9)	Wiring	for	Phone,		television	and	computer	cables	shall	be:
(1)	Cat	5e,		24	ga.,		(4)	pair	UTP	cable	voice	or	data	cable	combined	with
(1)	RG6(U)	coax	cable	(100%	foil,		60%	braid)
UL	listed	and	CM	rated.		Catlink	Dual	Zip	by	Genesis	or	equivalent.

ELECTRICAL	NOTES
1) Tamper	Resistant	Receptacles	for	all	locations	described	in	210.52	(i.e.	all

receptacles	in	a	dwelling)
2) Weather	Resistant	Type	Receptacles	installed	in	damp	or	wet	locations

(outside).
3) Arc-Fault	Protection	for	all	outlets	(not	just	receptacles)	located	in	rooms

described	in	NEC	210.8(a):		Family,		Living,		Bedrooms,		Dining,		Halls,		etc.
4) GFCI	Protected	Outlets	for	locations	described	in	NEC	210.8:		Kitchens,

Garages,		Bathrooms,		Outdoors,		within	6'	of	a	sink	etc.
5) Bathroom	receptacle	outlets	shall	be	served	by	at	least	one	20-	amp	branch

circuit.		No	other	receptacles	may	be	installed	on	this	circuit.		More	than	one
bathroom	may	be	served	by	the	dedicated	branch	circuit.		Exception:		Where
the	20-amp	circuit	supplies	a	single	bathroom,		outlets	for	other	equipment
within	the	same	bathroom	shall	be	permitted	to	be	supplied	per	210.23(a).
Section	210-11(c)3.

RESIDENTIAL	VENTIALTION	REQUIREMENTS
1) Bathrooms	require	exhaust	fans	(minimum	50	CFM)	to	be	ducted	to	the

exterior.		A	bathroom	is	defined	"as	a	room	with	a	bathtub,		shower,		or	spa	or
some	similar	source	of	moisture.

2) Laundry	Ventilation	requires	exhaust	fans	(minimum	50	cfm)	to	be	ducted	to	the
exterior.

3) Residential	Bathroom	exhaust	fans	shall	be	energy	star	rated	and	shall	be
controlled	by	a	humidistat	capable	of	an	adjustment	between	50%	and	80%
humidity.		Calgreen	4.506.1		Exception:		Control	by	a	humidistat	is	not	required
if	the	bathroom	exhaust	fan	is	also	the	dwelling	whole	house	ventilation.

4) All	fans	installed	to	meet	all	of	the	preceding	requirements	must	be	specified	at
a	noise	rating	of	a	maximum	1	"sone"	(for	the	continuous	use	calculation)	or	3
"sone"	(for	the	intermittent	use	calculation).

5) Exhaust	Ducts	and	Dryer	Vents	shall	be	equipped	with	back-draft	dampers.

SMOKE	DETECTORS	PER	2016	CRC	SEC.	R314
Provide	new	direct-wired	smoke	detector	with	battery	back	up	at	each	new
sleeping	area	as	well	as	a	central	location	at	each	floor.		Smoke	detectors	must
be	permanently	wired	to	a	non-switched	A/C	circuit.		Smoke	detectors	shall
sound	an	alarm	audible	in	all	sleeping	areas	of	the	unit.
In	new	construction,		required	smoke	alarms	shall	receive	their	primary	power
from	the	building	wiring	where	such	wiring	is	served	from	a	commercial	source
and	shall	be	equipped	with	a	battery	back-up.		Smoke		alarms	shall	emit	a
signal	when	the	batteries	are	low.		Wiring	shall	be	permanent	and	without	a
disconnecting	switch	other	than	as	required	for	over-current	protection.		(Sec.
907.2.10.2)
When	more	than	one	smoke	alarm	is	required	to	be	installed,		the	smoke
alarms	shall	be	interconnected	in	such	a	manner	that	the	activation	of	one
alarm	will	activate	all	of	the	alarms	in	the	individual	dwelling	unit.		The	alarm
shall	be	clearly	audible	in	all	bedrooms	over	background	noise	levels	with	all
intervening	doors	closed.		(Sec.		907.2.1.3)
Additional	smoke	alarms	shall	be	provided	at	the	top	of	each	stairway	landing
Provide	spoke	alarms,		interconnected	and	hard-wired	with	battery	back-up	in
the	dwelling	undergoing	an	addition,		alteration	or	repair	and	any	new	dwelling:

						1 Within	each	sleeping	room
						2 Outside	each	separate	sleeping	area	in	immediate	vicinity	of	bedrooms
						3 On	each	story	of	the	dwelling,		including	basements	and	habitable	attics.

Battery	operated	smoke	alarms	may	be	used	in	existing	areas	if	building
where	the	installation	of	the	hard-wired	smoke	alarms	would	require	the
removal	of	interior	finishes.

CARBON	MONOXIDE	ALARMS	PER	2016	CRC	SEC.	R314
Single	and	multiple	station	carbon	monoxide	alarms	shall	be	listed	as
complying	with	the	requirements	of	UL	2034.		Carbon	monoxide	detectors	shall
be	listed	as	complying	with	the	requirements	of	UL	2075.		(Sec.	R315.3)
Carbon	monoxide	alarms	shall	receive	their	primary	power	from	the	building
wiring	where	such	wiring	is	served	from	a	commercial	source	and	shall	be
equipped	with	a	battery	back-up.		Alarm	wiring	shall	be	directly	connected	to
the	permanent	building	wiring	without	a	disconnecting	switch	other	than	as
required	for	over-current	protection	(Sec	R315.1.1)
Where	more	than	on	Carbon	Monoxide	Alarm	is	required	to	be	installed,		the
Carbon	Monoxide	Alarms	shall	be	interconnected	in	such	a	manner	that	the
activation	of	one	alarm	will	activate	all	of	the	alarms	in	the	individual	dwelling
unit.		The	alarm	shall	be	clearly	audible	in	all	bedrooms	over	background	noise
levels	with	al	intervening	doors	closed.		(Sec.	907.2.10)
Provide	carbon	monoxide	alarms,		interconnected	and	hard-wired	with	battery
back-up	in	the	dwelling	undergoing	an	addition,		alteration	or	repair	and	any
new	dwelling.
Outside	of	each	separate	dwelling	unit	sleeping	area	in	the	immediate	vicinity	of
the	bedrooms
On	every	level	of	a	dwelling	unit	including	basements.		Battery	operated	carbon
monoxide	alarms	may	be	used	in	existing	areas	of	building	where	the
installation	of	hard-wired	carbon	monoxide	alarms	would	require	the	removal	of
interior	finishes.
In	new	construction,		required	smoke	alarms	shall	receive	their	primary	power
from	the	building	wiring	where	such	wiring	is	served	from	a	commercial	source
and	shall	be	equipped	with	a	battery	back-up.		Smoke	alarms	shall	emit	a
signal	when	the	batteries	are	low.		Wiring	shall	be	permanent	and	without	a
disconnecting	switch	other	than	as	required	for	over	current	protections.
Where	more	than	one	smoke	alarm	is	required	to	be	installed		the	smoke
alarms	shall	be	interconnected	in	such	a	manner	that	the	activation	of	one
alarm	will	activate	all	of	the	alarms	in	the	individual	dwelling	unit.		The	alarm
shall	be	clearly	audible	in	all	bedrooms	overbackground	noise	levels	with	all
intervening	doors	closed.
Pursuant	to	California	State	Law,		existing	single	family	dwelling	units	with	gas
appliances,		and/or	a	fireplace,		and/or	an	attached	garage,		shall	install	a
carbon	monoxide	detector	before	July	1,		2011.		The	device	shall	have	a
recognized	listing	and	be	approved	by	the	state	fire	marshall.		All	other	dwelling
units	in	California	shall	install	the	device	after	July	1,		2012.
All	smoke	alarms	shall	be	listed	in	accordance	with	UL	217	and	installed	in
accordance	with	the	provisions	of		the	governing	CRC	and	the	household	fire
warning	equipment	provisions	of	NFPA72.		Systems	and	components	shall	be
California	State	Fire	Marshall	listed	and	approved	in	accordance	with	CCR,
Title	19,		Division	1	for	the	purpose	for	which	they	are	installed.		(Sec.	R314.1)
Single	and	multiple-station	carbon	monoxide	alarms	shall	be	listed	as
complying	with	the	requirements	of	UL2034.	Carbon	monoxide	detectors	shall
be	listed	as	complying	with	the	requirements	of	UL	2075.		(Sec.	R315.3)
Carbon	monoxide	alarms	shall	be	interconnected	and	hard-wired	with	battery
back-up	in	the	dwelling	undergoing	an	addition,		alteration	or	repair.		Battery
operated	carbon	monoxide	alarms	may	be	used	in	existing	areas	of	the	building
where	the	installatio	of	hard-wired	carbon	monoxide	alarms	would	require	the
removal	of	interior	finishes.

ENERGY	EFFICIENCY
Bathrooms:	Lighting	in	bathrooms	shall	have	all	high	efficacy	luminaires	and	at
least	one	lluminaire	must	be	controlled	by	a	vacancy	sensor
Kitchens:	All	the	installed	wattage	of	luminaires	in	kitchens	shall	be	high
efficacy	and	shall	have	a	manual	on/off	in	addition	to	a	vacancy	sensor	or
dimmer.		Under	cabinet	lighting	shall	be	switched	separately
Garages,		Laundry	Rooms	and	Utility	Rooms:		All	luminaires	shall	be	high
efficacy	and	at	least	one	luminaire	in	each	of	these	spaces	shall	be	controlled
by	a	vacancy	sensor.
Other	Rooms:		All	luminaires	shall	be	high	efficacy	and	shall	have	a	manual	on/
off	in	addition	to	a	vacancy	sensor	or	dimmer.
Outdoor	Lighting:		All	luminaires	mounted	to	the	building	or	to	other	buildings
on	the	same	lot	shall	be	high	efficacy	luminaires	and	must	be	controlled	by	a
manual	on	and	off	switch,		AND 	controlled	by	one	of	these	automatic
control	types:		Photocontrol	and	a	motion	sensor,		or	Astronomical	time	clock,
or	Energy	Management	Control	System	(EMCS).

RESIDENTIAL	MECHANICAL	NOTES
Exhaust	ducts	and	dryer	vents	shall	be	equipped	with	back-draft	dampers
Enviromental	air	ducts	and	exhaust	terminations	shall	terminate	not	less	than
3'	feet	from	the	property	line

GREEN	CODE	REQUIREMENTS:
All	plumbing	fixtures	and	fittings	will	be	water	conserving	and	will	comply	with
the	2016	CGBSC.
Provide	lavatory	faucets	with	a	maximum	flow	of	1.2	gallons	per	minute	(GPM).
Provide	kitchen	faucets	with	a	maximum	flow	of	1.8	gallons	per	minute	(GPM).

Provide	shower	heads	with	a	maximum	flow	of	2.0	gallons	per	minute	(GPM).
Provide	water	closet	with	a	maximum	flow	of	1.28	gallans/flush		(GPF).
Per	2016	CGBSC	SEC.	4.303.2	plumbing	fixtures	(water	closets	and	urinals)
and	fittings	(faucets	and	showerheads)	shall	be	installed	in	accordance	with
the	California	Plumbing	Code	(CPC)	and	table	1401.11	of	the	CPC.
Per	2016	Green	Code	SEC.	4.506.1	mechanical	exhaust	fans	which	exhaust
directly	from	bathrooms	shall	comply	with	the	following:

Fans	shall	be	energy	star	compliant	and	be	ducted	to	terminate	outside	the
building
Unless	functioning	as	a	component	of	a	whole	house	ventilation	system,
fans	must	be	controlled	by	a	humidistat	which	shall	be	readily	accessible.
Humidistat	controls	shall	be	capable	of	adjustment	between	a	relative
humidity	range	of	50	to	80	percent.

Per	2016	Green	Code	SEC.4.503.1,		Any	installed	gas	fieplace	shall	be	a
direct-vent	sealed-combustion	type.		Any	installed	wood	stove	or	pellet	stove
shall	comply	with	U.S.	EPA	phase	II	emission	limits	where	applicable.		Wood
stoves,		pellet	stoves	and	fireplaces	shall	also	comply	with	applicable	local
ordinances.

FUTURE	EV	CHARGER	REQUIREMENTS.		Refer	to		Governing	California	Green
Building	Standards	Code	(CGBSC),		Chapter	4,		Residential	Mandatory	Measures
for	requirements:

A	listed	raceway	to	facilitate	future	installation	of	Electric	Vehicle	Charger.
Raceway	shall	be	not	less	than	trade	size	1	(Nominal	1-in.	diameter)	to
accomodate	a	dedicated	208/240-volt	branch	circuit.
Raceway	shall	originate	at	the	main	service	or	subpanel	and	terminate	into	a
listed	cabinet,		box	or	other	enclosure	in	close		proximity	to	the	proposed
location	of	the	EV	charger.
Raceway	shall	be	continuous	at	enclosed,		inaccessible	or	concealed	areas
and	spaces.
The	service	panel	or	subpanel	shall	provide	capacity	to	install	a	40-ampere
minimum	dedicated	branch	circuit	and	space(s)	reserved	to	permit	installation
of	a	branch	circuit	overcurrent	protective	device.
The	service	panel	or	subpanel	circuit	directory	shall	identify:

the	overcurrent		protective	device	space(s)	for	future	EV	charging	as	"EV
CAPABLE"	and,		
the	raceway	termination	location	as	"EV	CAPABLE"

Responsible	for	Preparing	Plans:
D.	Scott	Hall	Designers
16885	W.	Bernardo	Dr.		#102
S.D.,		CA.,		92127
(619)	200-1623

Contractor:
Classic	Home	Improvements
600	S.	Andreasen		#A
Escondido,		CA.,		92029
(858)	224-7373

Engineer:
Qualls	Engineering
4403	Manchester	Ave.		#203
Encinitas,		CA.		92024
(760)	652-9257

Title-24	:
Barry	Hanes
39252	Winchester	Rd.	Suite	107-336
Murrieta,	CA	92563
714-448-4350

Owner:
Amy	&	Alex	Cordero
449		South	Spruce	Street
Escondido,	CA.		92025
(858)	735-6757

Site	Data
Zone	A70
APN	239-251-14-00
Map	1415	-	Oaks	Tract-	Por

Building	Data	
Zone	A-70
Built	1974
Occupancy	R-3
Type	V-B	Construction
Non-Sprinklered

Area	Analysis
					887	(E)	Heated	Floor	Area
					0	(N)	Heated	Floor	Area
956	SF (Net)	Heated	Floor	Area

102	SF (E)	Front	Porch
359	SF (E)	Garage

Coverage			(?	*	8500	=	?	S.F.	Max)
956	SF (Net)	Heated	Floor	Area
102	SF (E)	Front	Porch
524	SF (N)	Garage

? SF
8500 SF	Lot	Area
? Coverage

Scope	of	Work
A	??????

	

Audry	Pl

Foothill	Dr.

Monte	Vista	Dr

Bu
en
a	C
ree
k	R
d.

78

Sy
ca
mo
re	
Av
e.

S	Sante	Fe	Ave.

Vale	Terrace	Dr.

E.
	V
ist
a	W

ay

C
ivic	C

enter	D
r.

Vis
ta	V

illa
ge	

Dr

78

Ci
vic
	C
en
ter
	D
r.

Ma
r	V
ist
a	D
r.

Earthwork	Quantities
Cut	Quantities: 3.0	cyd	(cubic	yards)
Fill	Quantities: 0.0	cyd
Import/Export: 0.0	cyd
Max.	Cut	Depth: 0.0	ft
Excess	Cut	Material	to	be	used	on	Site
Note:		5'-0"	or	more	cut/fill	measured	vertically	that	is	not	directly	under	the	footprint/envelope	of	the	proposed
structure	requires	a	separte	grading	permit.

Surface	Area	Quantities
1.			 Lot	Area 8500	sf
2.			 Existing	Impervious	Area: 1529	sf			
3.			 Proposed	New	Impervious	Area: 560	sf	
4.			 Removed	Impervious	Area <-540	sf>
5.			 Impervious	Area	after	Development: 1549	sf	
6.			 All	private	stromwater	runoff	shall	discharge	into	landscape	prior	to	the	public	drainage	system
7.			 Watershed-San	Diego	River	Watershed

Land	Disturbance	Area	: 1100	sf

FR FR

PEV PEV

M M

TSP TSP

S/W S/W

EBM EBM

DW DW

FR FR

PEV PEV

M M

TSP TSP

S/W S/W

EBM EBM

DW DW

BMP LEGEND

BMP LEGEND:

BROW DITCH

BERM

DIRECTION OF LOT DRAINAGE

MATERIALS & WASTE MANAGEMENT:

MATERIAL DELIVERY & STORAGE

SPILL PREVENTION AND CONTROL

CONCRETE WASTE MANAGEMENT

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT

SANITARY WASTE MANAGEMENT

HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT

TEMPORARY RUNOFF CONTROL BMPs:

PRESERVATION OF EXISTING VEGETATION

BONDED OR STABILIZED FIBER MATRIX (WINTER)

HYDROSEEDING (SUMMER)

STRAW OR WOOD MULCH

PHYSICAL STABILIZATIN (WINTER)

ENERGY DISSIPATOR

SILT FENCE

SEDIMENT/DESILTING BASIN

FIBER ROLLS

GRAVEL OR SAND BAGS

STREET SWEEPING AND VACUUMING

STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION

DEWATERING FILTRATION

STABILIZE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

CONSTRUCTION ROAD STABILIZATION

ENTRANCE/EXIT TIRE WASH

POST-CONSTRUCTION SITE DESIGN BMP's

(N)DOWNSPOUT DISCHARGE POINT TO ADJACENT LANDSCAPE

(N)DOWNSPOUT DISCHARGE POINT TO FLATWORK TO ADJ.LANDSCAPE

BB

This	project	shall	comply	with	all	requirements	of	the	State	Permit,		California	Regional	Water	Quality	Control	Board
(CRWQCB),			and	the	Storm	Water	Standards	Manual.

Notes	below	represent	key	minimum	requirememts	for	construction	BMP's
The	contractor	shall	be	responsible	for	cleanup	of	all	silt	and	mud	on	adjacent	street(s),		due	to	construction	vehicles	or
any	other	construction	activity,		at	the	end	of	each	work	day		or	after	a	strom	event	that	casuses	a	breech	in	installed
construction	BMP's	which	may	compromise	storm	water	quality	within	any	street(s).		A	stabilized	construction	exit	may	be
required	to	prevent	construction	vehicles	or	equipment	from	tracking	mud	or	silt	onto	the	street.
All	stock	piles	of	soil	and/or	building	mataerials	that	are	intended	to	be	left	for	a	period	greater	than	seven	calendar	days
are	to	be	covered.		All	removable	BMP	devices	shall	be	in	place	at	the	end	of	each	working	day	when	5	day	rain
probablility	forecast	exceeds	40%.
A	concrete	washout	shall	be	provided	on	all	projects	which	propose	the	construction	of	any	concrete	improvements	which
are	to	be	poured	in	place	on	site.
The	contractor	shall	restore	all	erosion/sediment	control	devices	to	working	order	after	each	run-off	producing	rainfall	or
after	any	material	breach	in	effectiveness.
All	slopes	that	are	created	or	distrubed	by	construction	activity	must	be	protected	against	erosion	sediment	transport	at	all
times.
The	storage	of	all	construction	material	and	equipment	must	be	protected	against	any	potential	release	of	pollutants	into
the	environment.
The	project	proposes	to	export	0.0	cubic	yards	of	material	from	this	site.		All	export	material	shall	be	discharged	to	a	legal
disposal	site.		The	approval	of	the	project	does	not	allow	processing	and	sale	of	the	material,		all	such	activities	require	a
separate	conditional	use	permit.
Divert	all	runoff	from	impervious	areas	to	landscape	areas.

Impervious	Item

(E)	House

(E)	Front	Porch

(N)	Garage

(Removed)Garage

New	or
Replaced
Area

-

-

560	sf

Exist
Area

887	sf

102	sf

-

<-540>	sf

	

Site	ID

IMPERVIOUS	ITEM

(N)	Not	Used

(N)	Not	Used

NOTESSITE	ID

CONSTRUCTED PERVIOUS SURFACE AREA TABLE

CONSTRUCTED IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA TABLE

Site

BASIS	OF	STRUCTURAL	ENGINEERING	BY:
-BRIAN	QUALLS			(760)	652-9257

Insulation	Requirements:
No	insulation	required	at	Garage	Walls
No	insulation	required	at		Garage	Attic

For	new	roof	sheathing	use	radiant	barrier	@	underside	of	sheathing

Special	Title-24	Requirements:		
HERS	Testing	is	Required	for:

None

Required	Special	Features:
None

For	projects	requiring	HERS	verification,		CF1R	forms	must	be
registered	with	a	California-approved	HERS	provider	data	registry.
(CBEES	10-103)
An	electronically	signed	and	registered	installation	certificate(s)
(CF2R)	posted	by	the	instaliing	contractor	shall	be	submitted	to	the
Field	Inspector	during	construction	at	the	building	site.		A	registered
CF2R	will	have	a	unique	21-digit	registeration	number	followed	by
four	zeros	located	at	the	bottom	of	each	page.		The	first	12	digits	of
the	number	will	match	the	registeration	number	of	the	associated
CF1R.		Certificate	of	occupancy	will	not	be	issued	until	forms	CF2R	is
reviewed	and	approved
An	electronically	signed	and	registered	certificate(s)	of	field
verification	and	diagnostic	testing	(CF3R)	shall	be	posted	at	the
building	site.		Signed	and	registered	certificate(s)	of	field	verification
and	diagnostic	testing	(CF3R)	shall	be	posted	at	the	building	site
signed	by	a	cerfied	HERS	Rater.		A	registered	CF3R	will	have	a
unique	25-digit	registeration	number	located	at	the	bottom	of	each
page.		The	first	20	digits	of	the	number	will	match	the	registeration
number	of	the	associated	CF2R.		Certificate	of	occupancy	will	not	be
issued	until	CF3R	is	reviewed	and	approved.
Properly	completed	and	signed	installation	certificate	(CF6R	forms)
shall	be	provided	to	the	Inspector	in	the	field.		For	projects	requiring
HERS	verification	and/or	diagnostic	testing,		the	CF6R	forms	must	be
registered.		

W.	
9th

	Av
e.

I-15

S.	Spruce	St.

S.	Tulip	St.

W.	
5th

	Av
e.

N

S

W

E

To	Do:
			1.		 Copy	and	paste	this	CAD	block	into	your	template

plan	to	import	3	new	macros	and	3	special	"text
styles"

			2.		 Copy	and	paste	modified	schedules	into	template
plan	(only	thing	I	changed	was	the	first	column...I
replaced	it	with	a	custom	column)

			3.		 Copy	Code	field	from	one	of	the	doors	or	windows
and	paste	into	door	and	window	defaults	(don't
forget	defaults	can	be	group	selected	in	X10	now)

			4.		 Copy	Description	Field	from	one	of	the	doors	or
windows	and	paste	into	door	and	window	defaults

			5.		 Copy	OIP	field	macro	from	one	of	the	doors	or
windows	and	paste	into	door	and	window	defaults

			6.		 Place	%scotts_opening_label%	macro	into	default
door	and	window	labels

			7.		 See	circled	window	for	clearest	example	of	how	to
enter	the	appropriate	information	in	the	various
fields

			8.		 If	desired	use	%scotts_opening_label_optional%	to
cause	top	line	to	always	remain	at	constant	position
in	relation	to	window	or	door.		I'm	not	so	sure	you'll
actually	like	this	behavior,	but	you	asked	for	it	so
there	it	is.		Just	test	it	out	and	use	whichever
version	seems	to	work	best	for	you.		See	2nd	floor
for	identical	plan	example	using	optional	labels.

			9.		 As	before,	just	toggle	layer	text	style	to	change
labels	being	displayed

#Evaluation	Error#
#Evaluation	Error#
#Evaluation	Error#

E

85	ft
S30°	43'	42"E

10
0	
ft

S
59
°	
16
'	1
8"
W

85	ft
N30°	43'	42"W

10
0	
ft

N
59
°	
16

'	1
8"
E

Lot	Area=8500

10' 0 10' 20' 30' 40' 50'

10' 0 10' 20' 30' 40' 50'

15
'	(
R
ea
r	S

.B
.)

5'	Side	Setback

5'70'10'12'15'13'13'27'

15
'

65
'

20
'

25
'

15
'

15
'

25
'

32
'-4
"

41
'-1
1"

25
'-9
"

10'	Street	Side	S.B.

5'
18

'	(
E
)R
em

ov
e	
G
ar
ag

e

41'-6" 8'-6" 2' 28'	(E)Remove	Garage 5'

34
'

17'-7"

14'-8"27'13'13'27'

26
'-1
"

25
'

30
'

25
'

13'-3	1/2" 28' 5'

24
'-9
"

10'-6" 28' 5'

5'
20

'
75

'

32
'-4
"

5'
20

'
6'

9'-6" 5'-8"

449		South	Spruce	Street
(80'	R.O.W.)

2017	0611	notes

-			note 	1

(E)Elec.	Meter

(E)Landscaping

(E)Landscaping

(E
)S
id
ew

al
k

(E
)		
6'
	H
i	F
en
ce
	

(E)		6'	Hi	Fence	

(E)Gas
Meter

(E)Gas
Meter

W
.	5
th
	A
ve
.

(8
0'
	R
.O
.W

.)

(1
5'
	fo
r	S

et
ba
ck
	fo
r	H

ou
se

20
'	S

et
ba
ck
	fo
r	G

ar
ag
e)

(E)	Dirt	Driveway	Approach

(N)100	Amp	Elec.
Sub	Panel
(Provide	adequate
electrode	grounding
per	code	for	100	amp
sub	panel)

(E)	Lot	Drainage
Direction

(E)Landscaping

56"	Hi	Retaining	Wall

8"	Hi	Retaining	Wall

8"	Hi	Retaining	Wall

24"	Hi	Retaining	Wall

(N)6'	Hi	Wood	Fence

(E)3'	Hi	Picket	Fence

(N)4'	sq	Conc.	Pad

(E)Brick	Pavers

(E
)3
'	H

i	P
ic
ke
t	F

en
ce

(E
)2
'	H

i	K
ey
st
on
e	
R
et
ai
ni
ng
		W

al
l

(E
)5
'	H

i	C
ha
in
	L
in
k	
Fe

nc
e

(E
)3
'	H

i	P
ic
ke
t	F

en
ce

(E)Brick	Pavers

(E)Up

(E
)U
p

(E
)U
p

7	
ft

14.51	ft

7	
ft

14.51	ft

Existing	Porch	1=102

9.5	ft

5	
ft

14.5	ft

35
	ft

24	ft

40
	ft

Existing	First=887

(E)SFD.
887	(E)	Heated	1st	Floor
F.F.	@	4.5'
R-3	Occ.
Type	V-B	Const.
Non-Sprinklered

New	First=0

Utilities
Sewage: City	System
Electricity: SDGE
Gas: SDGE
Water: Public	Water	Utilities

28	ft

20
	ft

28	ft

20
	ft

New	Garage=560

18	ft

30	ft

18	ft

30	ft

Existing	Garage	=	540

(Remove)Garage
540			sf
U	Occ.
Type	V-B	Const.
Non-Sprinklered

(N)Garage
560			sf
Conc.	Curb	@	0.5'
Slab	@	0.0'
U	Occ.
Type	V-B	Const.
Non-Sprinklered

(E)Porch	1
102				SF
R-3	Occ.
Type	V-B	Const.

(Remove)Shed

Site	Plan		1	in	=	10	ft

SHEET	INDEX
1 Site	Plan
2 BMP's
3 Elev./Roof	Plan
4 Floor	Plan
5 Structural	Plans
6 Const.	Stnds
7 Title-24

__
__

__
__
__

__
__
__
__

__
__
__

__
__
__

D
at
e	
12
/1
8/
18

D
.	S

co
tt	
H
al
l

Site	Plan S
ite
	P
la
n

OPTIO
N	A

SHEET	INDEX
1 SITE	PLAN
2 BMP'S
3 ELEV./ROOF	PLAN
4 FLOOR	PLAN
5 STRUCTURAL	PLANS
6 CONST.	STNDS
7 TITLE-24

		S
.D
.	C

a.
		9

21
27
	T
el
	(8

58
)	
67
4-
98
18

A
	H
om

e	
R
em

od
el
	fo
r

A
m
y	
&
	A
le
x	
C
or
de
ro
		

44
9	
S
ou
th
	S
pr
uc
e	
S
tre

et
		E

sc
on
di
do
,		
C
A
		9
20
25

(8
58
)	7

35
-6
75
7

REVISIONS

JOB

Printed

Scale

Drawn

SHEET	NO.

dsh

Per	Plan

12/18/18

1

C
O
N
TR

A
C
TO

R
S
	T
O
	F
IE
LD

	V
E
R
IF
Y
	A
LL

	C
O
N
D
IT
IO
N
S
	P
R
IO
R
	T
O
	B
E
G
IN
N
IN
G
	C
O
N
S
TR

U
C
TI
O
N
	A
N
D
	C
O
N
S
U
LT

	W
IT
H
	D
E
S
IG
N
E
R
	IF

	T
H
E
R
E
	A
R
E
	A
N
Y
	IN

C
O
N
S
IS
TE

N
C
IE
S
	W

IT
H
	E
X
IS
TI
N
G
	C
O
N
D
IT
IO
N
S
	A
N
D
	T
H
E
	P
LA

N
S

Cordero	

REVISIONS

JOB

Printed

Scale

Drawn

SHEET	NO.

dsh

Per	Plan

12/18/18

C
O
N
TR

A
C
TO

R
S
	T
O
	F
IE
LD

	V
E
R
IF
Y
	A
LL

	C
O
N
D
IT
IO
N
S
	P
R
IO
R
	T
O
	B
E
G
IN
N
IN
G
	C
O
N
S
TR

U
C
TI
O
N
	A
N
D
	C
O
N
S
U
LT

	W
IT
H
	D
E
S
IG
N
E
R
	IF

	T
H
E
R
E
	A
R
E
	A
N
Y
	IN

C
O
N
S
IS
TE

N
C
IE
S
	W

IT
H
	E
X
IS
TI
N
G
	C
O
N
D
IT
IO
N
S
	A
N
D
	T
H
E
	P
LA

N
S

NOTE	THAT	THE	FINAL	PRODUCT	WILL	NOT	LOOK	EXACTLY	LIKE	THESE	PLANS	AND	THE	FINAL	PRODUCT	WILL	VARY	IN	APPEARANCE	FROM	THE	PLANS	AND	THE	ARTIST'S	CONCEPTUAL	DRAWINGS

__
__

__
__
__

__
__
__
__

__
__
__

__
__
__

D
at
e	
12
/1
8/
18

D
.	S

co
tt	
H
al
l

v.
	C
O
R
D
ER

O
	L
AY

O
U
T	
1

Cordero	

P
la
ns
	P
re
pa
re
d	
by

D
.	S

co
tt	
H
al
l	D

es
ig
ne
rs

16
88
5	
W
.	B

er
na
rd
o	
D
r.	
	#
10
2	
	S
.D
.,	
	,	
C
a.
		9
21
27

Te
l	(
61
9)
20
0-
16
23
	

REFE
R	TO	

SHEE
T	#19

	FOR

FULL
	SPEC

IAL	IN
SPEC

TION

INFOR
MATIO

N

NO	C
HANG

E



8"
8'
-1
"

7'
-3
	1
/2
"

Grade	Level
0.00	ft

Highest	Ridge
16.03	ft

16
'-0
	1
/2
"

8"
8'
-1
"

7'
-3
	1
/2
"

Grade	Level
0.00	ft

Highest	Ridge
16.03	ft

16
'-0
	1
/2
"

(N)Wood	Siding	o/	2	Layers
of	Type	"D"	Building	Paper
(Match	Existing	House)

(N)	Class	"A"		Roof	Assembly
Asphalt	Shingles	o/	15#	Felt
ESR-1475	or	Equal
(Match	Existing	House)

12

8
(Match	House)

Right/	North		1/4	in	=	1	ft

1'
-0
"

4'
-8
"

4'
-5
"

7'
-3
	1
/2
"

Top	of	Conc.	Curb
0.67	ft

3.67	ft

3'
-0
"

Highest	Ridge
16.03	ft

12
'-4
	1
/2
"

8"
8'
-1
"

7'
-3
	1
/2
"

Grade	Level
0.00	ft

Highest	Ridge
16.03	ft

16
'-0
	1
/2
"

8"
3'

4"
8"

(N)Wood	Siding	o/	2
Layers	of	Type	"D"
Building	Paper
(Match	Existing	House)

(N)	Class	"A"		Roof	Assembly
Asphalt	Shingles	o/	15#	Felt
ESR-1475	or	Equal
(Match	Existing	House)

12

8

12

8
(Match	House)

Note:	Window	style	&
trim	to	match	the
existing	house

windows

Top	of		Curb	Beyond

Top	of	Slab	(1%	slope)

Concrete	Footing

Left/	South			1/4	in	=	1	ft

8	:	128	:	12

8"8"
8'
-1
"

7'
-3
	1
/2
"

Grade	Level
0.00	ft

Highest	Ridge
16.03	ft

16
'-0
	1
/2
"

Grade
0.00	ft

Top	of	Conc.	Curb
0.67	ft

0'
-8
"

Ridge
16.03	ft

15
'-4
	1
/2
"

2'

(N)Wood	Siding
o/	2	Layers	of
Type	"D"
Building	Paper
(Match	Existing
House)

(N)	Class	"A"		Roof	Assembly
Asphalt	Shingles	o/	15#	Felt
ESR-1475	or	Equal
(Match	Existing	House)

8	:	128	:	12

Front/	East				1/4	in	=	1	ft

8	:	12

1'
-0
"1
'-0
"1
'-0
"
1'
-4
"

5'
-9
"

1'
-0
"

4'
-0
"

8"
4'
-5
"

7'
-3
	1
/2
"

Grade
3.67	ft

Highest	Ridge
16.03	ft

12
'-4
	1
/2
"

Grade
0.00	ft

Top	of	Conc.	Curb
0.67	ft

0'
-8
"

Highest	Ridge
16.03	ft

15
'-4
	1
/2
"

(N)Wood	Siding	o/	2
Layers	of	Type	"D"
Building	Paper
(Match	Existing
House)

(N)	Class	"A"		Roof	Assembly
Asphalt	Shingles	o/	15#	Felt
ESR-1475	or	Equal
(Match	Existing	House)

Slab	@	Rear

Footing

Retaining	Wall

8	:	12

Rear/		West		1/4	in	=	1	ft

To	Do:
			1.		 Copy	and	paste	this	CAD	block	into	your	template

plan	to	import	3	new	macros	and	3	special	"text
styles"

			2.		 Copy	and	paste	modified	schedules	into	template
plan	(only	thing	I	changed	was	the	first	column...I
replaced	it	with	a	custom	column)

			3.		 Copy	Code	field	from	one	of	the	doors	or	windows
and	paste	into	door	and	window	defaults	(don't
forget	defaults	can	be	group	selected	in	X10	now)

			4.		 Copy	Description	Field	from	one	of	the	doors	or
windows	and	paste	into	door	and	window	defaults

			5.		 Copy	OIP	field	macro	from	one	of	the	doors	or
windows	and	paste	into	door	and	window	defaults

			6.		 Place	%scotts_opening_label%	macro	into	default
door	and	window	labels

			7.		 See	circled	window	for	clearest	example	of	how	to
enter	the	appropriate	information	in	the	various
fields

			8.		 If	desired	use	%scotts_opening_label_optional%	to
cause	top	line	to	always	remain	at	constant	position
in	relation	to	window	or	door.		I'm	not	so	sure	you'll
actually	like	this	behavior,	but	you	asked	for	it	so
there	it	is.		Just	test	it	out	and	use	whichever
version	seems	to	work	best	for	you.		See	2nd	floor
for	identical	plan	example	using	optional	labels.

			9.		 As	before,	just	toggle	layer	text	style	to	change
labels	being	displayed

#Evaluation	Error#
#Evaluation	Error#
#Evaluation	Error#

85	ft
S30°	43'	42"E

10
0	
ft

S5
9°
	1
6'
	1
8"
W

85	ft
N30°	43'	42"W

10
0	
ft

N
59

°	
16
'	1
8"
E

8	
:	1

2
8	
:	1

2

10' 0 10' 20' 30' 40' 50'

7	
ft

14.51	ft

7	
ft

14.51	ft

9.5	ft

5	
ft

14.5	 ft

35
	ft

24	ft

40
	ft

28	ft

20
	ft

28	ft

20
	ft

New	Attic	1=560

(E)	Class	"A"		Roof	Assembly
Asphalt	Shingles	o/	15#	Felt
ESR-1475	or	Equal

ATTIC	AREA S.F.	ATTIC METHOD NFVA	REQ'D VENT	PROVED NFVA	PROVIDED
Attic 560	sf 1/150 538	s.i.	 8-4	HI,	4	LOW 576	s.i.

ATTIC	VENTILATION	REQUIREMENTS

USE	O'HAGIN	(EMBER	RESISTANT)	ATTIC	VENT,		NET	FREE	VENTILATION	AREA	(NFVA)	=	72.0	SQ.	IN.	PER	VENT	ROOF	VENTS
NOTE:		ALL	REQUIRED	ATTIC	VENTILATION	SHALL	COMPLY	WITH	THE	2016	CBC,		SECT.	1203.2	VENTILATION
NOTE:		CLEAN,		PRIME	AND	PAINT	ALL	VENTS	TO	MATCH	ADJACENT	ROOF	COLOR
VENTS:			VENTILATION	OPENINGS	LOCATED	IN	EXTERIOR	WALLS	OF	BUILDINGS,		PROVIDING	VENTILATION	TO	UNDERFLOOR	AND	ATTIC	SPACES,		SHALL	COMPLY	WITH
SECTION	704A.2	AND	SDMC	SECTION	145.0706(a).
VENT	SIZE:			SEE	PLANS	FOR	VENT	LOCATIONS	AND	SIZE.		THE	SIZE	OF	EACH	INDIVIDUAL	VENTILATION	OPENING	SHALL	NOT	EXCEED	144	SQ.	INCHES.
VENT	MESH:			ALL	VENTILATION	OPENINGS	SHALL	BE	COVERED	WITH	NON-COMBUSTIBLE	CORROSION	RESISTANT	MESH.		MESH	OPENINGS	SHALL	BE	1/8"	MAX.
VENT	DIRECTION:			VENTILATION	OPENINGS	ON	STRUCTURES	LOCATED	IMMEDIATELY	ADJACENT	TO	BRUSH	MANAGEMENT	ZONE	1	SHALL	NOT	BE	DIRECTED	TOWARD
HAZARDOUS	AREAS	OF	NATIVE	OR	NATURALIZED	VEGETATION.
VENTS	IN	OVERHANGS:			ATTIC	VENTILATION	OPENINGS	SHALL	NOT	BE	LOCATED	IN	SOFFITS,		IN	EAVE	OVERHANGS,		BETWEEN	RAFTERS	AT	EAVES,		OR	IN	OTHER
OVERHANG	AREAS.
VENT	MESH	&	LOUVERS:			ROOF	VENTS,		DORMER	VENTS,		GABLE	VENTS,		FOUNDATION	VENTILATION	OPENINGS,		VENTILATION	OPENINGS	IN	VERTICAL	WALLS,		OR
OTHER	SIMILAR	VENTILATION	OPENINGS	SHALL	BE	LOUVERED	AND	COVERED	WITH	1/8"',		NON-COMBUSTIBLE	CORROSION	RESISTANT	METAL	MESH,		OR	OTHER
APPROVEED	MATERIAL	THAT	OFFERS	EQUIVALENT	PROTECTION.
ROOFING	GAP:			WHERE	THE	ROOF	PROFILE	ALLOWS	A	SPACE	BETWEEN	THE	ROOF	COVERING	AND	ROOF	DECKING,		THE	SPACES	SHALL	BE	CONSTRUCTED	TO
PREVENT	THE	INTRUSION	OF	FLAMES	AND	EMBERS,		BE	FIRESTOPPED	WITH	APROVED	MATERIALS	OR	HAVE	ONE	LAYER	OF	NO.	72	ASTM	CAP	SHEET	INSTALLED	OVER
THE	COMBUSTIBLE	DECKING.		USE	BIRD	STOPS	AT	TILE	ROOFING	TO	ACCOMPLISH	THIS.
VALLEY	FLASHING:			WHEN	PROVIDED,		VALLEY	FLASHINGS	SHALL	BE	NOT	LESS	THAT	0.019	INCH	(0.48	MM)		(NO.	26	GA	GALV.	SHEET	METAL)		CORROSION	RESISTANT
METAL	INSTALLED	OVER	A	MINIMUM	36	INCH	WIDE	(914	MM)	UNDERLAYMENT	CONSISTING	OF	ONE	LAYER	OF	NO.		72	ASTM	CAP	SHEET	RUNNING	THE	FULL	LENGTH	OF
THE	VALLEY.

(N)	Class	"A"		Roof	Assembly
Asphalt	Shingles	o/	15#	Felt
ESR-1475	or	Equal
(Match	Existing	House)

TYPICAL	ATTIC	VENTS
(72	S.I.	N.V.A.)

Roof	Plan			1/8	in	=	1	ft

SHEET	INDEX
1 Site	Plan
2 BMP's
3 Elev./Roof	Plan
4 Floor	Plan
5 Structural	Plans
6 Const.	Stnds
7 Title-24

__
__

__
__
__

__
__
__
__

__
__
__

__
__
__

D
at
e	
12
/1
8/
18

D
.	S

co
tt	
H
al
l

Elev./Roof	Plan E
le
v.
/R
oo
f	P

la
n

SHEET	INDEX
1 SITE	PLAN
2 BMP'S
3 ELEV./ROOF	PLAN
4 FLOOR	PLAN
5 STRUCTURAL	PLANS
6 CONST.	STNDS
7 TITLE-24

		S
.D
.	C

a.
		9

21
27
	T
el
	(8

58
)	
67
4-
98
18

A
	H
om

e	
R
em

od
el
	fo
r

A
m
y	
&
	A
le
x	
C
or
de
ro
		

44
9	
S
ou
th
	S
pr
uc
e	
S
tre

et
		E

sc
on
di
do
,		
C
A
		9
20
25

(8
58
)	7

35
-6
75
7

REVISIONS

JOB

Printed

Scale

Drawn

SHEET	NO.

dsh

Per	Plan

12/18/18

3

C
O
N
TR

A
C
TO

R
S
	T
O
	F
IE
LD

	V
E
R
IF
Y
	A
LL

	C
O
N
D
IT
IO
N
S
	P
R
IO
R
	T
O
	B
E
G
IN
N
IN
G
	C
O
N
S
TR

U
C
TI
O
N
	A
N
D
	C
O
N
S
U
LT

	W
IT
H
	D
E
S
IG
N
E
R
	IF

	T
H
E
R
E
	A
R
E
	A
N
Y
	IN

C
O
N
S
IS
TE

N
C
IE
S
	W

IT
H
	E
X
IS
TI
N
G
	C
O
N
D
IT
IO
N
S
	A
N
D
	T
H
E
	P
LA

N
S

Cordero	

REVISIONS

JOB

Printed

Scale

Drawn

SHEET	NO.

dsh

Per	Plan

12/18/18

C
O
N
TR

A
C
TO

R
S
	T
O
	F
IE
LD

	V
E
R
IF
Y
	A
LL

	C
O
N
D
IT
IO
N
S
	P
R
IO
R
	T
O
	B
E
G
IN
N
IN
G
	C
O
N
S
TR

U
C
TI
O
N
	A
N
D
	C
O
N
S
U
LT

	W
IT
H
	D
E
S
IG
N
E
R
	IF

	T
H
E
R
E
	A
R
E
	A
N
Y
	IN

C
O
N
S
IS
TE

N
C
IE
S
	W

IT
H
	E
X
IS
TI
N
G
	C
O
N
D
IT
IO
N
S
	A
N
D
	T
H
E
	P
LA

N
S

NOTE	THAT	THE	FINAL	PRODUCT	WILL	NOT	LOOK	EXACTLY	LIKE	THESE	PLANS	AND	THE	FINAL	PRODUCT	WILL	VARY	IN	APPEARANCE	FROM	THE	PLANS	AND	THE	ARTIST'S	CONCEPTUAL	DRAWINGS

__
__

__
__
__

__
__
__
__

__
__
__

__
__
__

D
at
e	
12
/1
8/
18

D
.	S

co
tt	
H
al
l

v.
	C
O
R
D
ER

O
	L
AY

O
U
T	
1

Cordero	

P
la
ns
	P
re
pa
re
d	
by

D
.	S

co
tt	
H
al
l	D

es
ig
ne
rs

16
88
5	
W
.	B

er
na
rd
o	
D
r.	
	#
10
2	
	S
.D
.,	
	,	
C
a.
		9
21
27

Te
l	(
61
9)
20
0-
16
23
	

No	Change



(E
)	G

A
S

M
E
TE

R

(N
)G
as
	D
ry
er

(N
)W

as
he
r

(N
)S
in
k

(E
)E
le
c.
	M
et
er

(N)	D03
15070(N)	D05

3066

(N
)	
80
66

(N
)	
W
01

30
40

	S
H

(E
)W

O
O
D
	G
A
T
E

To	Do:
			1.		 Copy	and	paste	this	CAD	block	into	your	template

plan	to	import	3	new	macros	and	3	special	"text
styles"

			2.		 Copy	and	paste	modified	schedules	into	template
plan	(only	thing	I	changed	was	the	first	column...I
replaced	it	with	a	custom	column)

			3.		 Copy	Code	field	from	one	of	the	doors	or	windows
and	paste	into	door	and	window	defaults	(don't
forget	defaults	can	be	group	selected	in	X10	now)

			4.		 Copy	Description	Field	from	one	of	the	doors	or
windows	and	paste	into	door	and	window	defaults

			5.		 Copy	OIP	field	macro	from	one	of	the	doors	or
windows	and	paste	into	door	and	window	defaults

			6.		 Place	%scotts_opening_label%	macro	into	default
door	and	window	labels

			7.		 See	circled	window	for	clearest	example	of	how	to
enter	the	appropriate	information	in	the	various
fields

			8.		 If	desired	use	%scotts_opening_label_optional%	to
cause	top	line	to	always	remain	at	constant	position
in	relation	to	window	or	door.		I'm	not	so	sure	you'll
actually	like	this	behavior,	but	you	asked	for	it	so
there	it	is.		Just	test	it	out	and	use	whichever
version	seems	to	work	best	for	you.		See	2nd	floor
for	identical	plan	example	using	optional	labels.

			9.		 As	before,	just	toggle	layer	text	style	to	change
labels	being	displayed

#Evaluation	Error#
#Evaluation	Error#
#Evaluation	Error#

10
0	
ft

S5
9°
	1
6'
	1
8"
W

85	ft
N30°	43'	42"W

10
0	
ft

N
59

°	
16
'	1
8"
E

10' 0 10' 20' 30' 40' 50'

GFCI

48
"	F

LO
U
R
		L
T

48"	FLOUR		LT 48"	FLOUR		LT48"	FLOUR		LT

G
FC

I
W
P

G
AS

GFCI

GFCI

GFCI

X1
5

X1
5

X1
5

X1
5

YI
5

YI
5

YI
5

YI
5

Y2
5

Y2
5

Y2
5

Y2
5

9'-4" 1' 15'

9'-4" 18'-8"

5'
20

'
6'

20
'

18'-8"9'-4"

5'28'

(E)Conc.	Driveway

(N)Garage
96	1/2"	Clg
Conc.
18'-0"	x	19'-0"
342	sq	ft

Optional	Gas	Hookup	if	required
is	to	be	priced	separately	and
approved	prior	to	construction

4"	Dia.	dryer	vent	to	outside	w/
14'	maximum	run	w/	(2)	bends.
Provide	back	draft	damper.

Existing	Hardened	Dirt	Driveway	Approach

(N)100	Amp	Elec.	Sub	Panel
(Provide	adequate	electrode
grounding	per	code	for	100
amp	sub	panel)

(N)Storage
96	1/2"	Clg
Conc.
8'-8"	x	19'-0"
164	sq	ft

7	
ft

14.51	ft

7	
ft

14.51	ft

9.5	ft

5	
ft

14.5	ft

35
	ft

24	ft

40
	ft

(E)Porch

(E)House

Floor	Plan			1/4	in	=	1	ft

FOUNDATION	NOTES
FOUNDATION	DESIGN	IS	BASED	ON	1500	PSF
IF	THE	BUILDING	INSPECTOR	SUSPECTS	FILL,	EXPANSIVE
SOILS	OR	ANY	OTHER	GEOLOGICAL	INSTABILITY	BASED
UPON	OBSERVATION	OF	THE	FOUNDATION	EXCAVATION,	A
SOILS	OR	GEOLOGY	REPORT,	AND	SUBMITTAL	OF	PLANS
TO	PLAN	CHECK	TO	VERIFY	THAT	THE	REPORT
RECOMMENDATIONS	HAVE	BEEN	INCORPORATAED,	MAY
BE	REQUIRED.
ALL	HOLDOWNS	TO	BE	TIED	IN	PLACE	PRIOR	TO	CALLING
FOR	FOUNDATION	INSPECTION.
NO	PLUMBING	PIPES	OVER	ON	INCH	DIAMETER	TO
PENETRATE	SHEAR	WALL	PANELS.
ALL	HOLDOWNS	ON	4	X	4	POST	OR	2-2X	STUDS	U.O.N.
CONCRETE	SLABS	TO	BE	4"	THICK	(2500	PSI	@	28	DAYS)
WITH	#3	@	18"	O.C.	E.W.	IN	MIDDLE	OF	SLAB.	PROVIDE	10
MIL	VISQUEEN	UNDER	SLAB.
WOOD	TO	BE	MINIMUM	OF	8"	ABOVE	FINISHED	GRADE.

ANCHOR	BOLTS	TO	BE	5/8"	DIA.	X	12"	LONG	(WITH	3"	X	3"	X
1/4"	WASHERS)	

MINIMUM	7-INCH	EMBEDMENT	INTO	CONCRETE	OR
MASONRY
MINIMUM	TWO	BOLTS	PER	SILL	PLATE	SECTION	WITH
ONE	BOLT	LOCATED	WITHIN	12"	OF	EACH	PLATE	END	&
MINIMUM	SEVEN	BOLT	DIAMETERS	FROM	EACH	END
OF	EACH	SECTION.
BOLTS	TO	BE	LOCATED	IN	MIDDLE	THIRD	OF	THE	SILL
PLATE	WIDTH
ANCHOR	BOLT	SPACING	@	48"	O.C.	UNLESS	NOTED
OTHERWISE	IN	SHEAR	PANEL	SCHEDULE.	BOLTS
SHALL	BE	INSTALLED	WITH	PROPERLY	TIGHTENED
NUTS	&	WASHERS.

FASTENERS	INCLUDING	NUTS	AND	WASHERS	FOR
PRESERVATIVE-TREATED-WOOD	(IN	ALL	APPLICATIONS)
AND	FIRE-RETARDANT-TREATED-WOOD	SHALL	BE	HOT
DIPPED	ZINC-COATED	GALVANIZED	STEEL,		STAINLESS
STEEL,		SILICON	BRONZE	OR	COPPER.		THE	COATING
WEIGHTS	FOR	ZINC-COATED	STEEL	WITH	COATING
WEIGHTS	IN	ACCORDANCE	WITH	ASTM	B	695,		CLASS	55
MINIMUM.		FASTENERS	OTHER	THAN	NAILS,		WOOD
SCREWS	AND	LAG	SCREWS	MAY	BE	MECHANICALLY
DEPOSITED	ZINC	IN	ACCORDANCE	WITH	ASTM	B	695,
CLASS	55.

IF	A	SHEAR	WALL	OCCURS	ON	BOTH	SIDES	OF	A	FOOTING
THEN	THE	ANCHOR	BOLT	SPACING	IS	TO	BE	REDUCED	BY
½.
FOR	INTERIOR	NON-BEARING	WALLS,	USE	RAMSET
POWER	DRIVEN	PINS	#2330,	5/32"	X	3"	@	32"	O.C.	PER
ICBO#1147.
A	CERTIFICATE	OF	SATISFACTORY	COMPLETION	OF	WORK
REQUIRING	SPECIAL	INSPECTION	MUST	BE	COMPLETED
AND	SUBMITTED	TO	THE	INSPECTION	DIVISION.
ALL	SURFACE	WATER	TO	DRAIN	AWAY	FROM	BUILDING
AND	PROPERTY	LINE	TO	ALLEY	OR	STREET
VERIFY	ALL	UTLITY	LOCATIONS	(EXISTING	&	NEW)	PRIOR
TO	START	OF	CONSTRUCTION.
CONTRACTOR	TO	COMPLY	WITH	ALL	OSHA
REQUIREMENTS.

REINFORCING	STEEL
BAR	REINFORCEMENT	SHALL	BE:		ASTM	A615,		GRADE	60
FOR	#5	AND	LARGER	AND	GRADE	40	FOR	#4	AND	SMALLER
WELDED	WIRE	FABRIC	SHALL	CONFORM	TO	ASTM	A185
AND	SHALL	BE	LAPPED	12-INCHES	MINIMUM
MINIMUM	LAP	SPLICES	OF	REINFORCING	BARS	SHALL	BE
AS	FOLLOW:

CONCRETE:		CLASS	B	AS	DEFINED	IN	AC1318.89
MASONRY:			40	BAR	DIAMETERS	OR	18"	MINIMUM

VERTICAL	BARS	IN	CONCRETE	WALLS	SHALL	BE
ACCURATELY	POSITIONED	AT	THE	CENTER	OF	THE	WALL
UNLESS	NOTED	OTHERWISE
REINFORCING	DETAILING,		BENDING,		AND	PLACING	SHALL
BE	IN	ACCORDANCE	WITH	THE	CONCRETE	REINFORCING
STELL	INSTITUTE	"MANUAL	OF	STANDARD	PRACTICE",
LATEST	EDITION
REINFOCING	STEEL	SHALL	BE	PROVIDED	WITH	THE
FOLLOWING	AMOUNTS	OF	COVER	FOR	CAST-IN-PLACE
CONCRETE:

CONCRETE	DEPOSITED	AGAINST	EARTH:		3"
CONCRETE	SURFACE	(FORMED)	EXPOSED	TO	EARTH
OR	WEATHER:		#5	BAR	&	SMALLER:			1-1/2"

ALL	REINFORCING	STEEL,		ANCHOR	BOLTS,		DOWELS,
AND	INSERTS	SHALL	BE	WELL	SECURED	IN	POSITION	WITH
WIRE		POSITIONERS	BEFORE		PLACING	CONCRETE	OR
GROUT.
DOWELS	BETWEEN	FOOTINGS	AND	WALLS	SHALL	BE	THE
SAME	GRADE,		SIZE,		AND	SPACING	AS	VERTICAL	WALL
REINFORCING
FURNISH	#3	SPACER	TIES	AT	APPROXIMATELY	2'-6"	O.C.	IN
ALL	SECURE	REINFORCING	IN	PLACE.

LID	3.6

SS-6

1%	MIN.
SLOPE

FR

LID	2.2.3

LID	2.2.5

SD-12

SC-1

SD-10

SS-2

WM-9

WM-4

WM-5

WM-6

WM-8

WM-1

SD-34

SD-32

MATERIAL
DELIVERY
&	STORAGE

WASTE
MANAGEMENT
/	STORAGE

PORTA-POTTY

TC-1

TEMPORARY	BMP	10'	x	10'		WASHOUT	AREA	FOR
CONCRETE,	PAINT,	STUCCO.	USE	TWO	STACKED	2	x12
AROUND	PERIMETER,	SECURE	W/	STAKES	&	COVER	W/
10-MIL	PLASTIC	LINING	PER	CALTRANS	BMP	#WM-8
(COVER	WITH	VISQUEEN	IN	THE	EVENT	OF	RAIN)
DISPOSE	OF	HARDENED	CONCRETE
PER	CALTRANS	BMP	#WM-5		ALL	DRIED	MATERIALS
MUST	BE	DISPOSED	OF	AT	THE	LANDFILL

SC-5
TEMPORARY	BMP	FIBER	ROLLS	MUST	BE
INSTALLED	TO	SURROUND	THE	ENTIRE	SITE
DO	NOT	RUN	OVER	PERIMETER	CONTROLS
WITH	ANY	VEHICLES	OR	HEAVY	EQUIPMENT

BUILDING	MATERIALS	SHALL	BE	STORED
ON	SITE	AT	ALL	TIMES	AND	SHALL	BE
COVERED	W/	VISQUEEN	WHEN	NOT	IN	USE	OR
IN	THE	EVENT	OF	RAIN	TO	PREVENT	RUNOFF
PREVENT	ANY	FLOODING	AFTER	RAIN	TO
ENSURE	BMP'S	ARE	FUNCTIONING	PROPERLY

DUMPSTERS	SHALL	BE	COVERED	WITH
A	ROLL	BACK	TARP	ALL	AREAS	AROUND
DUMPSTER	SHALL	BE	SWEPT	DAILY	AND
PERIMETER	CONTROL	SHALL	BE	INSTALLED
AROUND	DUMPSTER

PROVIDE	BMP	GRAVEL	BAGS	&	VISQUEEN
TARP	AROUND	THE	PERIMETER	OF
SANITARY	SYSTEM	TO	PREVENT	RUNOFF
FROM	ENTERING	STORM	DRAIN

TEMPORARY	BMP	MATERIAL	DELIVERY	AND	STORAGE
ALL	MATERIALS	STORED	ON	SITE	(PAINT,	STUCCO,
ETC.)	MUST	BE	CONTAINED	AND	COVERED
IT	IS	ILLEGAL	TO	DUMP	UNUSED	MATERIALS	IN
THE	SEWER	OR	STORM	DRAIN	SYSTEM		DO	NOT	WASH
ANY	TOOLS	IN	THE	STREET	OR	STORM	DRAINS

SS-8/

SD-13

SC-6

STORM	DRAINS	MUST	BE	PROTECTED	AT	ALL
TIMES	WITH	PERIMETER	BMP	SHOWN	WHEN	A
GRAVEL	BAG	IS	RUPTURED	OR	DAMAGED
REPLACE	WITH	NEW	&	REMOVE	DEBRIS	FROM
THE	RIGHT	OF	WAY	IMMEDIATELY

FIELD	VERIFY	&	PROVIDE
BMP	AS	SHOWN	IF	A
STORM	DRAIN	IS	ON	SITE

CREATE	SWALE	IN	GRASS	FOR	NATURAL
FILTRATION	OF	IMPERVIOUS	AREAS,

SLOPE	TO	NATURAL	DRAINAGE	PATTERN

DRAINAGE

P

F

V

TRUSSES	PROVIDED	BY	?
ADDRESS

TRUSS	CO.	PROJECT	NO.:	

TRUSSES	PROVIDED	BY	RAMONA	LUMBER
1121	D	STREET
RAMONA,		CA.		92065
(760)	789-1080

TRUSS	CO.	PROJECT	NO.:	

Contractor:
Classic	Home	Improvements
600	S.	Andreasen		#A
Escondido,		CA.,		92029
(858)	224-7373

Responsible	for	Preparing	Plans:
D.	Scott	Hall	Designers
16885	W.	Bernardo	Dr.		#102
S.D.,		CA.,		92127
(619)	200-1623

Title-24:
Barry	Hanes
39252	Winchester	Rd.	Suite	107-336
Murrieta,	CA	92563
Cell	714-448-4350

Owner:
Amy	&	Alex	Cordero
449		South	Spruce	Street
Escondido,	CA.		92025
(858)	735-6757

Site	Data
Zone:	R-2-12
APN:	232-290-27-00
Map	336	-	Escondido-	Block	230
8500	sf	Lot	Area
449		South	Spruce	Street

Building	Data	
Zone:	R-2-12
Built	1919
Occupancy	R-3
Type	V-B	Construction
Non-Sprinklered

Scope	of	Work
A	New	560	sf	Garage

Area	Analysis
887	sf	 (E)	1st	Floor
0	sf	 (N)	1st	Floor
956 Total	Heated	Area
102	sf (E)	Front	Porch
560	sf (N)	Garage
Removed	<540>	sf (E)	Garage	(To	be	Removed)

8500	sf	Lot	Area

GENERAL	NOTES

•			THESE	PLANS	AND	ALL	WORK	SHALL	COMPLY	WITH	THE	2016
CALIFORNIA	RESIDENTIAL		BUILDING	CODE	AND,	WHEN
APPLICABLE,		THE	2016	CALIFORNIA	BUILDING	CODE	AND	THE
FOLLOWING	CODES:
2016	CALIFORNIA	RESIDENTIAL	CODE
2016	CALIFORNIA	ELECTRIC	CODE
2016	CALIFORNIA	GREEN	BUILDING	CODE
2016	CALIFORNIA	MECHANICAL	CODE
2016	CALIFORNIA	PLUMBING	CODE
2016	CALIFORNIA	BUILDING	ENERGY	CODE	EFF.	STANDARDS
2016	CALIFORNIA	BUILDING	CODE
2016	CALIFORNIA	FIRE	CODE

•			IF	THE	BUILDING	INSPECTOR	SUSPECTS	FILL,		EXPANSIVE
SOILS	OR	ANY	GEOLOGIC	INSTABILITY	BASED	UPON
OBSERVATION	OF	THE	FOUNDATION	EXCAVATION,		A	SOILS	OR
GEOLOGICAL	REPORT,	AND	RESUBMITTAL	OF	PLANS	TO	PLAN
CHECK	TO	VERIFY	THAT	THE	REPORT	RECOMMENDATIONS	HAVE
BEEN	INCORPORATED,		MAY	BE	REQUIRED.

•THE	STRUCTURE	WILL	BE	LOCATED	ENTIRELY	ON	NATIVE/
UNDISTURBED	SOIL.

									SIGNATURE___________________________________________
__
							(LICENSED	ENGINEER/ARCHITECT	OR	OWNER	OR	DESIGNER)

CalGreen	Residential	Notes:

•			The	California	green	building	Code	applies	to	all	residential	building
which	are	under	the	Jurisdiction	of	HCD:		this	includes	all	buildings	with
any	of	the	following	occupancies:		Single	family	dwellings,		duplexes,
hotels,		motels,		apartments,		condominiums,		raw	homes,		etc.
•			Cal	green	applies	to	all	new	residential	occupancies	including	low	rise
and	high	rise	buildings.		It	also	applies	to	volume	or	size.		The
requirements	apply	only	to	within	the	specific	area	of	the	alteration	or
addition.
•			The	site	shall	be	planned	and	developed	to	keep	surface	water	away
from	buildings.		Construction	plans	shall	indicate	how	site	grading	or	a
drainage	system	will	manage	all	surface	water	flows.		(Section	4.106.3)
•			Automatic	irrigation	systems	controllers	installed	at	the	time	of	final
inspection	shall	be	weather-based.		(Section	4.304.1)
•			A	plumbing	fixture	certification	must	be	completed	and	signed	by
either	a	licensed	general	contractor,		or	a	plumbing	subcontractor,		or	the
building	owner	certifying	the	flow	rate	of	the	fixtures.
•			Joints	and	openings,		annular	spaces	around	pipes,		electric	cables,
conduits,		or	other	openings	in	plates	at	exterior	walls	shall	be	protected
against	the	passage	of	rodents	by	closing	such	openings	with	cement
mortar,		concrete	masonry	or	similar	method	acceptable	to	the	enforcing
agency.		(Section	4.406.1)
•			Before	final	inspection,		a	complete	operation	and	maintenance
manual	shall	be	provided	to	the	building	occupant	or	owner.		Contractor
or	owner	shall	submit	an	affidavit	that	confirms	the	delivery	of	such.
(Section	4.410.1).		A	sample	of	the	manual	is	available	on	the	Housing
and	community	Development	(HCD)	web	site.
•			The	manual	should	include	in	addition	to	other	aspects	the	followings:
								1-			Direction	to	the	building	owner	or	occupant	that	the	manual	shall
remain	with	the	building	for	throughout	the	life	cycle	of	the	structure.
								2-			Operation	and	maintenance	instructions	for	the	followings:
											a.			Equipment	and	appliances,		including	water-saving	devices
and	systems,		HVAC	systems.
											b.			Roof	and	yard	drainage,		including	gutters	and	downspouts.
											c.			Space	conditioning	systems,		including	condensers	and	air
filters.
											d.			Landscape	irritation	systems
											e.			water	re-use	systems
								3-			Information	from	local	utility,		water	and	waste	recovery	roviders
on	methods	to	further	reduce	resoure	consumption,		including	recycle
programs	and	locations.
								4-			Public	transportation	and/or	carpool	option	available	in	the	area.
								5-			Educational	material	on	the	positive	imacts	of	an	interior	relative
humididty	between	30-60	percent	and	what	methods	an	occupant	may
use	to	maintain	such	humidity	levels.
								6-			Information	about	water-conservation	landscapeand	irritation
design	and	controllers	which	conserve	water.
								7-			Instructions	for	maintaining	gutters	and	downspouts	and	the
importance	of	diverting	water	at	least	5	feet	away	from	foundation.
								8-			Information	on	required	routine	maintenance	measures,
including,		but	not	limited	to	caulking,		painting,	grading	around	building
etc.
								9-			Information	about	state	solar	energy	and	incentive	programs
available.
								10-			A	copy	of	all	special	inspection	verifications	required	by	the
enforcing	agency	or	this	code.
•			A	copy	of	a	complete	operation	and	maintenance	manual	as	outlined
in	the	notes	above	will	be	delivered	to	the	building	owner	prior	to	final
inspection.
•			An	owner	manual	certificate	should	be	completed	and	signed	by
either	a	licendesd	General	Congractor	or	a	home	owner	certifying	that	a
copy	of	the	manual	has	been	delivered/received	tby	the	building	owner.
A	copy	of	the	certification	form	can	be	obtained	from	the	development
services	department.
•			Duct	openings	and	other	related	air	distribution	component	openings
shall	be	covered	during	construction.		(Section	4.504.1)
•			Adhesives,		sealants	and	caulks	shall	be	compliant	with	VOC	and
other	toxic	compound	limits.		(Section	4.504.2.1)
•			Paints,		stains	and	other	coatings	shall	be	compliant	with	VOC	limits
set	in	section	Section	4.504.2.2	and	Table	4.504.3	of	CalGreen
•			Aerosol	paints	and	coatings	shall	be	compliant	with		product	weighted
MIR	limits	for	VOC	and	other	toxic	compounds	as	specified	in	Section
4.5004.2.3	of	the	California	Green	Building	Code.
•			A	certification	completed	and	signed	by	either	the	general	contractor
or	subcontractor,		or	the	building	owner	certifying	that	the	paint,		stain,
and	adhesives,		complies			with	the	requirements	of	the	California	Green
Building	Code.		A	copy	of	the	form	can	be	obtained	from	the
development	services	department.
•			Carpet	and	carpet	systems	shall	be	compliant	with	VOC	limits.
(Section	4.504.3)	A	letter	from	the	contractor	subcontractor	and	or	the
building	owner	certifying	what	material	used	complies	with	the	California
Green	building	Code.
•			Eighty	percent	of	the	floor	area	receiving	resilient	flooring	shall	comply
with	one	or	more	of	the	following:
								1.			VOC-emission	limits	defined	in	the	Collaborative	for	High
Performance	Schools	(CHPS)		High	Performance	Products	Database.
								2.			Products	compliant	with	CHPS	criteria	certified	under	the
Greenguard	Children	&	Scholl	program.
								3.			Certification	under	the	Resilient	Floor	Covering	Institute	(RFCI)
FloorScore	program.
								4.			Meet	the	California	Department	of	Public	Health,		"Standard
Method	for	the	Testing	and	Evaluation	of	Volatile	Organic	Chemical
Emissions	from	indoor	Sources	Using	Enviromental	Chambers.		"Version
1.1	February	2010	(also	know	as	Specification	01350)
•			Hardwood	plywood,	particleboard,		medium	density	fiberboard	(MDF),
composite	wood	product	used	on	the	interior	or	exterior	of	the	building
shall	meet	the	requirements	for	formaldehyde	as	specified	in	ARB's	Air
Toxic	Control	Measure	for	Composite	wood	as		specified	in	section
4.504.5	and	table	4.504.5	of	CALGREEN.
•			A		certification	completed	and	signed	by	the	general	contractor,
subcontractor,		or	building	owner	certifying	that	the	resilient	flooring,
composite	wood	product,		plywood,		particle	board	etc.	comply	with	the
VOC	limits	and	formaldehyde	limits	specified	in	the	notes	above	and	the
California	Green	Building	Code.
•			Vapor	retarder	and	capillary	break	is	to	be	installed	at	slab	on	grade
foundation	by	one	of	the	following		methods:
								1.			4	inch	thick	base	of	1/2	inch	or	larger	clean	aggregate	shall	be
provided	with	a	vapor	barrier	in	direct	contact	with	concrete	and	a
concrete	mix	design	which	address	bleeding,		shrinkage,		and	curing
shall	be	used.		For	additional	information,		see	ACI	302.2R-02.
								2.			A	slab	design	specified	by	a	licensed	design	professional.
(Section	4.505.2.1)	
•			Building	materials	with	visible	signs	of	water	damage	shall	not	be
installed.		Walls	and	floors	framing	shall	not	be	enclosed	when	framing
members	exceed	19%	moisture	content.
•			The	moisture	content	of	building	materials	used	in	wall	and	floor
framing	is	checked	before	enclosure.		Moisture	content	shall	be	verified
by	either	a	probe	type	or	contact	type	moisture	meter.
•			Exhaust	fans	which	terminate	outside	the	building	are	provided	in
every	bathroom	that	contains	a	shower	or	tub.		Unless	functioning	as	a
component	of	a	whole	house	ventilation	system,		fans	must	be	controlled
by	a	humidistat	which	can	adjust	between	50	to	80	percent.

GENERAL	REQUIREMENTS
All	surface	water	to	drain	away	from	building	and	property	line	to	alley	or
street.
Contractor	to	comply	with	all	OSHA	requirements.
State	Health	&	Safety	Code	SEC.	17921.9	bans	the	use	of	Chlorinated
Polyvinyl	Chloride	(CPVC)	for		interior	water-supply	piping.
VOC's	are	to	be	documented	for	adhesives,		paints	and	coatings,		carpet,
composition	wood	products.		Documentation	to	be	provided	by	product
certification	and	specifications.		Chain	of	custody	certifications,		or	other
means	acceptable	to	the	enforcing	agency.		CGBSC	4.504.2
All	shower	compartments,		regardless	of	shape,		shall	be	capable	of
encompassing	a	30	inch	circle.
Permanent	vacuum	breakers	shall	be	included	with	all	new		hose	bibs.
All	ABS	and	PVC	piping	and	fittings	shall	be	enclosed	within	walls	and	floors
covered	with	"Type	'X"	Gypsum	Board	or	similar	assemblies	that	provide	the
same	level	of	fire	protection.		Protection	of	membrane	penetrations	is	not
required
Shower	compartments	and	bathtubs	with	installed	shower	heads	shall	be
finished	with	a	non-absorbent	surface	that	extends	to	a	height	of	not	less	than
6-feet	above	floor.		(CRC	R307.2)

GREEN	CODE	REQUIREMENTS:
All	plumbing	fixtures	and	fittings	will	be	water	conserving	and	will	comply	with
the	2016	CGBSC.
Per	2016	CGBSC	SEC.	4.303.2	plumbing	fixtures	(water	closets	and	urinals)
and	fittings	(faucets	and	showerheads)	shall	be	installed	in	accordance	with
the	California	Plumbing	Code	(CPC)	and	table	1401.11	of	the	CPC.
Per	2016	Green	Code	SEC.	4.506.1	mechanical	exhaust	fans	which	exhaust
directly	from	bathrooms	shall	comply	with	the	following:

Fans	shall	be	energy	star	compliant	and	be	ducted	to	terminate	outside	the
building
Unless	functioning	as	a	component	of	a	whole	house	ventilation	system,
fans	must	be	controlled	by	a	humidistat	which	shall	be	readily	accessible.
Humidistat	controls	shall	be	capable	of	adjustment	between	a	relative
humidity	range	of	50	to	80	percent.

Provide	lavatory	faucets	with	a	maximum	flow	of	1.2	gallons	per	minute
(GPM).
Provide	kitchen	faucets	with	a	maximum	flow	of	1.8	gallons	per	minute	(GPM).
Provide	shower	heads	with	a	maximum	flow	of	2.0	gallons	per	minute	(GPM).
Provide	water	closet	with	a	maximum	flow	of	1.28	gallans/flush		(GPF).
Per	2016	Green	Code	SEC.4.503.1,		Any	installed	gas	fieplace	shall	be	a
direct-vent	sealed-combustion	type.		Any	installed	wood	stove	or	pellet	stove
shall	comply	with	U.S.	EPA	phase	II	emission	limits	where	applicable.		Wood
stoves,		pellet	stoves	and	fireplaces	shall	also	comply	with	applicable	local
ordinances.

INSULATION	REQUIRMENTS:
R-11	@	(E)	EXTERIOR	WALLS
R-15	@	(N)	EXTERIOR	WALLS

R-19	@	(E)	ATTIC	AREA
R-38	@	(N)	ATTIC	AREA

FOR	ROOF	SHEATHING	USE	RADIANT	BARRIER	@
UNDERSIDE	OF	SHEATHING

PAPER-FACED	INSULATION	PROHIBITED	IN	ATTICS	AND	OTHER
VENTILATED	SPACES.	(COUNTY	BUILDING	CODE	92.1.711A.1)

BASIS	OF	STRUCTURAL	ENGINEERING	BY:
-BRIAN	QUALLS			(760)	652-9257

ROOF	LOAD: 20.0	PSF	L.L.	+	20.0	PSF	D.L.	=	40.0	PSF	T.L.
FLOOR	LOAD 40.0		PSF	L.L.	+	15.0	PSF	D.L.	=	55.0	PSF	T.L.
DECK	LOAD 40.0		PSF	L.L.	+	20.0	PSF	D.L.	=	60.0	PSF	T.L.
EXTERIOR	WALLS: 15.0	PSF
INTERIOR	WALLS: 7.0	PSF
SOIL	BEARING: 1500	PSF	SOIL	BEARING
WIND	LOAD: 110	MPH	(EXP.	C)
SEISMIC: SDC	"D"		SDs	=	0.73

FR FR

PEV PEV

M M

TSP TSP

S/W S/W

EBM EBM

DW DW

FR FR

PEV PEV

M M

TSP TSP

S/W S/W

EBM EBM

DW DW

Earthwork	Quantities
Cut	Quantities: ?	CYD
Fill	Quantities: ?	CYD
Import/Export: 0.0	CYD
Max.	Cut	Depth: 1.0	FT
Excess	Cut	Material	to	be	used	on	Site

Earthwork	Quantities
LOT	AREA 8500	SF
TOTAL	DISTURBANCE	AREA	: ?	S.F.

EXISTING	AMOUNT	OF	IMPERVIOUS	AREA: ?	S.F.			(?/	?	SF	)	=	?%
PROPOSED	NEW	AMOUNT	OF	IMPERVIOUS	AREA: ?	S.F.			(?/	?	SF)	=	?%
TOTAL	AMOUNT	OF	IMPERVIOUS	AREA: ?	S.F.			(?/?	SF)	=	?%

STORM WATER QUALITY NOTES CONSTRUCTION BMP'S
THIS PROJECT SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE PERMIT; CALIFORNIA REGIONAL WATER QUALITY
CONTROL BOARD (CDRWQCB),,  SAN DIEGO MUNICIPAL STORM WATER PERMIT, THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO LAND DEVELOPMENT
CODE, AND THE STROM WATER STANDARDS MANUAL.

NOTES BELOW REPRESENT KEY MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS FOR CONSTRUCTION BMP's

1.     THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CLEANUP OF ALL SILT & MUD ON ADJACENT STREET(S), DUE TO
CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES OR ANY OTHER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY, AT THE END OF EACH WORK DAY, OR AFTER A
STORM EVENT THAT CAUSES A BREECH IN INSTALLED CONSTRUCTION BMP'S WHICH MAY COMPROMISE STORM WATER
QUALITY WITHIN ANY STREET(S). A STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT MAY BE REQUIRED TO PREVENT CONSTRUCTION
VEHICLES OR EQUIPMENT FROM TRACKING MUD OR SILT ONTO THE STREET.

2.     ALL STOCK PILES OF SOIL AND / OR BUILDING MATERIALS THAT ARE INTENDED TO BE LEFT FOR A PERIOD GREATER THEN
SEVEN CALENDAR DAYS ARE TO BE COVERED. ALL REMOVABLE BMP DEVICES SHALL BE IN PLACE AT THE END OF EACH
WORKING DAY WHEN 5 DAY RAIN PROBABILITY FORECAST EXCEEDS 40%..

3.     A CONCRETE WASHOUT SHALL BE PROVIDED ON ALL PROJECTS WHICH PROPOSE THE CONSTRUCTION OF ANY
CONCRETE IMPROVEMENTS WHICH ARE TO BE POURED IN PLACE ON SITE.

4.     THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE ALL EROSION / SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES TO WORKING ORDER AFTER EACH
RUN-OFF PRODUCING RAINFALL OR AFTER ANY MATERIAL BREACH IN EFFECTIVENESS.

5.     ALL SLOPES THAT ARE CREATED OR DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY MUST BE PROTECTED AGAINST EROSION
SEDIMENT TRANSPORT AT ALL TIMES.

6.     THE STORAGE OF ALL CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT MUST BE PROTECTED AGAINST ANY POTENTIAL
RELEASE OF POLLUTANTS INTO THE ENVIRONMENT.

7.     THE PROJECT PROPOSES TO EXPORT  0.0   CUBIC YARDS OF MATERIAL FROM THIS SITE. ALL EXPORT MATERIAL SHALL
BE DISCHARGED TO A LEGAL DISPOSAL SITE. THE APPROVAL OF THIS PROJECT DOES NOT ALLOW PROCESSING AND
SALE OF THE MATERIAL, ALL SUCH ACTIVITES REQUIRE A SEPARATE CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT.

8.     DIVERT ALL RUINOFF FROM IMPERVIOUS AREAS TO LANDSCAPE

GENERAL	REQUIREMENTS
All	surface	water	to	drain	away	from	building	and	property	line	to	alley	or	street.
Contractor	to	comply	with	all	OSHA	requirements.
State	Health	&	Safety	Code	SEC.	17921.9	bans	the	use	of	Chlorinated	Polyvinyl	Chloride	(CPVC)	for		interior	water-supply
piping.
VOC's	are	to	be	documented	for	adhesives,		paints	and	coatings,		carpet,		composition	wood	products.		Documentation	to
be	provided	by	product	certification	and	specifications.		Chain	of	custody	certifications,		or	other	means	acceptable	to	the
enforcing	agency.		CGBSC	4.504.2
All	shower	compartments,		regardless	of	shape,		shall	be	capable	of	encompassing	a	30	inch	circle.
Permanent	vacuum	breakers	shall	be	included	with	all	new		hose	bibs.
All	ABS	and	PVC	piping	and	fittings	shall	be	enclosed	within	walls	and	floors	covered	with	"Type	'X"	Gypsum	Board	or
similar	assemblies	that	provide	the	same	level	of	fire	protection.		Protection	of	membrane	penetrations	is	not	required
Shower	compartments	and	bathtubs	with	installed	shower	heads	shall	be	finished	with	a	non-absorbent	surface	that
extends	to	a	height	of	not	less	than	6-feet	above	floor.		(CRC	R307.2)

SURFACE AREA SUMMARY
1. TOTAL AREA OF THE LOT/PARCEL =  8500 S.F.
2. EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA = 1395 S.F.
3. NEW PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS AREA = 34 S.F.
4. IMPERVIOUS AREA AFTER DEVELOPMENT = 1429 S.F.
5. RUNOFF FROM THE SITE DISCHARGED TO THE PUBLIC STREET.
6. WATERSHED - SAN DIEGO RIVER WATERSHED

NOTE: LAND DISTURBANCE AREA = APPROXIMATELY ? S.F.

EARTHWORK QUANTITIES SUMMARY
1. CUT QUANTITIES = 4.0 CUBIC YARDS
2. FILL QUANTITIES = 4.0 CUBIC YARDS
3. IMPORT/EXPORT = 0.0 CUBIC YARDS EXPORTED
4. MAX CUT DEPTH = 4' +/- OR AS NEEDED AT FOOTINGS
5. MAX FILL DEPTH = 12" MAX.

NOTE: 5'-0" OR MORE CUT/FILL MEASURED VERTICALLY THAT IS NOT DIRECTLY
UNDER THE FOOTPRINT/ENVELOPE OF THE PROPOSED STRUCTURE REQUIRES
A SEPARATE GRADING PERMIT.

EXCESS CUT MATERIAL SHALL BE USED ON SITE

IMPERVIOUS	ITEM

(E)	HOUSE

(E)	GARAGE

(E)	FRONT	PORCH

(E)	BACK	PORCH

(E)	DRIVEWAY	AND	FLATWORK

(N)	CONC.	PATIO

NEW	OR	
REPLACED

AREA
?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

EXIST
AREA
?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

SITE	ID

SURFACE AREA TABLES

CONSTRUCTED PERVIOUS SURFACE AREA TABLE CONSTRUCTED IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA TABLE

CONSTRUCTED	IMPERVIOUS	SURFACES	ARE
NOT	TO	BE	SEALED

IMPERVIOUS	ITEM

(N)	PERVIOUS	PAVERS

(N)	PERVIOUS	ASPHALT

AREA

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

NOTESSITE	ID

BMP LEGEND

BMP LEGEND:

BROW DITCH

BERM

DIRECTION OF LOT DRAINAGE

MATERIALS & WASTE MANAGEMENT:

MATERIAL DELIVERY & STORAGE

SPILL PREVENTION AND CONTROL

CONCRETE WASTE MANAGEMENT

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT

SANITARY WASTE MANAGEMENT

HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT

POST-CONSTRUCTION SITE DESIGN BMP'S

MAINTAIN NATURAL DRAINAGE PATHWAYS AND HYDROLOGIC

FEATURES

CONSERVE NATURAL AREAS,  SOILS,  AND VEGITATION

MINIMIZE IMPERIOUS AREA

IMPERVIOUS AREA DISPERSION

RUNOFF COLLECTION

LANDSCAPING WITH NATIVE OR DROUGHT TOLERANT SPECIES

HARVESTING AND USING PERCIPITATION

TEMPORARY RUNOFF CONTROL BMPs:

PRESERVATION OF EXISTING VEGETATION

BONDED OR STABILIZED FIBER MATRIX (WINTER)

HYDROSEEDING (SUMMER)

STRAW OR WOOD MULCH

PHYSICAL STABILIZATIN (WINTER)

ENERGY DISSIPATOR

SILT FENCE

SEDIMENT/DESILTING BASIN

FIBER ROLLS

GRAVEL OR SAND BAGS

STREET SWEEPING AND VACUUMING

STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION

DEWATERING FILTRATION

STABILIZE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

CONSTRUCTION ROAD STABILIZATION

ENTRANCE/EXIT TIRE WASH

POST-CONSTRUCTION SITE DESIGN BMP's

PREVENTION OF ILLICIT DISCHARGES INTO THE MS4

STORM DRAIN STENCILING AND POSTING OF SIGNAGE

PROTECTED  OUTDOOR MATERIALS STORAGE AREAS

PROTECTED MATERIALS STORED IN OUTDOOR WORK AREAS

PROTECT TRASH STORAGE AREAS

ADDITIONAL BMP's BASED ON POTENTIAL RUNOFF POLLUTANTS:

ON-SITE STORM DRAIN INLETS

INTERIOR FLOOR DRAINS & ELEVATOR SHAFT SUMPS

NEED FOR FUTURE INDOOR & STR. PEST CONTROL

LANDSCAPE/OUTDOOR PESTICIDE USE

POOLS,  SPAS,  PONDS,  FOUNTAINS,  & WATER FEATURES

FOOD SERWVICE

TRASH OR REFUSE AREAS

INDUSTRIAL PROCESSES

OUTDOOR STORAGE OF EQUIPMENT CLEANING

VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT CLEANING

VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

FUEL DISPENSING AREAS

LOADING DOCKS

FIRE SPRINKLER TEST WATER

MISCELLANEOUS DRAIN OR WASH WATER

PLAZAS,  SIDEWALKS,  DRIVEWAYS,  AND PARKING LOTS

TABLE	FOOTNOTES:

N/A

BB

FR FR

PEV PEV

M M

TSP TSP

S/W S/W

EBM EBM

DW DW

FR FR

PEV PEV

M M

TSP TSP

S/W S/W

EBM EBM

DW DW

GENERAL	REQUIREMENTS
All	surface	water	to	drain	away	from	building	and	property	line	to	alley	or	street.
Contractor	to	comply	with	all	OSHA	requirements.
State	Health	&	Safety	Code	SEC.	17921.9	bans	the	use	of	Chlorinated	Polyvinyl	Chloride	(CPVC)	for		interior
water-supply	piping.
VOC's	are	to	be	documented	for	adhesives,		paints	and	coatings,		carpet,		composition	wood	products.
Documentation	to	be	provided	by	product	certification	and	specifications.		Chain	of	custody	certifications,		or
other	means	acceptable	to	the	enforcing	agency.		CGBSC	4.504.2
All	shower	compartments,		regardless	of	shape,		shall	be	capable	of	encompassing	a	30	inch	circle.
Permanent	vacuum	breakers	shall	be	included	with	all	new		hose	bibs.
All	ABS	and	PVC	piping	and	fittings	shall	be	enclosed	within	walls	and	floors	covered	with	"Type	'X"	Gypsum
Board	or	similar	assemblies	that	provide	the	same	level	of	fire	protection.		Protection	of	membrane	penetrations
is	not	required
Shower	compartments	and	bathtubs	with	installed	shower	heads	shall	be	finished	with	a	non-absorbent	surface
that	extends	to	a	height	of	not	less	than	6-feet	above	floor.		(CRC	R307.2)

BMP LEGEND

BMP LEGEND:

BROW DITCH

BERM

DIRECTION OF LOT DRAINAGE

MATERIALS & WASTE MANAGEMENT:

MATERIAL DELIVERY & STORAGE

SPILL PREVENTION AND CONTROL

CONCRETE WASTE MANAGEMENT

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT

SANITARY WASTE MANAGEMENT

HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT

POST-CONSTRUCTION SITE DESIGN BMP'S

MAINTAIN NATURAL DRAINAGE PATHWAYS AND HYDROLOGIC

FEATURES

CONSERVE NATURAL AREAS,  SOILS,  AND VEGITATION

MINIMIZE IMPERIOUS AREA

IMPERVIOUS AREA DISPERSION

RUNOFF COLLECTION

LANDSCAPING WITH NATIVE OR DROUGHT TOLERANT SPECIES

HARVESTING AND USING PERCIPITATION

TEMPORARY RUNOFF CONTROL BMPs:

PRESERVATION OF EXISTING VEGETATION

BONDED OR STABILIZED FIBER MATRIX (WINTER)

HYDROSEEDING (SUMMER)

STRAW OR WOOD MULCH

PHYSICAL STABILIZATIN (WINTER)

ENERGY DISSIPATOR

SILT FENCE

SEDIMENT/DESILTING BASIN

FIBER ROLLS

GRAVEL OR SAND BAGS

STREET SWEEPING AND VACUUMING

STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION

DEWATERING FILTRATION

STABILIZE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

CONSTRUCTION ROAD STABILIZATION

ENTRANCE/EXIT TIRE WASH

POST-CONSTRUCTION SITE DESIGN BMP's

PREVENTION OF ILLICIT DISCHARGES INTO THE MS4

STORM DRAIN STENCILING AND POSTING OF SIGNAGE

PROTECTED  OUTDOOR MATERIALS STORAGE AREAS

PROTECTED MATERIALS STORED IN OUTDOOR WORK AREAS

PROTECT TRASH STORAGE AREAS

ADDITIONAL BMP's BASED ON POTENTIAL RUNOFF POLLUTANTS:

ON-SITE STORM DRAIN INLETS

INTERIOR FLOOR DRAINS & ELEVATOR SHAFT SUMPS

NEED FOR FUTURE INDOOR & STR. PEST CONTROL

LANDSCAPE/OUTDOOR PESTICIDE USE

POOLS,  SPAS,  PONDS,  FOUNTAINS,  & WATER FEATURES

FOOD SERWVICE

TRASH OR REFUSE AREAS

INDUSTRIAL PROCESSES

OUTDOOR STORAGE OF EQUIPMENT CLEANING

VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT CLEANING

VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

FUEL DISPENSING AREAS

LOADING DOCKS

FIRE SPRINKLER TEST WATER

MISCELLANEOUS DRAIN OR WASH WATER

PLAZAS,  SIDEWALKS,  DRIVEWAYS,  AND PARKING LOTS

BB

Responsible	for	Preparing	Plans:
D.	Scott	Hall	Designers
16885	W.	Bernardo	Dr.		#102
S.D.,		CA.,		92127
(619)	200-1623

Structural	Engineer:
Qualls	Engineering
4403	Manchester	Ave.		#203
Encinitas,		CA.		92024
(760)	652-9257

Title-24:
Barry	Hanes
39252	Winchester	Rd.	Suite	107-336
Murrieta,	CA	92563
714-448-4350

Geotechnical	Report:
Not	required	and	not	provided

Earthwork	Quantities
Cut	Quantities: 0.0	cyd	(cubic	yards)
Fill	Quantities: 0.0	cyd
Import/Export: 0.0	cyd
Max.	Cut	Depth: 0.0	ft
Excess	Cut	Material	to	be	used	on	Site
Note:		5'-0"	or	more	cut/fill	measured	vertically	that	is	not	directly	under	the	footprint/envelope	of	the	proposed
structure	requires	a	separte	grading	permit.

Surface	Area	Quantities
1.			 Lot	Area 8500	sf
2.			 Existing	Impervious	Area: ?	sf			
3.			 Proposed	Impervious	Area: 0	sf	
4.			 Impervious	Area	after	Development: ?	sf	
5.			 All	private	stromwater	runoff	shall	discharge	into	landscape	prior	to	the	public	drainage	system
6.			 Watershed-San	Diego	River	Watershed

Land	Disturbance	Area	: 0.0	sf

FR FR

PEV PEV

M M

TSP TSP

S/W S/W

EBM EBM

DW DW

FR FR

PEV PEV

M M

TSP TSP

S/W S/W

EBM EBM

DW DW

BMP LEGEND

BMP LEGEND:

BROW DITCH

BERM

DIRECTION OF LOT DRAINAGE

MATERIALS & WASTE MANAGEMENT:

MATERIAL DELIVERY & STORAGE

SPILL PREVENTION AND CONTROL

CONCRETE WASTE MANAGEMENT

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT

SANITARY WASTE MANAGEMENT

HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT

TEMPORARY RUNOFF CONTROL BMPs:

PRESERVATION OF EXISTING VEGETATION

BONDED OR STABILIZED FIBER MATRIX (WINTER)

HYDROSEEDING (SUMMER)

STRAW OR WOOD MULCH

PHYSICAL STABILIZATIN (WINTER)

ENERGY DISSIPATOR

SILT FENCE

SEDIMENT/DESILTING BASIN

FIBER ROLLS

GRAVEL OR SAND BAGS

STREET SWEEPING AND VACUUMING

STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION

DEWATERING FILTRATION

STABILIZE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

CONSTRUCTION ROAD STABILIZATION

ENTRANCE/EXIT TIRE WASH

POST-CONSTRUCTION SITE DESIGN BMP's

(N)DOWNSPOUT DISCHARGE POINT TO ADJACENT LANDSCAPE

(N)DOWNSPOUT DISCHARGE POINT TO FLATWORK TO ADJ.LANDSCAPE

BB

This	project	shall	comply	with	all	requirements	of	the	State	Permit,		California	Regional	Water	Quality	Control	Board
(CRWQCB),		San	Diego	Municipal	Storm	Water	Permit,		The	City	of	San	Diego	Land	Development	Code	,		and	the	Storm	Water
Standards	Manual.

Notes	below	represent	key	minimum	requirememts	for	construction	BMP's

The	contractor	shall	be	responsible	for	cleanup	of	all	silt	and	mud	on	adjacent	street(s),		due	to	construction	vehicles	or
any	other	construction	activity,		at	the	end	of	each	work	day		or	after	a	strom	event	that	casuses	a	breech	in	installed
construction	BMP's	which	may	compromise	storm	water	quality	within	any	street(s).		A	stabilized	construction	exit	may	be
required	to	prevent	construction	vehicles	or	equipment	from	tracking	mud	or	silt	onto	the	street.
All	stock	piles	of	soil	and/or	building	mataerials	that	are	intended	to	be	left	for	a	period	greater	than	seven	calendar	days
are	to	be	covered.		All	removable	BMP	devices	shall	be	in	place	at	the	end	of	each	working	day	when	5	day	rain
probablility	forecast	exceeds	40%.
A	concrete	washout	shall	be	provided	on	all	projects	which	propose	the	construction	of	any	concrete	improvements	which
are	to	be	poured	in	place	on	site.
The	contractor	shall	restore	all	erosion/sediment	control	devices	to	working	order	after	each	run-off	producing	rainfall	or
after	any	material	breach	in	effectiveness.
All	slopes	that	are	created	or	distrubed	by	construction	activity	must	be	protected	against	erosion	sediment	transport	at	all
times.
The	storage	of	all	construction	material	and	equipment	must	be	protected	against	any	potential	release	of	pollutants	into
the	environment.
The	project	proposes	to	export	0.0	cubic	yards	of	material	from	this	site.		All	export	material	shall	be	discharged	to	a	legal
disposal	site.		The	approval	of	the	project	does	not	allow	processing	and	sale	of	the	material,		all	such	activities	require	a
separate	conditional	use	permit.
Divert	all	runoff	from	impervious	areas	to	landscape	areas.

Impervious	Item

(E)	House,		Front	Porch	and	Back	Deck

(E)	Concrete	Flatwork	@	Front

New	or
Replaced
Area

-

-

-

Exist
Area
?	sf

?	sf

	

Site	ID

IMPERVIOUS	ITEM

(N)	Not	Used

(N)	Not	Used

NOTESSITE	ID

CONSTRUCTED PERVIOUS SURFACE AREA TABLE

CONSTRUCTED IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA TABLE

S

SMOKE	DETECTOR

CARBON	MONOXIDE	
DETECTOR

ELECTRICAL	LEGEND

SINGLE	POLE	SWITCH

DUPLEX	OUTLET	W/
GROUND	FAULT	INT.	&
WATER	PROOF

WP
GFI

DUPLEX	OUTLET

DUPLEX	OUTLET	W/
GROUND	FAULT	INT.

DUPLEX	OUTLET	W/
ARC	FAULT	CIRCUIT
PROTECTION	(NEC	ART	210-12(b)

WALL	MOUNTED	LIGHT

ELECTRICAL	METER

TELEPHONE	JACK
TEL

TV	JACKTV

PENDANT	LIGHT
(CONTRACTOR	TO	INSTALL
HOME	OWNER'S	FIXTURE)

RECESSED	CAN	LIGHT

RECESSED	FLOUR	LIGHT
HIGH	EFFICACY	WITH
ELECTRONIC	BALLAST

EXHAUST	FAN
(50	CFM	INTERMITTENT	OR
25	CFM	CONTINUOUS)

CEILING	FAN
(CONTRACTOR	TO	INSTALL
HOME	OWNER'S	FIXTURE)

WALL	MOUNTED	LIGHT
(CONTRACTOR	TO	INSTALL
HOME	OWNER'S	FIXTURE)

FLOUR	LT
MOUNT	UNDER	CABINET

GFCI

R

AFCI

RECESSED	LED	LIGHT
HIGH	EFFICACYL

RECESSED	VAPOR		LED	LIGHT
HIGH	EFFICACY

EXHAUST	FAN
(50	CFM	INTERMITTENT	OR
25	CFM	CONTINUOUS)
WITH	LIGHT

WIRING	NOTES
1) Electrical	outlets	shall	be	installed	in	accordance	with	CEC	Article	210-52(a)
2) Refer	to	current	Electric	Code	for	final	determination	of	number	and	placement

of	electrical	outlets.
3) General	Contractor	will	be	responsible	for	inspecting	existing	wiring	to

determine	extent	of	electrical	upgrade	requirements.
4) All	125-volt,		single	phase,		15-	and	20-	ampere	receptacles	installed	in

garages,		bathrooms,		basements,		outdoors	and	within	6	feet	of	a	kitchen	sink
shall	be	ground	fault	circuit	interrupter	protected	per	NEC	Article	210-8.

5) Provide	UFER	or	other	approved	ground	per	NEC	250.
6) All	fixed	appliances	shall	be	on	separate	circuits.		Provide	one	220V,		30	amp

circuit	at	the	laundry	area.		All	branch	circuits	installed	in	bedroom	receptacle
outlets	and	adjacent	areas	shall	have	AFCI	protection.

7) All	branch	circuits	installed	in	bedroom	receptacle	outlets	and	adjacent	areas
must	be	protected	by	Arc	Fault	circuit	Interrupters	(AFCI).		(NEC	210.12)

8) Per	NEC	Art.	210-11c	3:		Bathroom	circuiting	shall	be	either:
a) A	20	ampere	circuit	dedicated	to	each	bathroom,		or
b) At	least	one	20	ampere	circuit	supplying	only	bathroom	receptacle	outlets.

9)	Wiring	for	Phone,		television	and	computer	cables	shall	be:
(1)	Cat	5e,		24	ga.,		(4)	pair	UTP	cable	voice	or	data	cable	combined	with
(1)	RG6(U)	coax	cable	(100%	foil,		60%	braid)
UL	listed	and	CM	rated.		Catlink	Dual	Zip	by	Genesis	or	equivalent.

ELECTRICAL	NOTES
1) Tamper	Resistant	Receptacles	for	all	locations	described	in	210.52	(i.e.	all

receptacles	in	a	dwelling)
2) Weather	Resistant	Type	Receptacles	installed	in	damp	or	wet	locations

(outside).
3) Arc-Fault	Protection	for	all	outlets	(not	just	receptacles)	located	in	rooms

described	in	NEC	210.8(a):		Family,		Living,		Bedrooms,		Dining,		Halls,		etc.
4) GFCI	Protected	Outlets	for	locations	described	in	NEC	210.8:		Kitchens,

Garages,		Bathrooms,		Outdoors,		within	6'	of	a	sink	etc.
5) Bathroom	receptacle	outlets	shall	be	served	by	at	least	one	20-	amp	branch

circuit.		No	other	receptacles	may	be	installed	on	this	circuit.		More	than	one
bathroom	may	be	served	by	the	dedicated	branch	circuit.		Exception:		Where
the	20-amp	circuit	supplies	a	single	bathroom,		outlets	for	other	equipment
within	the	same	bathroom	shall	be	permitted	to	be	supplied	per	210.23(a).
Section	210-11(c)3.

RESIDENTIAL	VENTIALTION	REQUIREMENTS
1) Bathrooms	require	exhaust	fans	(minimum	50	CFM)	to	be	ducted	to	the

exterior.		A	bathroom	is	defined	"as	a	room	with	a	bathtub,		shower,		or	spa	or
some	similar	source	of	moisture.

2) Laundry	Ventilation	requires	exhaust	fans	(minimum	50	cfm)	to	be	ducted	to	the
exterior.

3) Residential	Bathroom	exhaust	fans	shall	be	energy	star	rated	and	shall	be
controlled	by	a	humidistat	capable	of	an	adjustment	between	50%	and	80%
humidity.		Calgreen	4.506.1		Exception:		Control	by	a	humidistat	is	not	required
if	the	bathroom	exhaust	fan	is	also	the	dwelling	whole	house	ventilation.

4) All	fans	installed	to	meet	all	of	the	preceding	requirements	must	be	specified	at
a	noise	rating	of	a	maximum	1	"sone"	(for	the	continuous	use	calculation)	or	3
"sone"	(for	the	intermittent	use	calculation).

5) Exhaust	Ducts	and	Dryer	Vents	shall	be	equipped	with	back-draft	dampers.

SMOKE	DETECTORS	PER	2016	CRC	SEC.	R314
Provide	new	direct-wired	smoke	detector	with	battery	back	up	at	each	new
sleeping	area	as	well	as	a	central	location	at	each	floor.		Smoke	detectors	must
be	permanently	wired	to	a	non-switched	A/C	circuit.		Smoke	detectors	shall
sound	an	alarm	audible	in	all	sleeping	areas	of	the	unit.
In	new	construction,		required	smoke	alarms	shall	receive	their	primary	power
from	the	building	wiring	where	such	wiring	is	served	from	a	commercial	source
and	shall	be	equipped	with	a	battery	back-up.		Smoke		alarms	shall	emit	a
signal	when	the	batteries	are	low.		Wiring	shall	be	permanent	and	without	a
disconnecting	switch	other	than	as	required	for	over-current	protection.		(Sec.
907.2.10.2)
When	more	than	one	smoke	alarm	is	required	to	be	installed,		the	smoke
alarms	shall	be	interconnected	in	such	a	manner	that	the	activation	of	one
alarm	will	activate	all	of	the	alarms	in	the	individual	dwelling	unit.		The	alarm
shall	be	clearly	audible	in	all	bedrooms	over	background	noise	levels	with	all
intervening	doors	closed.		(Sec.		907.2.1.3)
Additional	smoke	alarms	shall	be	provided	at	the	top	of	each	stairway	landing
Provide	spoke	alarms,		interconnected	and	hard-wired	with	battery	back-up	in
the	dwelling	undergoing	an	addition,		alteration	or	repair	and	any	new	dwelling:

						1 Within	each	sleeping	room
						2 Outside	each	separate	sleeping	area	in	immediate	vicinity	of	bedrooms
						3 On	each	story	of	the	dwelling,		including	basements	and	habitable	attics.

Battery	operated	smoke	alarms	may	be	used	in	existing	areas	if	building
where	the	installation	of	the	hard-wired	smoke	alarms	would	require	the
removal	of	interior	finishes.

CARBON	MONOXIDE	ALARMS	PER	2016	CRC	SEC.	R314
Single	and	multiple	station	carbon	monoxide	alarms	shall	be	listed	as
complying	with	the	requirements	of	UL	2034.		Carbon	monoxide	detectors	shall
be	listed	as	complying	with	the	requirements	of	UL	2075.		(Sec.	R315.3)
Carbon	monoxide	alarms	shall	receive	their	primary	power	from	the	building
wiring	where	such	wiring	is	served	from	a	commercial	source	and	shall	be
equipped	with	a	battery	back-up.		Alarm	wiring	shall	be	directly	connected	to
the	permanent	building	wiring	without	a	disconnecting	switch	other	than	as
required	for	over-current	protection	(Sec	R315.1.1)
Where	more	than	on	Carbon	Monoxide	Alarm	is	required	to	be	installed,		the
Carbon	Monoxide	Alarms	shall	be	interconnected	in	such	a	manner	that	the
activation	of	one	alarm	will	activate	all	of	the	alarms	in	the	individual	dwelling
unit.		The	alarm	shall	be	clearly	audible	in	all	bedrooms	over	background	noise
levels	with	al	intervening	doors	closed.		(Sec.	907.2.10)
Provide	carbon	monoxide	alarms,		interconnected	and	hard-wired	with	battery
back-up	in	the	dwelling	undergoing	an	addition,		alteration	or	repair	and	any
new	dwelling.
Outside	of	each	separate	dwelling	unit	sleeping	area	in	the	immediate	vicinity	of
the	bedrooms
On	every	level	of	a	dwelling	unit	including	basements.		Battery	operated	carbon
monoxide	alarms	may	be	used	in	existing	areas	of	building	where	the
installation	of	hard-wired	carbon	monoxide	alarms	would	require	the	removal	of
interior	finishes.
In	new	construction,		required	smoke	alarms	shall	receive	their	primary	power
from	the	building	wiring	where	such	wiring	is	served	from	a	commercial	source
and	shall	be	equipped	with	a	battery	back-up.		Smoke	alarms	shall	emit	a
signal	when	the	batteries	are	low.		Wiring	shall	be	permanent	and	without	a
disconnecting	switch	other	than	as	required	for	over	current	protections.
Where	more	than	one	smoke	alarm	is	required	to	be	installed		the	smoke
alarms	shall	be	interconnected	in	such	a	manner	that	the	activation	of	one
alarm	will	activate	all	of	the	alarms	in	the	individual	dwelling	unit.		The	alarm
shall	be	clearly	audible	in	all	bedrooms	overbackground	noise	levels	with	all
intervening	doors	closed.
Pursuant	to	California	State	Law,		existing	single	family	dwelling	units	with	gas
appliances,		and/or	a	fireplace,		and/or	an	attached	garage,		shall	install	a
carbon	monoxide	detector	before	July	1,		2011.		The	device	shall	have	a
recognized	listing	and	be	approved	by	the	state	fire	marshall.		All	other	dwelling
units	in	California	shall	install	the	device	after	July	1,		2012.
All	smoke	alarms	shall	be	listed	in	accordance	with	UL	217	and	installed	in
accordance	with	the	provisions	of		the	governing	CRC	and	the	household	fire
warning	equipment	provisions	of	NFPA72.		Systems	and	components	shall	be
California	State	Fire	Marshall	listed	and	approved	in	accordance	with	CCR,
Title	19,		Division	1	for	the	purpose	for	which	they	are	installed.		(Sec.	R314.1)
Single	and	multiple-station	carbon	monoxide	alarms	shall	be	listed	as
complying	with	the	requirements	of	UL2034.	Carbon	monoxide	detectors	shall
be	listed	as	complying	with	the	requirements	of	UL	2075.		(Sec.	R315.3)
Carbon	monoxide	alarms	shall	be	interconnected	and	hard-wired	with	battery
back-up	in	the	dwelling	undergoing	an	addition,		alteration	or	repair.		Battery
operated	carbon	monoxide	alarms	may	be	used	in	existing	areas	of	the	building
where	the	installatio	of	hard-wired	carbon	monoxide	alarms	would	require	the
removal	of	interior	finishes.

SD

CD

FLOUR	LT
SIZE	PER	PLAN

RECESSED	LED	LIGHT
HIGH	EFFICACY

ENERGY	EFFICIENCY
Bathrooms:	Lighting	in	bathrooms	shall	have	all	high	efficacy	luminaires	and	at
least	one	lluminaire	must	be	controlled	by	a	vacancy	sensor
Kitchens:	All	the	installed	wattage	of	luminaires	in	kitchens	shall	be	high
efficacy	and	shall	have	a	manual	on/off	in	addition	to	a	vacancy	sensor	or
dimmer.		Under	cabinet	lighting	shall	be	switched	separately
Garages,		Laundry	Rooms	and	Utility	Rooms:		All	luminaires	shall	be	high
efficacy	and	at	least	one	luminaire	in	each	of	these	spaces	shall	be	controlled
by	a	vacancy	sensor.
Other	Rooms:		All	luminaires	shall	be	high	efficacy	and	shall	have	a	manual	on/
off	in	addition	to	a	vacancy	sensor	or	dimmer.
Outdoor	Lighting:		All	luminaires	mounted	to	the	building	or	to	other	buildings
on	the	same	lot	shall	be	high	efficacy	luminaires	and	must	be	controlled	by	a
manual	on	and	off	switch,		AND 	controlled	by	one	of	these	automatic
control	types:		Photocontrol	and	a	motion	sensor,		or	Astronomical	time	clock,
or	Energy	Management	Control	System	(EMCS).

RESIDENTIAL	MECHANICAL	NOTES
Exhaust	ducts	and	dryer	vents	shall	be	equipped	with	back-draft	dampers
Enviromental	air	ducts	and	exhaust	terminations	shall	terminate	not	less	than
3'	feet	from	the	property	line

GREEN	CODE	REQUIREMENTS:
All	plumbing	fixtures	and	fittings	will	be	water	conserving	and	will	comply	with
the	2016	CGBSC.
Provide	lavatory	faucets	with	a	maximum	flow	of	1.2	gallons	per	minute	(GPM).
Provide	kitchen	faucets	with	a	maximum	flow	of	1.8	gallons	per	minute	(GPM).

Provide	shower	heads	with	a	maximum	flow	of	2.0	gallons	per	minute	(GPM).
Provide	water	closet	with	a	maximum	flow	of	1.28	gallans/flush		(GPF).
Per	2016	CGBSC	SEC.	4.303.2	plumbing	fixtures	(water	closets	and	urinals)
and	fittings	(faucets	and	showerheads)	shall	be	installed	in	accordance	with
the	California	Plumbing	Code	(CPC)	and	table	1401.11	of	the	CPC.
Per	2016	Green	Code	SEC.	4.506.1	mechanical	exhaust	fans	which	exhaust
directly	from	bathrooms	shall	comply	with	the	following:

Fans	shall	be	energy	star	compliant	and	be	ducted	to	terminate	outside	the
building
Unless	functioning	as	a	component	of	a	whole	house	ventilation	system,
fans	must	be	controlled	by	a	humidistat	which	shall	be	readily	accessible.
Humidistat	controls	shall	be	capable	of	adjustment	between	a	relative
humidity	range	of	50	to	80	percent.

Per	2016	Green	Code	SEC.4.503.1,		Any	installed	gas	fieplace	shall	be	a
direct-vent	sealed-combustion	type.		Any	installed	wood	stove	or	pellet	stove
shall	comply	with	U.S.	EPA	phase	II	emission	limits	where	applicable.		Wood
stoves,		pellet	stoves	and	fireplaces	shall	also	comply	with	applicable	local
ordinances.

FUTURE	EV	CHARGER	REQUIREMENTS.		Refer	to		Governing	California	Green
Building	Standards	Code	(CGBSC),		Chapter	4,		Residential	Mandatory	Measures
for	requirements:

A	listed	raceway	to	facilitate	future	installation	of	Electric	Vehicle	Charger.
Raceway	shall	be	not	less	than	trade	size	1	(Nominal	1-in.	diameter)	to
accomodate	a	dedicated	208/240-volt	branch	circuit.
Raceway	shall	originate	at	the	main	service	or	subpanel	and	terminate	into	a
listed	cabinet,		box	or	other	enclosure	in	close		proximity	to	the	proposed
location	of	the	EV	charger.
Raceway	shall	be	continuous	at	enclosed,		inaccessible	or	concealed	areas
and	spaces.
The	service	panel	or	subpanel	shall	provide	capacity	to	install	a	40-ampere
minimum	dedicated	branch	circuit	and	space(s)	reserved	to	permit	installation
of	a	branch	circuit	overcurrent	protective	device.
The	service	panel	or	subpanel	circuit	directory	shall	identify:

the	overcurrent		protective	device	space(s)	for	future	EV	charging	as	"EV
CAPABLE"	and,		
the	raceway	termination	location	as	"EV	CAPABLE"

Responsible	for	Preparing	Plans:
D.	Scott	Hall	Designers
16885	W.	Bernardo	Dr.		#102
S.D.,		CA.,		92127
(619)	200-1623

Contractor:
Classic	Home	Improvements
600	S.	Andreasen		#A
Escondido,		CA.,		92029
(858)	224-7373

Engineer:
Qualls	Engineering
4403	Manchester	Ave.		#203
Encinitas,		CA.		92024
(760)	652-9257

Title-24	:
Barry	Hanes
39252	Winchester	Rd.	Suite	107-336
Murrieta,	CA	92563
714-448-4350

Owner:
Amy	&	Alex	Cordero
449		South	Spruce	Street
Escondido,	CA.		92025
(858)	735-6757

Site	Data
Zone	A70
APN	239-251-14-00
Map	1415	-	Oaks	Tract-	Por

Building	Data	
Zone	A-70
Built	1974
Occupancy	R-3
Type	V-B	Construction
Non-Sprinklered

Area	Analysis
					887	(E)	Heated	Floor	Area
					0	(N)	Heated	Floor	Area
956	SF (Net)	Heated	Floor	Area

102	SF (E)	Front	Porch
359	SF (E)	Garage

Coverage			(?	*	8500	=	?	S.F.	Max)
956	SF (Net)	Heated	Floor	Area
102	SF (E)	Front	Porch
524	SF (N)	Garage

? SF
8500 SF	Lot	Area
? Coverage

Scope	of	Work
A	??????

	

Audry	Pl

Foothill	Dr.

Monte	Vista	Dr

Bu
en
a	C
ree
k	R
d.

78

Sy
ca
mo
re	
Av
e.

S	Sante	Fe	Ave.

Vale	Terrace	Dr.

E.
	V
ist
a	W

ay

C
ivic	C

enter	D
r.

Vis
ta	V

illa
ge	

Dr

78

Ci
vic
	C
en
ter
	D
r.

Ma
r	V
ist
a	D
r.

Earthwork	Quantities
Cut	Quantities: 3.0	cyd	(cubic	yards)
Fill	Quantities: 0.0	cyd
Import/Export: 0.0	cyd
Max.	Cut	Depth: 0.0	ft
Excess	Cut	Material	to	be	used	on	Site
Note:		5'-0"	or	more	cut/fill	measured	vertically	that	is	not	directly	under	the	footprint/envelope	of	the	proposed
structure	requires	a	separte	grading	permit.

Surface	Area	Quantities
1.			 Lot	Area 8500	sf
2.			 Existing	Impervious	Area: 1529	sf			
3.			 Proposed	New	Impervious	Area: 560	sf	
4.			 Removed	Impervious	Area <-540	sf>
5.			 Impervious	Area	after	Development: 1549	sf	
6.			 All	private	stromwater	runoff	shall	discharge	into	landscape	prior	to	the	public	drainage	system
7.			 Watershed-San	Diego	River	Watershed

Land	Disturbance	Area	: 1100	sf

FR FR

PEV PEV

M M

TSP TSP

S/W S/W

EBM EBM

DW DW

FR FR

PEV PEV

M M

TSP TSP

S/W S/W

EBM EBM

DW DW

BMP LEGEND

BMP LEGEND:

BROW DITCH

BERM

DIRECTION OF LOT DRAINAGE

MATERIALS & WASTE MANAGEMENT:

MATERIAL DELIVERY & STORAGE

SPILL PREVENTION AND CONTROL

CONCRETE WASTE MANAGEMENT

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT

SANITARY WASTE MANAGEMENT

HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT

TEMPORARY RUNOFF CONTROL BMPs:

PRESERVATION OF EXISTING VEGETATION

BONDED OR STABILIZED FIBER MATRIX (WINTER)

HYDROSEEDING (SUMMER)

STRAW OR WOOD MULCH

PHYSICAL STABILIZATIN (WINTER)

ENERGY DISSIPATOR

SILT FENCE

SEDIMENT/DESILTING BASIN

FIBER ROLLS

GRAVEL OR SAND BAGS

STREET SWEEPING AND VACUUMING

STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION

DEWATERING FILTRATION

STABILIZE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

CONSTRUCTION ROAD STABILIZATION

ENTRANCE/EXIT TIRE WASH

POST-CONSTRUCTION SITE DESIGN BMP's

(N)DOWNSPOUT DISCHARGE POINT TO ADJACENT LANDSCAPE

(N)DOWNSPOUT DISCHARGE POINT TO FLATWORK TO ADJ.LANDSCAPE

BB

This	project	shall	comply	with	all	requirements	of	the	State	Permit,		California	Regional	Water	Quality	Control	Board
(CRWQCB),			and	the	Storm	Water	Standards	Manual.

Notes	below	represent	key	minimum	requirememts	for	construction	BMP's
The	contractor	shall	be	responsible	for	cleanup	of	all	silt	and	mud	on	adjacent	street(s),		due	to	construction	vehicles	or
any	other	construction	activity,		at	the	end	of	each	work	day		or	after	a	strom	event	that	casuses	a	breech	in	installed
construction	BMP's	which	may	compromise	storm	water	quality	within	any	street(s).		A	stabilized	construction	exit	may	be
required	to	prevent	construction	vehicles	or	equipment	from	tracking	mud	or	silt	onto	the	street.
All	stock	piles	of	soil	and/or	building	mataerials	that	are	intended	to	be	left	for	a	period	greater	than	seven	calendar	days
are	to	be	covered.		All	removable	BMP	devices	shall	be	in	place	at	the	end	of	each	working	day	when	5	day	rain
probablility	forecast	exceeds	40%.
A	concrete	washout	shall	be	provided	on	all	projects	which	propose	the	construction	of	any	concrete	improvements	which
are	to	be	poured	in	place	on	site.
The	contractor	shall	restore	all	erosion/sediment	control	devices	to	working	order	after	each	run-off	producing	rainfall	or
after	any	material	breach	in	effectiveness.
All	slopes	that	are	created	or	distrubed	by	construction	activity	must	be	protected	against	erosion	sediment	transport	at	all
times.
The	storage	of	all	construction	material	and	equipment	must	be	protected	against	any	potential	release	of	pollutants	into
the	environment.
The	project	proposes	to	export	0.0	cubic	yards	of	material	from	this	site.		All	export	material	shall	be	discharged	to	a	legal
disposal	site.		The	approval	of	the	project	does	not	allow	processing	and	sale	of	the	material,		all	such	activities	require	a
separate	conditional	use	permit.
Divert	all	runoff	from	impervious	areas	to	landscape	areas.

Impervious	Item

(E)	House

(E)	Front	Porch

(N)	Garage

(Removed)Garage

New	or
Replaced
Area

-

-

560	sf

Exist
Area

887	sf

102	sf

-

<-540>	sf

	

Site	ID

IMPERVIOUS	ITEM

(N)	Not	Used

(N)	Not	Used

NOTESSITE	ID

CONSTRUCTED PERVIOUS SURFACE AREA TABLE

CONSTRUCTED IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA TABLE

BASIS	OF	STRUCTURAL	ENGINEERING	BY:
-BRIAN	QUALLS			(760)	652-9257

Insulation	Requirements:
No	insulation	required	at	Garage	Walls
No	insulation	required	at		Garage	Attic

For	new	roof	sheathing	use	radiant	barrier	@	underside	of	sheathing

Special	Title-24	Requirements:		
HERS	Testing	is	Required	for:

None

Required	Special	Features:
None

For	projects	requiring	HERS	verification,		CF1R	forms	must	be
registered	with	a	California-approved	HERS	provider	data	registry.
(CBEES	10-103)
An	electronically	signed	and	registered	installation	certificate(s)
(CF2R)	posted	by	the	instaliing	contractor	shall	be	submitted	to	the
Field	Inspector	during	construction	at	the	building	site.		A	registered
CF2R	will	have	a	unique	21-digit	registeration	number	followed	by
four	zeros	located	at	the	bottom	of	each	page.		The	first	12	digits	of
the	number	will	match	the	registeration	number	of	the	associated
CF1R.		Certificate	of	occupancy	will	not	be	issued	until	forms	CF2R	is
reviewed	and	approved
An	electronically	signed	and	registered	certificate(s)	of	field
verification	and	diagnostic	testing	(CF3R)	shall	be	posted	at	the
building	site.		Signed	and	registered	certificate(s)	of	field	verification
and	diagnostic	testing	(CF3R)	shall	be	posted	at	the	building	site
signed	by	a	cerfied	HERS	Rater.		A	registered	CF3R	will	have	a
unique	25-digit	registeration	number	located	at	the	bottom	of	each
page.		The	first	20	digits	of	the	number	will	match	the	registeration
number	of	the	associated	CF2R.		Certificate	of	occupancy	will	not	be
issued	until	CF3R	is	reviewed	and	approved.
Properly	completed	and	signed	installation	certificate	(CF6R	forms)
shall	be	provided	to	the	Inspector	in	the	field.		For	projects	requiring
HERS	verification	and/or	diagnostic	testing,		the	CF6R	forms	must	be
registered.		

W.	
9th

	Av
e.

I-15

S.	Spruce	St.

S.	Tulip	St.

W.	
5th

	Av
e.

FOUNDATION	NOTES
FOUNDATION	DESIGN	IS	BASED	ON	1500	PSF
IF	THE	BUILDING	INSPECTOR	SUSPECTS	FILL,	EXPANSIVE
SOILS	OR	ANY	OTHER	GEOLOGICAL	INSTABILITY	BASED
UPON	OBSERVATION	OF	THE	FOUNDATION	EXCAVATION,	A
SOILS	OR	GEOLOGY	REPORT,	AND	SUBMITTAL	OF	PLANS
TO	PLAN	CHECK	TO	VERIFY	THAT	THE	REPORT
RECOMMENDATIONS	HAVE	BEEN	INCORPORATAED,	MAY
BE	REQUIRED.
ALL	HOLDOWNS	TO	BE	TIED	IN	PLACE	PRIOR	TO	CALLING
FOR	FOUNDATION	INSPECTION.
NO	PLUMBING	PIPES	OVER	ON	INCH	DIAMETER	TO
PENETRATE	SHEAR	WALL	PANELS.
ALL	HOLDOWNS	ON	4	X	4	POST	OR	2-2X	STUDS	U.O.N.
CONCRETE	SLABS	TO	BE	4"	THICK	(2500	PSI	@	28	DAYS)
WITH	#3	@	18"	O.C.	E.W.	IN	MIDDLE	OF	SLAB.	PROVIDE	10
MIL	VISQUEEN	UNDER	SLAB.
WOOD	TO	BE	MINIMUM	OF	8"	ABOVE	FINISHED	GRADE.

ANCHOR	BOLTS	TO	BE	5/8"	DIA.	X	12"	LONG	(WITH	3"	X	3"	X
1/4"	WASHERS)	

MINIMUM	7-INCH	EMBEDMENT	INTO	CONCRETE	OR
MASONRY
MINIMUM	TWO	BOLTS	PER	SILL	PLATE	SECTION	WITH
ONE	BOLT	LOCATED	WITHIN	12"	OF	EACH	PLATE	END	&
MINIMUM	SEVEN	BOLT	DIAMETERS	FROM	EACH	END
OF	EACH	SECTION.
BOLTS	TO	BE	LOCATED	IN	MIDDLE	THIRD	OF	THE	SILL
PLATE	WIDTH
ANCHOR	BOLT	SPACING	@	48"	O.C.	UNLESS	NOTED
OTHERWISE	IN	SHEAR	PANEL	SCHEDULE.	BOLTS
SHALL	BE	INSTALLED	WITH	PROPERLY	TIGHTENED
NUTS	&	WASHERS.

FASTENERS	INCLUDING	NUTS	AND	WASHERS	FOR
PRESERVATIVE-TREATED-WOOD	(IN	ALL	APPLICATIONS)
AND	FIRE-RETARDANT-TREATED-WOOD	SHALL	BE	HOT
DIPPED	ZINC-COATED	GALVANIZED	STEEL,		STAINLESS
STEEL,		SILICON	BRONZE	OR	COPPER.		THE	COATING
WEIGHTS	FOR	ZINC-COATED	STEEL	WITH	COATING
WEIGHTS	IN	ACCORDANCE	WITH	ASTM	B	695,		CLASS	55
MINIMUM.		FASTENERS	OTHER	THAN	NAILS,		WOOD
SCREWS	AND	LAG	SCREWS	MAY	BE	MECHANICALLY
DEPOSITED	ZINC	IN	ACCORDANCE	WITH	ASTM	B	695,
CLASS	55.

IF	A	SHEAR	WALL	OCCURS	ON	BOTH	SIDES	OF	A	FOOTING
THEN	THE	ANCHOR	BOLT	SPACING	IS	TO	BE	REDUCED	BY
½.
FOR	INTERIOR	NON-BEARING	WALLS,	USE	RAMSET
POWER	DRIVEN	PINS	#2330,	5/32"	X	3"	@	32"	O.C.	PER
ICBO#1147.
A	CERTIFICATE	OF	SATISFACTORY	COMPLETION	OF	WORK
REQUIRING	SPECIAL	INSPECTION	MUST	BE	COMPLETED
AND	SUBMITTED	TO	THE	INSPECTION	DIVISION.
ALL	SURFACE	WATER	TO	DRAIN	AWAY	FROM	BUILDING
AND	PROPERTY	LINE	TO	ALLEY	OR	STREET
VERIFY	ALL	UTLITY	LOCATIONS	(EXISTING	&	NEW)	PRIOR
TO	START	OF	CONSTRUCTION.
CONTRACTOR	TO	COMPLY	WITH	ALL	OSHA
REQUIREMENTS.

REINFORCING	STEEL
BAR	REINFORCEMENT	SHALL	BE:		ASTM	A615,		GRADE	60
FOR	#5	AND	LARGER	AND	GRADE	40	FOR	#4	AND	SMALLER
WELDED	WIRE	FABRIC	SHALL	CONFORM	TO	ASTM	A185
AND	SHALL	BE	LAPPED	12-INCHES	MINIMUM
MINIMUM	LAP	SPLICES	OF	REINFORCING	BARS	SHALL	BE
AS	FOLLOW:

CONCRETE:		CLASS	B	AS	DEFINED	IN	AC1318.89
MASONRY:			40	BAR	DIAMETERS	OR	18"	MINIMUM

VERTICAL	BARS	IN	CONCRETE	WALLS	SHALL	BE
ACCURATELY	POSITIONED	AT	THE	CENTER	OF	THE	WALL
UNLESS	NOTED	OTHERWISE
REINFORCING	DETAILING,		BENDING,		AND	PLACING	SHALL
BE	IN	ACCORDANCE	WITH	THE	CONCRETE	REINFORCING
STELL	INSTITUTE	"MANUAL	OF	STANDARD	PRACTICE",
LATEST	EDITION
REINFOCING	STEEL	SHALL	BE	PROVIDED	WITH	THE
FOLLOWING	AMOUNTS	OF	COVER	FOR	CAST-IN-PLACE
CONCRETE:

CONCRETE	DEPOSITED	AGAINST	EARTH:		3"
CONCRETE	SURFACE	(FORMED)	EXPOSED	TO	EARTH
OR	WEATHER:		#5	BAR	&	SMALLER:			1-1/2"

ALL	REINFORCING	STEEL,		ANCHOR	BOLTS,		DOWELS,
AND	INSERTS	SHALL	BE	WELL	SECURED	IN	POSITION	WITH
WIRE		POSITIONERS	BEFORE		PLACING	CONCRETE	OR
GROUT.
DOWELS	BETWEEN	FOOTINGS	AND	WALLS	SHALL	BE	THE
SAME	GRADE,		SIZE,		AND	SPACING	AS	VERTICAL	WALL
REINFORCING
FURNISH	#3	SPACER	TIES	AT	APPROXIMATELY	2'-6"	O.C.	IN
ALL	SECURE	REINFORCING	IN	PLACE.

LID	3.6

SS-6

1%	MIN.
SLOPE

FR

LID	2.2.3

LID	2.2.5

SD-12

SC-1

SD-10

SS-2

WM-9

WM-4

WM-5

WM-6

WM-8

WM-1

SD-34

SD-32

MATERIAL
DELIVERY
&	STORAGE

WASTE
MANAGEMENT
/	STORAGE

PORTA-POTTY

TC-1

TEMPORARY	BMP	10'	x	10'		WASHOUT	AREA	FOR
CONCRETE,	PAINT,	STUCCO.	USE	TWO	STACKED	2	x12
AROUND	PERIMETER,	SECURE	W/	STAKES	&	COVER	W/
10-MIL	PLASTIC	LINING	PER	CALTRANS	BMP	#WM-8
(COVER	WITH	VISQUEEN	IN	THE	EVENT	OF	RAIN)
DISPOSE	OF	HARDENED	CONCRETE
PER	CALTRANS	BMP	#WM-5		ALL	DRIED	MATERIALS
MUST	BE	DISPOSED	OF	AT	THE	LANDFILL

SC-5
TEMPORARY	BMP	FIBER	ROLLS	MUST	BE
INSTALLED	TO	SURROUND	THE	ENTIRE	SITE
DO	NOT	RUN	OVER	PERIMETER	CONTROLS
WITH	ANY	VEHICLES	OR	HEAVY	EQUIPMENT

BUILDING	MATERIALS	SHALL	BE	STORED
ON	SITE	AT	ALL	TIMES	AND	SHALL	BE
COVERED	W/	VISQUEEN	WHEN	NOT	IN	USE	OR
IN	THE	EVENT	OF	RAIN	TO	PREVENT	RUNOFF
PREVENT	ANY	FLOODING	AFTER	RAIN	TO
ENSURE	BMP'S	ARE	FUNCTIONING	PROPERLY

DUMPSTERS	SHALL	BE	COVERED	WITH
A	ROLL	BACK	TARP	ALL	AREAS	AROUND
DUMPSTER	SHALL	BE	SWEPT	DAILY	AND
PERIMETER	CONTROL	SHALL	BE	INSTALLED
AROUND	DUMPSTER

PROVIDE	BMP	GRAVEL	BAGS	&	VISQUEEN
TARP	AROUND	THE	PERIMETER	OF
SANITARY	SYSTEM	TO	PREVENT	RUNOFF
FROM	ENTERING	STORM	DRAIN

TEMPORARY	BMP	MATERIAL	DELIVERY	AND	STORAGE
ALL	MATERIALS	STORED	ON	SITE	(PAINT,	STUCCO,
ETC.)	MUST	BE	CONTAINED	AND	COVERED
IT	IS	ILLEGAL	TO	DUMP	UNUSED	MATERIALS	IN
THE	SEWER	OR	STORM	DRAIN	SYSTEM		DO	NOT	WASH
ANY	TOOLS	IN	THE	STREET	OR	STORM	DRAINS

SS-8/

SD-13

SC-6

STORM	DRAINS	MUST	BE	PROTECTED	AT	ALL
TIMES	WITH	PERIMETER	BMP	SHOWN	WHEN	A
GRAVEL	BAG	IS	RUPTURED	OR	DAMAGED
REPLACE	WITH	NEW	&	REMOVE	DEBRIS	FROM
THE	RIGHT	OF	WAY	IMMEDIATELY

FIELD	VERIFY	&	PROVIDE
BMP	AS	SHOWN	IF	A
STORM	DRAIN	IS	ON	SITE

CREATE	SWALE	IN	GRASS	FOR	NATURAL
FILTRATION	OF	IMPERVIOUS	AREAS,

SLOPE	TO	NATURAL	DRAINAGE	PATTERN

DRAINAGE

WALL	LEGEND

EXISTING	WALL

NEW	WALL

REMOVED	WALL

TRUSSES	PROVIDED	BY	?
ADDRESS

TRUSS	CO.	PROJECT	NO.:	

TRUSSES	PROVIDED	BY	RAMONA	LUMBER
1121	D	STREET
RAMONA,		CA.		92065
(760)	789-1080

TRUSS	CO.	PROJECT	NO.:	

Contractor:
Classic	Home	Improvements
600	S.	Andreasen		#A
Escondido,		CA.,		92029
(858)	224-7373

Responsible	for	Preparing	Plans:
D.	Scott	Hall	Designers
16885	W.	Bernardo	Dr.		#102
S.D.,		CA.,		92127
(619)	200-1623

Title-24:
Barry	Hanes
39252	Winchester	Rd.	Suite	107-336
Murrieta,	CA	92563
Cell	714-448-4350

Owner:
Amy	&	Alex	Cordero
449		South	Spruce	Street
Escondido,	CA.		92025
(858)	735-6757

Site	Data
Zone:	R-2-12
APN:	232-290-27-00
Map	336	-	Escondido-	Block	230
8500	sf	Lot	Area
449		South	Spruce	Street

Building	Data	
Zone:	R-2-12
Built	1919
Occupancy	R-3
Type	V-B	Construction
Non-Sprinklered

Scope	of	Work
A	New	560	sf	Garage

Area	Analysis
887	sf	 (E)	1st	Floor
0	sf	 (N)	1st	Floor
956 Total	Heated	Area
102	sf (E)	Front	Porch
560	sf (N)	Garage
Removed	<540>	sf (E)	Garage	(To	be	Removed)

8500	sf	Lot	Area

GENERAL	NOTES

•			THESE	PLANS	AND	ALL	WORK	SHALL	COMPLY	WITH	THE	2016
CALIFORNIA	RESIDENTIAL		BUILDING	CODE	AND,	WHEN
APPLICABLE,		THE	2016	CALIFORNIA	BUILDING	CODE	AND	THE
FOLLOWING	CODES:
2016	CALIFORNIA	RESIDENTIAL	CODE
2016	CALIFORNIA	ELECTRIC	CODE
2016	CALIFORNIA	GREEN	BUILDING	CODE
2016	CALIFORNIA	MECHANICAL	CODE
2016	CALIFORNIA	PLUMBING	CODE
2016	CALIFORNIA	BUILDING	ENERGY	CODE	EFF.	STANDARDS
2016	CALIFORNIA	BUILDING	CODE
2016	CALIFORNIA	FIRE	CODE

•			IF	THE	BUILDING	INSPECTOR	SUSPECTS	FILL,		EXPANSIVE
SOILS	OR	ANY	GEOLOGIC	INSTABILITY	BASED	UPON
OBSERVATION	OF	THE	FOUNDATION	EXCAVATION,		A	SOILS	OR
GEOLOGICAL	REPORT,	AND	RESUBMITTAL	OF	PLANS	TO	PLAN
CHECK	TO	VERIFY	THAT	THE	REPORT	RECOMMENDATIONS	HAVE
BEEN	INCORPORATED,		MAY	BE	REQUIRED.

•THE	STRUCTURE	WILL	BE	LOCATED	ENTIRELY	ON	NATIVE/
UNDISTURBED	SOIL.

									SIGNATURE___________________________________________
__
							(LICENSED	ENGINEER/ARCHITECT	OR	OWNER	OR	DESIGNER)

CalGreen	Residential	Notes:

•			The	California	green	building	Code	applies	to	all	residential	building
which	are	under	the	Jurisdiction	of	HCD:		this	includes	all	buildings	with
any	of	the	following	occupancies:		Single	family	dwellings,		duplexes,
hotels,		motels,		apartments,		condominiums,		raw	homes,		etc.
•			Cal	green	applies	to	all	new	residential	occupancies	including	low	rise
and	high	rise	buildings.		It	also	applies	to	volume	or	size.		The
requirements	apply	only	to	within	the	specific	area	of	the	alteration	or
addition.
•			The	site	shall	be	planned	and	developed	to	keep	surface	water	away
from	buildings.		Construction	plans	shall	indicate	how	site	grading	or	a
drainage	system	will	manage	all	surface	water	flows.		(Section	4.106.3)
•			Automatic	irrigation	systems	controllers	installed	at	the	time	of	final
inspection	shall	be	weather-based.		(Section	4.304.1)
•			A	plumbing	fixture	certification	must	be	completed	and	signed	by
either	a	licensed	general	contractor,		or	a	plumbing	subcontractor,		or	the
building	owner	certifying	the	flow	rate	of	the	fixtures.
•			Joints	and	openings,		annular	spaces	around	pipes,		electric	cables,
conduits,		or	other	openings	in	plates	at	exterior	walls	shall	be	protected
against	the	passage	of	rodents	by	closing	such	openings	with	cement
mortar,		concrete	masonry	or	similar	method	acceptable	to	the	enforcing
agency.		(Section	4.406.1)
•			Before	final	inspection,		a	complete	operation	and	maintenance
manual	shall	be	provided	to	the	building	occupant	or	owner.		Contractor
or	owner	shall	submit	an	affidavit	that	confirms	the	delivery	of	such.
(Section	4.410.1).		A	sample	of	the	manual	is	available	on	the	Housing
and	community	Development	(HCD)	web	site.
•			The	manual	should	include	in	addition	to	other	aspects	the	followings:
								1-			Direction	to	the	building	owner	or	occupant	that	the	manual	shall
remain	with	the	building	for	throughout	the	life	cycle	of	the	structure.
								2-			Operation	and	maintenance	instructions	for	the	followings:
											a.			Equipment	and	appliances,		including	water-saving	devices
and	systems,		HVAC	systems.
											b.			Roof	and	yard	drainage,		including	gutters	and	downspouts.
											c.			Space	conditioning	systems,		including	condensers	and	air
filters.
											d.			Landscape	irritation	systems
											e.			water	re-use	systems
								3-			Information	from	local	utility,		water	and	waste	recovery	roviders
on	methods	to	further	reduce	resoure	consumption,		including	recycle
programs	and	locations.
								4-			Public	transportation	and/or	carpool	option	available	in	the	area.
								5-			Educational	material	on	the	positive	imacts	of	an	interior	relative
humididty	between	30-60	percent	and	what	methods	an	occupant	may
use	to	maintain	such	humidity	levels.
								6-			Information	about	water-conservation	landscapeand	irritation
design	and	controllers	which	conserve	water.
								7-			Instructions	for	maintaining	gutters	and	downspouts	and	the
importance	of	diverting	water	at	least	5	feet	away	from	foundation.
								8-			Information	on	required	routine	maintenance	measures,
including,		but	not	limited	to	caulking,		painting,	grading	around	building
etc.
								9-			Information	about	state	solar	energy	and	incentive	programs
available.
								10-			A	copy	of	all	special	inspection	verifications	required	by	the
enforcing	agency	or	this	code.
•			A	copy	of	a	complete	operation	and	maintenance	manual	as	outlined
in	the	notes	above	will	be	delivered	to	the	building	owner	prior	to	final
inspection.
•			An	owner	manual	certificate	should	be	completed	and	signed	by
either	a	licendesd	General	Congractor	or	a	home	owner	certifying	that	a
copy	of	the	manual	has	been	delivered/received	tby	the	building	owner.
A	copy	of	the	certification	form	can	be	obtained	from	the	development
services	department.
•			Duct	openings	and	other	related	air	distribution	component	openings
shall	be	covered	during	construction.		(Section	4.504.1)
•			Adhesives,		sealants	and	caulks	shall	be	compliant	with	VOC	and
other	toxic	compound	limits.		(Section	4.504.2.1)
•			Paints,		stains	and	other	coatings	shall	be	compliant	with	VOC	limits
set	in	section	Section	4.504.2.2	and	Table	4.504.3	of	CalGreen
•			Aerosol	paints	and	coatings	shall	be	compliant	with		product	weighted
MIR	limits	for	VOC	and	other	toxic	compounds	as	specified	in	Section
4.5004.2.3	of	the	California	Green	Building	Code.
•			A	certification	completed	and	signed	by	either	the	general	contractor
or	subcontractor,		or	the	building	owner	certifying	that	the	paint,		stain,
and	adhesives,		complies			with	the	requirements	of	the	California	Green
Building	Code.		A	copy	of	the	form	can	be	obtained	from	the
development	services	department.
•			Carpet	and	carpet	systems	shall	be	compliant	with	VOC	limits.
(Section	4.504.3)	A	letter	from	the	contractor	subcontractor	and	or	the
building	owner	certifying	what	material	used	complies	with	the	California
Green	building	Code.
•			Eighty	percent	of	the	floor	area	receiving	resilient	flooring	shall	comply
with	one	or	more	of	the	following:
								1.			VOC-emission	limits	defined	in	the	Collaborative	for	High
Performance	Schools	(CHPS)		High	Performance	Products	Database.
								2.			Products	compliant	with	CHPS	criteria	certified	under	the
Greenguard	Children	&	Scholl	program.
								3.			Certification	under	the	Resilient	Floor	Covering	Institute	(RFCI)
FloorScore	program.
								4.			Meet	the	California	Department	of	Public	Health,		"Standard
Method	for	the	Testing	and	Evaluation	of	Volatile	Organic	Chemical
Emissions	from	indoor	Sources	Using	Enviromental	Chambers.		"Version
1.1	February	2010	(also	know	as	Specification	01350)
•			Hardwood	plywood,	particleboard,		medium	density	fiberboard	(MDF),
composite	wood	product	used	on	the	interior	or	exterior	of	the	building
shall	meet	the	requirements	for	formaldehyde	as	specified	in	ARB's	Air
Toxic	Control	Measure	for	Composite	wood	as		specified	in	section
4.504.5	and	table	4.504.5	of	CALGREEN.
•			A		certification	completed	and	signed	by	the	general	contractor,
subcontractor,		or	building	owner	certifying	that	the	resilient	flooring,
composite	wood	product,		plywood,		particle	board	etc.	comply	with	the
VOC	limits	and	formaldehyde	limits	specified	in	the	notes	above	and	the
California	Green	Building	Code.
•			Vapor	retarder	and	capillary	break	is	to	be	installed	at	slab	on	grade
foundation	by	one	of	the	following		methods:
								1.			4	inch	thick	base	of	1/2	inch	or	larger	clean	aggregate	shall	be
provided	with	a	vapor	barrier	in	direct	contact	with	concrete	and	a
concrete	mix	design	which	address	bleeding,		shrinkage,		and	curing
shall	be	used.		For	additional	information,		see	ACI	302.2R-02.
								2.			A	slab	design	specified	by	a	licensed	design	professional.
(Section	4.505.2.1)	
•			Building	materials	with	visible	signs	of	water	damage	shall	not	be
installed.		Walls	and	floors	framing	shall	not	be	enclosed	when	framing
members	exceed	19%	moisture	content.
•			The	moisture	content	of	building	materials	used	in	wall	and	floor
framing	is	checked	before	enclosure.		Moisture	content	shall	be	verified
by	either	a	probe	type	or	contact	type	moisture	meter.
•			Exhaust	fans	which	terminate	outside	the	building	are	provided	in
every	bathroom	that	contains	a	shower	or	tub.		Unless	functioning	as	a
component	of	a	whole	house	ventilation	system,		fans	must	be	controlled
by	a	humidistat	which	can	adjust	between	50	to	80	percent.

GENERAL	REQUIREMENTS
All	surface	water	to	drain	away	from	building	and	property	line	to	alley	or
street.
Contractor	to	comply	with	all	OSHA	requirements.
State	Health	&	Safety	Code	SEC.	17921.9	bans	the	use	of	Chlorinated
Polyvinyl	Chloride	(CPVC)	for		interior	water-supply	piping.
VOC's	are	to	be	documented	for	adhesives,		paints	and	coatings,		carpet,
composition	wood	products.		Documentation	to	be	provided	by	product
certification	and	specifications.		Chain	of	custody	certifications,		or	other
means	acceptable	to	the	enforcing	agency.		CGBSC	4.504.2
All	shower	compartments,		regardless	of	shape,		shall	be	capable	of
encompassing	a	30	inch	circle.
Permanent	vacuum	breakers	shall	be	included	with	all	new		hose	bibs.
All	ABS	and	PVC	piping	and	fittings	shall	be	enclosed	within	walls	and	floors
covered	with	"Type	'X"	Gypsum	Board	or	similar	assemblies	that	provide	the
same	level	of	fire	protection.		Protection	of	membrane	penetrations	is	not
required
Shower	compartments	and	bathtubs	with	installed	shower	heads	shall	be
finished	with	a	non-absorbent	surface	that	extends	to	a	height	of	not	less	than
6-feet	above	floor.		(CRC	R307.2)

GREEN	CODE	REQUIREMENTS:
All	plumbing	fixtures	and	fittings	will	be	water	conserving	and	will	comply	with
the	2016	CGBSC.
Per	2016	CGBSC	SEC.	4.303.2	plumbing	fixtures	(water	closets	and	urinals)
and	fittings	(faucets	and	showerheads)	shall	be	installed	in	accordance	with
the	California	Plumbing	Code	(CPC)	and	table	1401.11	of	the	CPC.
Per	2016	Green	Code	SEC.	4.506.1	mechanical	exhaust	fans	which	exhaust
directly	from	bathrooms	shall	comply	with	the	following:

Fans	shall	be	energy	star	compliant	and	be	ducted	to	terminate	outside	the
building
Unless	functioning	as	a	component	of	a	whole	house	ventilation	system,
fans	must	be	controlled	by	a	humidistat	which	shall	be	readily	accessible.
Humidistat	controls	shall	be	capable	of	adjustment	between	a	relative
humidity	range	of	50	to	80	percent.

Provide	lavatory	faucets	with	a	maximum	flow	of	1.2	gallons	per	minute
(GPM).
Provide	kitchen	faucets	with	a	maximum	flow	of	1.8	gallons	per	minute	(GPM).
Provide	shower	heads	with	a	maximum	flow	of	2.0	gallons	per	minute	(GPM).
Provide	water	closet	with	a	maximum	flow	of	1.28	gallans/flush		(GPF).
Per	2016	Green	Code	SEC.4.503.1,		Any	installed	gas	fieplace	shall	be	a
direct-vent	sealed-combustion	type.		Any	installed	wood	stove	or	pellet	stove
shall	comply	with	U.S.	EPA	phase	II	emission	limits	where	applicable.		Wood
stoves,		pellet	stoves	and	fireplaces	shall	also	comply	with	applicable	local
ordinances.

INSULATION	REQUIRMENTS:
R-11	@	(E)	EXTERIOR	WALLS
R-15	@	(N)	EXTERIOR	WALLS

R-19	@	(E)	ATTIC	AREA
R-38	@	(N)	ATTIC	AREA

FOR	ROOF	SHEATHING	USE	RADIANT	BARRIER	@
UNDERSIDE	OF	SHEATHING

PAPER-FACED	INSULATION	PROHIBITED	IN	ATTICS	AND	OTHER
VENTILATED	SPACES.	(COUNTY	BUILDING	CODE	92.1.711A.1)

BASIS	OF	STRUCTURAL	ENGINEERING	BY:
-BRIAN	QUALLS			(760)	652-9257

ROOF	LOAD: 20.0	PSF	L.L.	+	20.0	PSF	D.L.	=	40.0	PSF	T.L.
FLOOR	LOAD 40.0		PSF	L.L.	+	15.0	PSF	D.L.	=	55.0	PSF	T.L.
DECK	LOAD 40.0		PSF	L.L.	+	20.0	PSF	D.L.	=	60.0	PSF	T.L.
EXTERIOR	WALLS: 15.0	PSF
INTERIOR	WALLS: 7.0	PSF
SOIL	BEARING: 1500	PSF	SOIL	BEARING
WIND	LOAD: 110	MPH	(EXP.	C)
SEISMIC: SDC	"D"		SDs	=	0.73

FR FR

PEV PEV

M M

TSP TSP

S/W S/W

EBM EBM

DW DW

FR FR

PEV PEV

M M

TSP TSP

S/W S/W

EBM EBM

DW DW

Earthwork	Quantities
Cut	Quantities: ?	CYD
Fill	Quantities: ?	CYD
Import/Export: 0.0	CYD
Max.	Cut	Depth: 1.0	FT
Excess	Cut	Material	to	be	used	on	Site

Earthwork	Quantities
LOT	AREA 8500	SF
TOTAL	DISTURBANCE	AREA	: ?	S.F.

EXISTING	AMOUNT	OF	IMPERVIOUS	AREA: ?	S.F.			(?/	?	SF	)	=	?%
PROPOSED	NEW	AMOUNT	OF	IMPERVIOUS	AREA: ?	S.F.			(?/	?	SF)	=	?%
TOTAL	AMOUNT	OF	IMPERVIOUS	AREA: ?	S.F.			(?/?	SF)	=	?%

STORM WATER QUALITY NOTES CONSTRUCTION BMP'S
THIS PROJECT SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE PERMIT; CALIFORNIA REGIONAL WATER QUALITY
CONTROL BOARD (CDRWQCB),,  SAN DIEGO MUNICIPAL STORM WATER PERMIT, THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO LAND DEVELOPMENT
CODE, AND THE STROM WATER STANDARDS MANUAL.

NOTES BELOW REPRESENT KEY MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS FOR CONSTRUCTION BMP's

1.     THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CLEANUP OF ALL SILT & MUD ON ADJACENT STREET(S), DUE TO
CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES OR ANY OTHER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY, AT THE END OF EACH WORK DAY, OR AFTER A
STORM EVENT THAT CAUSES A BREECH IN INSTALLED CONSTRUCTION BMP'S WHICH MAY COMPROMISE STORM WATER
QUALITY WITHIN ANY STREET(S). A STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT MAY BE REQUIRED TO PREVENT CONSTRUCTION
VEHICLES OR EQUIPMENT FROM TRACKING MUD OR SILT ONTO THE STREET.

2.     ALL STOCK PILES OF SOIL AND / OR BUILDING MATERIALS THAT ARE INTENDED TO BE LEFT FOR A PERIOD GREATER THEN
SEVEN CALENDAR DAYS ARE TO BE COVERED. ALL REMOVABLE BMP DEVICES SHALL BE IN PLACE AT THE END OF EACH
WORKING DAY WHEN 5 DAY RAIN PROBABILITY FORECAST EXCEEDS 40%..

3.     A CONCRETE WASHOUT SHALL BE PROVIDED ON ALL PROJECTS WHICH PROPOSE THE CONSTRUCTION OF ANY
CONCRETE IMPROVEMENTS WHICH ARE TO BE POURED IN PLACE ON SITE.

4.     THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE ALL EROSION / SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES TO WORKING ORDER AFTER EACH
RUN-OFF PRODUCING RAINFALL OR AFTER ANY MATERIAL BREACH IN EFFECTIVENESS.

5.     ALL SLOPES THAT ARE CREATED OR DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY MUST BE PROTECTED AGAINST EROSION
SEDIMENT TRANSPORT AT ALL TIMES.

6.     THE STORAGE OF ALL CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT MUST BE PROTECTED AGAINST ANY POTENTIAL
RELEASE OF POLLUTANTS INTO THE ENVIRONMENT.

7.     THE PROJECT PROPOSES TO EXPORT  0.0   CUBIC YARDS OF MATERIAL FROM THIS SITE. ALL EXPORT MATERIAL SHALL
BE DISCHARGED TO A LEGAL DISPOSAL SITE. THE APPROVAL OF THIS PROJECT DOES NOT ALLOW PROCESSING AND
SALE OF THE MATERIAL, ALL SUCH ACTIVITES REQUIRE A SEPARATE CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT.

8.     DIVERT ALL RUINOFF FROM IMPERVIOUS AREAS TO LANDSCAPE

GENERAL	REQUIREMENTS
All	surface	water	to	drain	away	from	building	and	property	line	to	alley	or	street.
Contractor	to	comply	with	all	OSHA	requirements.
State	Health	&	Safety	Code	SEC.	17921.9	bans	the	use	of	Chlorinated	Polyvinyl	Chloride	(CPVC)	for		interior	water-supply
piping.
VOC's	are	to	be	documented	for	adhesives,		paints	and	coatings,		carpet,		composition	wood	products.		Documentation	to
be	provided	by	product	certification	and	specifications.		Chain	of	custody	certifications,		or	other	means	acceptable	to	the
enforcing	agency.		CGBSC	4.504.2
All	shower	compartments,		regardless	of	shape,		shall	be	capable	of	encompassing	a	30	inch	circle.
Permanent	vacuum	breakers	shall	be	included	with	all	new		hose	bibs.
All	ABS	and	PVC	piping	and	fittings	shall	be	enclosed	within	walls	and	floors	covered	with	"Type	'X"	Gypsum	Board	or
similar	assemblies	that	provide	the	same	level	of	fire	protection.		Protection	of	membrane	penetrations	is	not	required
Shower	compartments	and	bathtubs	with	installed	shower	heads	shall	be	finished	with	a	non-absorbent	surface	that
extends	to	a	height	of	not	less	than	6-feet	above	floor.		(CRC	R307.2)

SURFACE AREA SUMMARY
1. TOTAL AREA OF THE LOT/PARCEL =  8500 S.F.
2. EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA = 1395 S.F.
3. NEW PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS AREA = 34 S.F.
4. IMPERVIOUS AREA AFTER DEVELOPMENT = 1429 S.F.
5. RUNOFF FROM THE SITE DISCHARGED TO THE PUBLIC STREET.
6. WATERSHED - SAN DIEGO RIVER WATERSHED

NOTE: LAND DISTURBANCE AREA = APPROXIMATELY ? S.F.

EARTHWORK QUANTITIES SUMMARY
1. CUT QUANTITIES = 4.0 CUBIC YARDS
2. FILL QUANTITIES = 4.0 CUBIC YARDS
3. IMPORT/EXPORT = 0.0 CUBIC YARDS EXPORTED
4. MAX CUT DEPTH = 4' +/- OR AS NEEDED AT FOOTINGS
5. MAX FILL DEPTH = 12" MAX.

NOTE: 5'-0" OR MORE CUT/FILL MEASURED VERTICALLY THAT IS NOT DIRECTLY
UNDER THE FOOTPRINT/ENVELOPE OF THE PROPOSED STRUCTURE REQUIRES
A SEPARATE GRADING PERMIT.

EXCESS CUT MATERIAL SHALL BE USED ON SITE

IMPERVIOUS	ITEM

(E)	HOUSE

(E)	GARAGE

(E)	FRONT	PORCH

(E)	BACK	PORCH

(E)	DRIVEWAY	AND	FLATWORK

(N)	CONC.	PATIO

NEW	OR	
REPLACED

AREA
?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

EXIST
AREA
?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

SITE	ID

SURFACE AREA TABLES

CONSTRUCTED PERVIOUS SURFACE AREA TABLE CONSTRUCTED IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA TABLE

CONSTRUCTED	IMPERVIOUS	SURFACES	ARE
NOT	TO	BE	SEALED

IMPERVIOUS	ITEM

(N)	PERVIOUS	PAVERS

(N)	PERVIOUS	ASPHALT

AREA

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

?	SF

NOTESSITE	ID

BMP LEGEND

BMP LEGEND:

BROW DITCH

BERM

DIRECTION OF LOT DRAINAGE

MATERIALS & WASTE MANAGEMENT:

MATERIAL DELIVERY & STORAGE

SPILL PREVENTION AND CONTROL

CONCRETE WASTE MANAGEMENT

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT

SANITARY WASTE MANAGEMENT

HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT

POST-CONSTRUCTION SITE DESIGN BMP'S

MAINTAIN NATURAL DRAINAGE PATHWAYS AND HYDROLOGIC

FEATURES

CONSERVE NATURAL AREAS,  SOILS,  AND VEGITATION

MINIMIZE IMPERIOUS AREA

IMPERVIOUS AREA DISPERSION

RUNOFF COLLECTION

LANDSCAPING WITH NATIVE OR DROUGHT TOLERANT SPECIES

HARVESTING AND USING PERCIPITATION

TEMPORARY RUNOFF CONTROL BMPs:

PRESERVATION OF EXISTING VEGETATION

BONDED OR STABILIZED FIBER MATRIX (WINTER)

HYDROSEEDING (SUMMER)

STRAW OR WOOD MULCH

PHYSICAL STABILIZATIN (WINTER)

ENERGY DISSIPATOR

SILT FENCE

SEDIMENT/DESILTING BASIN

FIBER ROLLS

GRAVEL OR SAND BAGS

STREET SWEEPING AND VACUUMING

STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION

DEWATERING FILTRATION

STABILIZE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

CONSTRUCTION ROAD STABILIZATION

ENTRANCE/EXIT TIRE WASH

POST-CONSTRUCTION SITE DESIGN BMP's

PREVENTION OF ILLICIT DISCHARGES INTO THE MS4

STORM DRAIN STENCILING AND POSTING OF SIGNAGE

PROTECTED  OUTDOOR MATERIALS STORAGE AREAS

PROTECTED MATERIALS STORED IN OUTDOOR WORK AREAS

PROTECT TRASH STORAGE AREAS

ADDITIONAL BMP's BASED ON POTENTIAL RUNOFF POLLUTANTS:

ON-SITE STORM DRAIN INLETS

INTERIOR FLOOR DRAINS & ELEVATOR SHAFT SUMPS

NEED FOR FUTURE INDOOR & STR. PEST CONTROL

LANDSCAPE/OUTDOOR PESTICIDE USE

POOLS,  SPAS,  PONDS,  FOUNTAINS,  & WATER FEATURES

FOOD SERWVICE

TRASH OR REFUSE AREAS

INDUSTRIAL PROCESSES

OUTDOOR STORAGE OF EQUIPMENT CLEANING

VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT CLEANING

VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

FUEL DISPENSING AREAS

LOADING DOCKS

FIRE SPRINKLER TEST WATER

MISCELLANEOUS DRAIN OR WASH WATER

PLAZAS,  SIDEWALKS,  DRIVEWAYS,  AND PARKING LOTS

TABLE	FOOTNOTES:

N/A

BB

FR FR

PEV PEV

M M

TSP TSP

S/W S/W

EBM EBM

DW DW

FR FR

PEV PEV

M M

TSP TSP

S/W S/W

EBM EBM

DW DW

GENERAL	REQUIREMENTS
All	surface	water	to	drain	away	from	building	and	property	line	to	alley	or	street.
Contractor	to	comply	with	all	OSHA	requirements.
State	Health	&	Safety	Code	SEC.	17921.9	bans	the	use	of	Chlorinated	Polyvinyl	Chloride	(CPVC)	for		interior
water-supply	piping.
VOC's	are	to	be	documented	for	adhesives,		paints	and	coatings,		carpet,		composition	wood	products.
Documentation	to	be	provided	by	product	certification	and	specifications.		Chain	of	custody	certifications,		or
other	means	acceptable	to	the	enforcing	agency.		CGBSC	4.504.2
All	shower	compartments,		regardless	of	shape,		shall	be	capable	of	encompassing	a	30	inch	circle.
Permanent	vacuum	breakers	shall	be	included	with	all	new		hose	bibs.
All	ABS	and	PVC	piping	and	fittings	shall	be	enclosed	within	walls	and	floors	covered	with	"Type	'X"	Gypsum
Board	or	similar	assemblies	that	provide	the	same	level	of	fire	protection.		Protection	of	membrane	penetrations
is	not	required
Shower	compartments	and	bathtubs	with	installed	shower	heads	shall	be	finished	with	a	non-absorbent	surface
that	extends	to	a	height	of	not	less	than	6-feet	above	floor.		(CRC	R307.2)

BMP LEGEND

BMP LEGEND:

BROW DITCH

BERM

DIRECTION OF LOT DRAINAGE

MATERIALS & WASTE MANAGEMENT:

MATERIAL DELIVERY & STORAGE

SPILL PREVENTION AND CONTROL

CONCRETE WASTE MANAGEMENT

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT

SANITARY WASTE MANAGEMENT

HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT

POST-CONSTRUCTION SITE DESIGN BMP'S

MAINTAIN NATURAL DRAINAGE PATHWAYS AND HYDROLOGIC

FEATURES

CONSERVE NATURAL AREAS,  SOILS,  AND VEGITATION

MINIMIZE IMPERIOUS AREA

IMPERVIOUS AREA DISPERSION

RUNOFF COLLECTION

LANDSCAPING WITH NATIVE OR DROUGHT TOLERANT SPECIES

HARVESTING AND USING PERCIPITATION

TEMPORARY RUNOFF CONTROL BMPs:

PRESERVATION OF EXISTING VEGETATION

BONDED OR STABILIZED FIBER MATRIX (WINTER)

HYDROSEEDING (SUMMER)

STRAW OR WOOD MULCH

PHYSICAL STABILIZATIN (WINTER)

ENERGY DISSIPATOR

SILT FENCE

SEDIMENT/DESILTING BASIN

FIBER ROLLS

GRAVEL OR SAND BAGS

STREET SWEEPING AND VACUUMING

STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION

DEWATERING FILTRATION

STABILIZE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

CONSTRUCTION ROAD STABILIZATION

ENTRANCE/EXIT TIRE WASH

POST-CONSTRUCTION SITE DESIGN BMP's

PREVENTION OF ILLICIT DISCHARGES INTO THE MS4

STORM DRAIN STENCILING AND POSTING OF SIGNAGE

PROTECTED  OUTDOOR MATERIALS STORAGE AREAS

PROTECTED MATERIALS STORED IN OUTDOOR WORK AREAS

PROTECT TRASH STORAGE AREAS

ADDITIONAL BMP's BASED ON POTENTIAL RUNOFF POLLUTANTS:

ON-SITE STORM DRAIN INLETS

INTERIOR FLOOR DRAINS & ELEVATOR SHAFT SUMPS

NEED FOR FUTURE INDOOR & STR. PEST CONTROL

LANDSCAPE/OUTDOOR PESTICIDE USE

POOLS,  SPAS,  PONDS,  FOUNTAINS,  & WATER FEATURES

FOOD SERWVICE

TRASH OR REFUSE AREAS

INDUSTRIAL PROCESSES

OUTDOOR STORAGE OF EQUIPMENT CLEANING

VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT CLEANING

VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

FUEL DISPENSING AREAS

LOADING DOCKS

FIRE SPRINKLER TEST WATER

MISCELLANEOUS DRAIN OR WASH WATER

PLAZAS,  SIDEWALKS,  DRIVEWAYS,  AND PARKING LOTS

BB

Responsible	for	Preparing	Plans:
D.	Scott	Hall	Designers
16885	W.	Bernardo	Dr.		#102
S.D.,		CA.,		92127
(619)	200-1623

Structural	Engineer:
Qualls	Engineering
4403	Manchester	Ave.		#203
Encinitas,		CA.		92024
(760)	652-9257

Title-24:
Barry	Hanes
39252	Winchester	Rd.	Suite	107-336
Murrieta,	CA	92563
714-448-4350

Geotechnical	Report:
Not	required	and	not	provided

Earthwork	Quantities
Cut	Quantities: 0.0	cyd	(cubic	yards)
Fill	Quantities: 0.0	cyd
Import/Export: 0.0	cyd
Max.	Cut	Depth: 0.0	ft
Excess	Cut	Material	to	be	used	on	Site
Note:		5'-0"	or	more	cut/fill	measured	vertically	that	is	not	directly	under	the	footprint/envelope	of	the	proposed
structure	requires	a	separte	grading	permit.

Surface	Area	Quantities
1.			 Lot	Area 8500	sf
2.			 Existing	Impervious	Area: ?	sf			
3.			 Proposed	Impervious	Area: 0	sf	
4.			 Impervious	Area	after	Development: ?	sf	
5.			 All	private	stromwater	runoff	shall	discharge	into	landscape	prior	to	the	public	drainage	system
6.			 Watershed-San	Diego	River	Watershed

Land	Disturbance	Area	: 0.0	sf

FR FR

PEV PEV

M M

TSP TSP

S/W S/W

EBM EBM

DW DW

FR FR

PEV PEV

M M

TSP TSP

S/W S/W

EBM EBM

DW DW

BMP LEGEND

BMP LEGEND:

BROW DITCH

BERM

DIRECTION OF LOT DRAINAGE

MATERIALS & WASTE MANAGEMENT:

MATERIAL DELIVERY & STORAGE

SPILL PREVENTION AND CONTROL

CONCRETE WASTE MANAGEMENT

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT

SANITARY WASTE MANAGEMENT

HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT

TEMPORARY RUNOFF CONTROL BMPs:

PRESERVATION OF EXISTING VEGETATION

BONDED OR STABILIZED FIBER MATRIX (WINTER)

HYDROSEEDING (SUMMER)

STRAW OR WOOD MULCH

PHYSICAL STABILIZATIN (WINTER)

ENERGY DISSIPATOR

SILT FENCE

SEDIMENT/DESILTING BASIN

FIBER ROLLS

GRAVEL OR SAND BAGS

STREET SWEEPING AND VACUUMING

STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION

DEWATERING FILTRATION

STABILIZE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

CONSTRUCTION ROAD STABILIZATION

ENTRANCE/EXIT TIRE WASH

POST-CONSTRUCTION SITE DESIGN BMP's

(N)DOWNSPOUT DISCHARGE POINT TO ADJACENT LANDSCAPE

(N)DOWNSPOUT DISCHARGE POINT TO FLATWORK TO ADJ.LANDSCAPE

BB

This	project	shall	comply	with	all	requirements	of	the	State	Permit,		California	Regional	Water	Quality	Control	Board
(CRWQCB),		San	Diego	Municipal	Storm	Water	Permit,		The	City	of	San	Diego	Land	Development	Code	,		and	the	Storm	Water
Standards	Manual.

Notes	below	represent	key	minimum	requirememts	for	construction	BMP's

The	contractor	shall	be	responsible	for	cleanup	of	all	silt	and	mud	on	adjacent	street(s),		due	to	construction	vehicles	or
any	other	construction	activity,		at	the	end	of	each	work	day		or	after	a	strom	event	that	casuses	a	breech	in	installed
construction	BMP's	which	may	compromise	storm	water	quality	within	any	street(s).		A	stabilized	construction	exit	may	be
required	to	prevent	construction	vehicles	or	equipment	from	tracking	mud	or	silt	onto	the	street.
All	stock	piles	of	soil	and/or	building	mataerials	that	are	intended	to	be	left	for	a	period	greater	than	seven	calendar	days
are	to	be	covered.		All	removable	BMP	devices	shall	be	in	place	at	the	end	of	each	working	day	when	5	day	rain
probablility	forecast	exceeds	40%.
A	concrete	washout	shall	be	provided	on	all	projects	which	propose	the	construction	of	any	concrete	improvements	which
are	to	be	poured	in	place	on	site.
The	contractor	shall	restore	all	erosion/sediment	control	devices	to	working	order	after	each	run-off	producing	rainfall	or
after	any	material	breach	in	effectiveness.
All	slopes	that	are	created	or	distrubed	by	construction	activity	must	be	protected	against	erosion	sediment	transport	at	all
times.
The	storage	of	all	construction	material	and	equipment	must	be	protected	against	any	potential	release	of	pollutants	into
the	environment.
The	project	proposes	to	export	0.0	cubic	yards	of	material	from	this	site.		All	export	material	shall	be	discharged	to	a	legal
disposal	site.		The	approval	of	the	project	does	not	allow	processing	and	sale	of	the	material,		all	such	activities	require	a
separate	conditional	use	permit.
Divert	all	runoff	from	impervious	areas	to	landscape	areas.

Impervious	Item

(E)	House,		Front	Porch	and	Back	Deck

(E)	Concrete	Flatwork	@	Front

New	or
Replaced
Area

-

-

-

Exist
Area
?	sf

?	sf

	

Site	ID

IMPERVIOUS	ITEM

(N)	Not	Used

(N)	Not	Used

NOTESSITE	ID

CONSTRUCTED PERVIOUS SURFACE AREA TABLE

CONSTRUCTED IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA TABLE

WIRING	NOTES
1) Electrical	outlets	shall	be	installed	in	accordance	with	CEC	Article	210-52(a)
2) Refer	to	current	Electric	Code	for	final	determination	of	number	and	placement

of	electrical	outlets.
3) General	Contractor	will	be	responsible	for	inspecting	existing	wiring	to

determine	extent	of	electrical	upgrade	requirements.
4) All	125-volt,		single	phase,		15-	and	20-	ampere	receptacles	installed	in

garages,		bathrooms,		basements,		outdoors	and	within	6	feet	of	a	kitchen	sink
shall	be	ground	fault	circuit	interrupter	protected	per	NEC	Article	210-8.

5) Provide	UFER	or	other	approved	ground	per	NEC	250.
6) All	fixed	appliances	shall	be	on	separate	circuits.		Provide	one	220V,		30	amp

circuit	at	the	laundry	area.		All	branch	circuits	installed	in	bedroom	receptacle
outlets	and	adjacent	areas	shall	have	AFCI	protection.

7) All	branch	circuits	installed	in	bedroom	receptacle	outlets	and	adjacent	areas
must	be	protected	by	Arc	Fault	circuit	Interrupters	(AFCI).		(NEC	210.12)

8) Per	NEC	Art.	210-11c	3:		Bathroom	circuiting	shall	be	either:
a) A	20	ampere	circuit	dedicated	to	each	bathroom,		or
b) At	least	one	20	ampere	circuit	supplying	only	bathroom	receptacle	outlets.

9)	Wiring	for	Phone,		television	and	computer	cables	shall	be:
(1)	Cat	5e,		24	ga.,		(4)	pair	UTP	cable	voice	or	data	cable	combined	with
(1)	RG6(U)	coax	cable	(100%	foil,		60%	braid)
UL	listed	and	CM	rated.		Catlink	Dual	Zip	by	Genesis	or	equivalent.

ELECTRICAL	NOTES
1) Tamper	Resistant	Receptacles	for	all	locations	described	in	210.52	(i.e.	all

receptacles	in	a	dwelling)
2) Weather	Resistant	Type	Receptacles	installed	in	damp	or	wet	locations

(outside).
3) Arc-Fault	Protection	for	all	outlets	(not	just	receptacles)	located	in	rooms

described	in	NEC	210.8(a):		Family,		Living,		Bedrooms,		Dining,		Halls,		etc.
4) GFCI	Protected	Outlets	for	locations	described	in	NEC	210.8:		Kitchens,

Garages,		Bathrooms,		Outdoors,		within	6'	of	a	sink	etc.
5) Bathroom	receptacle	outlets	shall	be	served	by	at	least	one	20-	amp	branch

circuit.		No	other	receptacles	may	be	installed	on	this	circuit.		More	than	one
bathroom	may	be	served	by	the	dedicated	branch	circuit.		Exception:		Where
the	20-amp	circuit	supplies	a	single	bathroom,		outlets	for	other	equipment
within	the	same	bathroom	shall	be	permitted	to	be	supplied	per	210.23(a).
Section	210-11(c)3.

RESIDENTIAL	VENTIALTION	REQUIREMENTS
1) Bathrooms	require	exhaust	fans	(minimum	50	CFM)	to	be	ducted	to	the

exterior.		A	bathroom	is	defined	"as	a	room	with	a	bathtub,		shower,		or	spa	or
some	similar	source	of	moisture.

2) Laundry	Ventilation	requires	exhaust	fans	(minimum	50	cfm)	to	be	ducted	to	the
exterior.

3) Residential	Bathroom	exhaust	fans	shall	be	energy	star	rated	and	shall	be
controlled	by	a	humidistat	capable	of	an	adjustment	between	50%	and	80%
humidity.		Calgreen	4.506.1		Exception:		Control	by	a	humidistat	is	not	required
if	the	bathroom	exhaust	fan	is	also	the	dwelling	whole	house	ventilation.

4) All	fans	installed	to	meet	all	of	the	preceding	requirements	must	be	specified	at
a	noise	rating	of	a	maximum	1	"sone"	(for	the	continuous	use	calculation)	or	3
"sone"	(for	the	intermittent	use	calculation).

5) Exhaust	Ducts	and	Dryer	Vents	shall	be	equipped	with	back-draft	dampers.

SMOKE	DETECTORS	PER	2016	CRC	SEC.	R314
Provide	new	direct-wired	smoke	detector	with	battery	back	up	at	each	new
sleeping	area	as	well	as	a	central	location	at	each	floor.		Smoke	detectors	must
be	permanently	wired	to	a	non-switched	A/C	circuit.		Smoke	detectors	shall
sound	an	alarm	audible	in	all	sleeping	areas	of	the	unit.
In	new	construction,		required	smoke	alarms	shall	receive	their	primary	power
from	the	building	wiring	where	such	wiring	is	served	from	a	commercial	source
and	shall	be	equipped	with	a	battery	back-up.		Smoke		alarms	shall	emit	a
signal	when	the	batteries	are	low.		Wiring	shall	be	permanent	and	without	a
disconnecting	switch	other	than	as	required	for	over-current	protection.		(Sec.
907.2.10.2)
When	more	than	one	smoke	alarm	is	required	to	be	installed,		the	smoke
alarms	shall	be	interconnected	in	such	a	manner	that	the	activation	of	one
alarm	will	activate	all	of	the	alarms	in	the	individual	dwelling	unit.		The	alarm
shall	be	clearly	audible	in	all	bedrooms	over	background	noise	levels	with	all
intervening	doors	closed.		(Sec.		907.2.1.3)
Additional	smoke	alarms	shall	be	provided	at	the	top	of	each	stairway	landing
Provide	spoke	alarms,		interconnected	and	hard-wired	with	battery	back-up	in
the	dwelling	undergoing	an	addition,		alteration	or	repair	and	any	new	dwelling:

						1 Within	each	sleeping	room
						2 Outside	each	separate	sleeping	area	in	immediate	vicinity	of	bedrooms
						3 On	each	story	of	the	dwelling,		including	basements	and	habitable	attics.

Battery	operated	smoke	alarms	may	be	used	in	existing	areas	if	building
where	the	installation	of	the	hard-wired	smoke	alarms	would	require	the
removal	of	interior	finishes.

CARBON	MONOXIDE	ALARMS	PER	2016	CRC	SEC.	R314
Single	and	multiple	station	carbon	monoxide	alarms	shall	be	listed	as
complying	with	the	requirements	of	UL	2034.		Carbon	monoxide	detectors	shall
be	listed	as	complying	with	the	requirements	of	UL	2075.		(Sec.	R315.3)
Carbon	monoxide	alarms	shall	receive	their	primary	power	from	the	building
wiring	where	such	wiring	is	served	from	a	commercial	source	and	shall	be
equipped	with	a	battery	back-up.		Alarm	wiring	shall	be	directly	connected	to
the	permanent	building	wiring	without	a	disconnecting	switch	other	than	as
required	for	over-current	protection	(Sec	R315.1.1)
Where	more	than	on	Carbon	Monoxide	Alarm	is	required	to	be	installed,		the
Carbon	Monoxide	Alarms	shall	be	interconnected	in	such	a	manner	that	the
activation	of	one	alarm	will	activate	all	of	the	alarms	in	the	individual	dwelling
unit.		The	alarm	shall	be	clearly	audible	in	all	bedrooms	over	background	noise
levels	with	al	intervening	doors	closed.		(Sec.	907.2.10)
Provide	carbon	monoxide	alarms,		interconnected	and	hard-wired	with	battery
back-up	in	the	dwelling	undergoing	an	addition,		alteration	or	repair	and	any
new	dwelling.
Outside	of	each	separate	dwelling	unit	sleeping	area	in	the	immediate	vicinity	of
the	bedrooms
On	every	level	of	a	dwelling	unit	including	basements.		Battery	operated	carbon
monoxide	alarms	may	be	used	in	existing	areas	of	building	where	the
installation	of	hard-wired	carbon	monoxide	alarms	would	require	the	removal	of
interior	finishes.
In	new	construction,		required	smoke	alarms	shall	receive	their	primary	power
from	the	building	wiring	where	such	wiring	is	served	from	a	commercial	source
and	shall	be	equipped	with	a	battery	back-up.		Smoke	alarms	shall	emit	a
signal	when	the	batteries	are	low.		Wiring	shall	be	permanent	and	without	a
disconnecting	switch	other	than	as	required	for	over	current	protections.
Where	more	than	one	smoke	alarm	is	required	to	be	installed		the	smoke
alarms	shall	be	interconnected	in	such	a	manner	that	the	activation	of	one
alarm	will	activate	all	of	the	alarms	in	the	individual	dwelling	unit.		The	alarm
shall	be	clearly	audible	in	all	bedrooms	overbackground	noise	levels	with	all
intervening	doors	closed.
Pursuant	to	California	State	Law,		existing	single	family	dwelling	units	with	gas
appliances,		and/or	a	fireplace,		and/or	an	attached	garage,		shall	install	a
carbon	monoxide	detector	before	July	1,		2011.		The	device	shall	have	a
recognized	listing	and	be	approved	by	the	state	fire	marshall.		All	other	dwelling
units	in	California	shall	install	the	device	after	July	1,		2012.
All	smoke	alarms	shall	be	listed	in	accordance	with	UL	217	and	installed	in
accordance	with	the	provisions	of		the	governing	CRC	and	the	household	fire
warning	equipment	provisions	of	NFPA72.		Systems	and	components	shall	be
California	State	Fire	Marshall	listed	and	approved	in	accordance	with	CCR,
Title	19,		Division	1	for	the	purpose	for	which	they	are	installed.		(Sec.	R314.1)
Single	and	multiple-station	carbon	monoxide	alarms	shall	be	listed	as
complying	with	the	requirements	of	UL2034.	Carbon	monoxide	detectors	shall
be	listed	as	complying	with	the	requirements	of	UL	2075.		(Sec.	R315.3)
Carbon	monoxide	alarms	shall	be	interconnected	and	hard-wired	with	battery
back-up	in	the	dwelling	undergoing	an	addition,		alteration	or	repair.		Battery
operated	carbon	monoxide	alarms	may	be	used	in	existing	areas	of	the	building
where	the	installatio	of	hard-wired	carbon	monoxide	alarms	would	require	the
removal	of	interior	finishes.

ENERGY	EFFICIENCY
Bathrooms:	Lighting	in	bathrooms	shall	have	all	high	efficacy	luminaires	and	at
least	one	lluminaire	must	be	controlled	by	a	vacancy	sensor
Kitchens:	All	the	installed	wattage	of	luminaires	in	kitchens	shall	be	high
efficacy	and	shall	have	a	manual	on/off	in	addition	to	a	vacancy	sensor	or
dimmer.		Under	cabinet	lighting	shall	be	switched	separately
Garages,		Laundry	Rooms	and	Utility	Rooms:		All	luminaires	shall	be	high
efficacy	and	at	least	one	luminaire	in	each	of	these	spaces	shall	be	controlled
by	a	vacancy	sensor.
Other	Rooms:		All	luminaires	shall	be	high	efficacy	and	shall	have	a	manual	on/
off	in	addition	to	a	vacancy	sensor	or	dimmer.
Outdoor	Lighting:		All	luminaires	mounted	to	the	building	or	to	other	buildings
on	the	same	lot	shall	be	high	efficacy	luminaires	and	must	be	controlled	by	a
manual	on	and	off	switch,		AND 	controlled	by	one	of	these	automatic
control	types:		Photocontrol	and	a	motion	sensor,		or	Astronomical	time	clock,
or	Energy	Management	Control	System	(EMCS).

RESIDENTIAL	MECHANICAL	NOTES
Exhaust	ducts	and	dryer	vents	shall	be	equipped	with	back-draft	dampers
Enviromental	air	ducts	and	exhaust	terminations	shall	terminate	not	less	than
3'	feet	from	the	property	line

GREEN	CODE	REQUIREMENTS:
All	plumbing	fixtures	and	fittings	will	be	water	conserving	and	will	comply	with
the	2016	CGBSC.
Provide	lavatory	faucets	with	a	maximum	flow	of	1.2	gallons	per	minute	(GPM).
Provide	kitchen	faucets	with	a	maximum	flow	of	1.8	gallons	per	minute	(GPM).

Provide	shower	heads	with	a	maximum	flow	of	2.0	gallons	per	minute	(GPM).
Provide	water	closet	with	a	maximum	flow	of	1.28	gallans/flush		(GPF).
Per	2016	CGBSC	SEC.	4.303.2	plumbing	fixtures	(water	closets	and	urinals)
and	fittings	(faucets	and	showerheads)	shall	be	installed	in	accordance	with
the	California	Plumbing	Code	(CPC)	and	table	1401.11	of	the	CPC.
Per	2016	Green	Code	SEC.	4.506.1	mechanical	exhaust	fans	which	exhaust
directly	from	bathrooms	shall	comply	with	the	following:

Fans	shall	be	energy	star	compliant	and	be	ducted	to	terminate	outside	the
building
Unless	functioning	as	a	component	of	a	whole	house	ventilation	system,
fans	must	be	controlled	by	a	humidistat	which	shall	be	readily	accessible.
Humidistat	controls	shall	be	capable	of	adjustment	between	a	relative
humidity	range	of	50	to	80	percent.

Per	2016	Green	Code	SEC.4.503.1,		Any	installed	gas	fieplace	shall	be	a
direct-vent	sealed-combustion	type.		Any	installed	wood	stove	or	pellet	stove
shall	comply	with	U.S.	EPA	phase	II	emission	limits	where	applicable.		Wood
stoves,		pellet	stoves	and	fireplaces	shall	also	comply	with	applicable	local
ordinances.

FUTURE	EV	CHARGER	REQUIREMENTS.		Refer	to		Governing	California	Green
Building	Standards	Code	(CGBSC),		Chapter	4,		Residential	Mandatory	Measures
for	requirements:

A	listed	raceway	to	facilitate	future	installation	of	Electric	Vehicle	Charger.
Raceway	shall	be	not	less	than	trade	size	1	(Nominal	1-in.	diameter)	to
accomodate	a	dedicated	208/240-volt	branch	circuit.
Raceway	shall	originate	at	the	main	service	or	subpanel	and	terminate	into	a
listed	cabinet,		box	or	other	enclosure	in	close		proximity	to	the	proposed
location	of	the	EV	charger.
Raceway	shall	be	continuous	at	enclosed,		inaccessible	or	concealed	areas
and	spaces.
The	service	panel	or	subpanel	shall	provide	capacity	to	install	a	40-ampere
minimum	dedicated	branch	circuit	and	space(s)	reserved	to	permit	installation
of	a	branch	circuit	overcurrent	protective	device.
The	service	panel	or	subpanel	circuit	directory	shall	identify:

the	overcurrent		protective	device	space(s)	for	future	EV	charging	as	"EV
CAPABLE"	and,		
the	raceway	termination	location	as	"EV	CAPABLE"

Responsible	for	Preparing	Plans:
D.	Scott	Hall	Designers
16885	W.	Bernardo	Dr.		#102
S.D.,		CA.,		92127
(619)	200-1623

Contractor:
Classic	Home	Improvements
600	S.	Andreasen		#A
Escondido,		CA.,		92029
(858)	224-7373

Engineer:
Qualls	Engineering
4403	Manchester	Ave.		#203
Encinitas,		CA.		92024
(760)	652-9257

Title-24	:
Barry	Hanes
39252	Winchester	Rd.	Suite	107-336
Murrieta,	CA	92563
714-448-4350

Owner:
Amy	&	Alex	Cordero
449		South	Spruce	Street
Escondido,	CA.		92025
(858)	735-6757

Site	Data
Zone	A70
APN	239-251-14-00
Map	1415	-	Oaks	Tract-	Por

Building	Data	
Zone	A-70
Built	1974
Occupancy	R-3
Type	V-B	Construction
Non-Sprinklered

Area	Analysis
					887	(E)	Heated	Floor	Area
					0	(N)	Heated	Floor	Area
956	SF (Net)	Heated	Floor	Area

102	SF (E)	Front	Porch
359	SF (E)	Garage

Coverage			(?	*	8500	=	?	S.F.	Max)
956	SF (Net)	Heated	Floor	Area
102	SF (E)	Front	Porch
524	SF (N)	Garage

? SF
8500 SF	Lot	Area
? Coverage

Scope	of	Work
A	??????

	

Audry	Pl

Foothill	Dr.

Monte	Vista	Dr

Bu
en
a	C
ree
k	R
d.

78

Sy
ca
mo
re	
Av
e.

S	Sante	Fe	Ave.

Vale	Terrace	Dr.

E.
	V
ist
a	W

ay

C
ivic	C

enter	D
r.

Vis
ta	V

illa
ge	

Dr

78

Ci
vic
	C
en
ter
	D
r.

Ma
r	V
ist
a	D
r.

Earthwork	Quantities
Cut	Quantities: 3.0	cyd	(cubic	yards)
Fill	Quantities: 0.0	cyd
Import/Export: 0.0	cyd
Max.	Cut	Depth: 0.0	ft
Excess	Cut	Material	to	be	used	on	Site
Note:		5'-0"	or	more	cut/fill	measured	vertically	that	is	not	directly	under	the	footprint/envelope	of	the	proposed
structure	requires	a	separte	grading	permit.

Surface	Area	Quantities
1.			 Lot	Area 8500	sf
2.			 Existing	Impervious	Area: 1529	sf			
3.			 Proposed	New	Impervious	Area: 560	sf	
4.			 Removed	Impervious	Area <-540	sf>
5.			 Impervious	Area	after	Development: 1549	sf	
6.			 All	private	stromwater	runoff	shall	discharge	into	landscape	prior	to	the	public	drainage	system
7.			 Watershed-San	Diego	River	Watershed

Land	Disturbance	Area	: 1100	sf

FR FR

PEV PEV

M M

TSP TSP

S/W S/W

EBM EBM

DW DW

FR FR

PEV PEV

M M

TSP TSP

S/W S/W

EBM EBM

DW DW

BMP LEGEND

BMP LEGEND:

BROW DITCH

BERM

DIRECTION OF LOT DRAINAGE

MATERIALS & WASTE MANAGEMENT:

MATERIAL DELIVERY & STORAGE

SPILL PREVENTION AND CONTROL

CONCRETE WASTE MANAGEMENT

SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT

SANITARY WASTE MANAGEMENT

HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT

TEMPORARY RUNOFF CONTROL BMPs:

PRESERVATION OF EXISTING VEGETATION

BONDED OR STABILIZED FIBER MATRIX (WINTER)

HYDROSEEDING (SUMMER)

STRAW OR WOOD MULCH

PHYSICAL STABILIZATIN (WINTER)

ENERGY DISSIPATOR

SILT FENCE

SEDIMENT/DESILTING BASIN

FIBER ROLLS

GRAVEL OR SAND BAGS

STREET SWEEPING AND VACUUMING

STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION

DEWATERING FILTRATION

STABILIZE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

CONSTRUCTION ROAD STABILIZATION

ENTRANCE/EXIT TIRE WASH

POST-CONSTRUCTION SITE DESIGN BMP's

(N)DOWNSPOUT DISCHARGE POINT TO ADJACENT LANDSCAPE

(N)DOWNSPOUT DISCHARGE POINT TO FLATWORK TO ADJ.LANDSCAPE

BB

This	project	shall	comply	with	all	requirements	of	the	State	Permit,		California	Regional	Water	Quality	Control	Board
(CRWQCB),			and	the	Storm	Water	Standards	Manual.

Notes	below	represent	key	minimum	requirememts	for	construction	BMP's
The	contractor	shall	be	responsible	for	cleanup	of	all	silt	and	mud	on	adjacent	street(s),		due	to	construction	vehicles	or
any	other	construction	activity,		at	the	end	of	each	work	day		or	after	a	strom	event	that	casuses	a	breech	in	installed
construction	BMP's	which	may	compromise	storm	water	quality	within	any	street(s).		A	stabilized	construction	exit	may	be
required	to	prevent	construction	vehicles	or	equipment	from	tracking	mud	or	silt	onto	the	street.
All	stock	piles	of	soil	and/or	building	mataerials	that	are	intended	to	be	left	for	a	period	greater	than	seven	calendar	days
are	to	be	covered.		All	removable	BMP	devices	shall	be	in	place	at	the	end	of	each	working	day	when	5	day	rain
probablility	forecast	exceeds	40%.
A	concrete	washout	shall	be	provided	on	all	projects	which	propose	the	construction	of	any	concrete	improvements	which
are	to	be	poured	in	place	on	site.
The	contractor	shall	restore	all	erosion/sediment	control	devices	to	working	order	after	each	run-off	producing	rainfall	or
after	any	material	breach	in	effectiveness.
All	slopes	that	are	created	or	distrubed	by	construction	activity	must	be	protected	against	erosion	sediment	transport	at	all
times.
The	storage	of	all	construction	material	and	equipment	must	be	protected	against	any	potential	release	of	pollutants	into
the	environment.
The	project	proposes	to	export	0.0	cubic	yards	of	material	from	this	site.		All	export	material	shall	be	discharged	to	a	legal
disposal	site.		The	approval	of	the	project	does	not	allow	processing	and	sale	of	the	material,		all	such	activities	require	a
separate	conditional	use	permit.
Divert	all	runoff	from	impervious	areas	to	landscape	areas.

Impervious	Item

(E)	House

(E)	Front	Porch

(N)	Garage

(Removed)Garage

New	or
Replaced
Area

-

-

560	sf

Exist
Area

887	sf

102	sf

-

<-540>	sf

	

Site	ID

IMPERVIOUS	ITEM

(N)	Not	Used

(N)	Not	Used

NOTESSITE	ID

CONSTRUCTED PERVIOUS SURFACE AREA TABLE

CONSTRUCTED IMPERVIOUS SURFACE AREA TABLE

BASIS	OF	STRUCTURAL	ENGINEERING	BY:
-BRIAN	QUALLS			(760)	652-9257

Insulation	Requirements:
No	insulation	required	at	Garage	Walls
No	insulation	required	at		Garage	Attic

For	new	roof	sheathing	use	radiant	barrier	@	underside	of	sheathing

Special	Title-24	Requirements:		
HERS	Testing	is	Required	for:

None

Required	Special	Features:
None

For	projects	requiring	HERS	verification,		CF1R	forms	must	be
registered	with	a	California-approved	HERS	provider	data	registry.
(CBEES	10-103)
An	electronically	signed	and	registered	installation	certificate(s)
(CF2R)	posted	by	the	instaliing	contractor	shall	be	submitted	to	the
Field	Inspector	during	construction	at	the	building	site.		A	registered
CF2R	will	have	a	unique	21-digit	registeration	number	followed	by
four	zeros	located	at	the	bottom	of	each	page.		The	first	12	digits	of
the	number	will	match	the	registeration	number	of	the	associated
CF1R.		Certificate	of	occupancy	will	not	be	issued	until	forms	CF2R	is
reviewed	and	approved
An	electronically	signed	and	registered	certificate(s)	of	field
verification	and	diagnostic	testing	(CF3R)	shall	be	posted	at	the
building	site.		Signed	and	registered	certificate(s)	of	field	verification
and	diagnostic	testing	(CF3R)	shall	be	posted	at	the	building	site
signed	by	a	cerfied	HERS	Rater.		A	registered	CF3R	will	have	a
unique	25-digit	registeration	number	located	at	the	bottom	of	each
page.		The	first	20	digits	of	the	number	will	match	the	registeration
number	of	the	associated	CF2R.		Certificate	of	occupancy	will	not	be
issued	until	CF3R	is	reviewed	and	approved.
Properly	completed	and	signed	installation	certificate	(CF6R	forms)
shall	be	provided	to	the	Inspector	in	the	field.		For	projects	requiring
HERS	verification	and/or	diagnostic	testing,		the	CF6R	forms	must	be
registered.		

W.	
9th

	Av
e.

I-15

S.	Spruce	St.

S.	Tulip	St.

W.	
5th

	Av
e.

WINDOW	SCHEDULE
LABEL QTY FLOOR EGRESS TEMPERED SHGC U-FACTOR COMMENTS
(N)	W01
3040	SH 		1 1 0.25 0.32

WINDOW	LEGEND
XO DENOTES	LEFT	SLIDER
OX DENOTES	RIGHT	SLIDER
TS DENOTES	TRIPLE	SLIDER
SH DENOTES	SINGLE	HUNG
DH DENOTES	DOUBLE	HUNG
FX DENOTES	FIXED	GLASS	WINDOW

EGRESS	WINDOWS	FOR	EMERGENCY	ESCAPE	AND	RESCUE	OPENINGS	SHALL	HAVE	A	MINIMUM	NET	CLEAR	OPENING	HEIGHT	OF	24	INCHES.		THE	MINIMUM	NEW	CLEAR	OPENING
WIDTH	SHALL	BE	20	INCHES.		THE	NET	CLEAR	OPENING	DIMENSION	SHALL	BE	THE	RESULT	OF	NORMAL	OPERATION	OF	THE	OPENING.		VERIFY	THAT	EGRESS/EMERGENCY	ESCAPE
WINDOWS	COMPLY	WITH	THIS	REQUIREMENT.

EMERGENCY	ESCAPE	AND	RESCUE	OPENINGS	SHALL	HAVE	THE	BOTTOM	OF	THE	CLEAR	OPENING	NOT	GREATER	THAN	44	INCHES	MEASURED	FROM	THE	FLOOR

DOOR	SCHEDULE
LABEL QTY FLOOR TYPE TEMPERED SHGC U-FACTOR COMMENTS
(N)	D03
15070 		1 1 GARAGE 0 0

(N)	D05
3066 		1 1 HINGED 0 0

DOORS	TO	MATCH	EXISTING

DOOR	LEGEND
(E)					DENOTES	EXIST	DOOR	(TO	REMAIN)
(N)					DENOTES	NEW	DOOR
(RR)			DENOTES	REMOVE	&	REPLACE	DOOR
(REM)			DENOTES	REMOVE	DOOR

SHEET	INDEX
1 Site	Plan
2 BMP's
3 Elev./Roof	Plan
4 Floor	Plan
5 Structural	Plans
6 Const.	Stnds
7 Title-24

__
__

__
__
__

__
__
__
__

__
__
__

__
__
__

D
at
e	
12
/1
8/
18

D
.	S

co
tt	
H
al
l

Floor	Plan Fl
oo
r	P

la
n

SHEET	INDEX
1 SITE	PLAN
2 BMP'S
3 ELEV./ROOF	PLAN
4 FLOOR	PLAN
5 STRUCTURAL	PLANS
6 CONST.	STNDS
7 TITLE-24

		S
.D
.	C

a.
		9

21
27
	T
el
	(8

58
)	
67
4-
98
18

A
	H
om

e	
R
em

od
el
	fo
r

A
m
y	
&
	A
le
x	
C
or
de
ro
		

44
9	
S
ou
th
	S
pr
uc
e	
S
tre

et
		E

sc
on
di
do
,		
C
A
		9
20
25

(8
58
)	7

35
-6
75
7

REVISIONS

JOB

Printed

Scale

Drawn

SHEET	NO.

dsh

Per	Plan

12/18/18

4

C
O
N
TR

A
C
TO

R
S
	T
O
	F
IE
LD

	V
E
R
IF
Y
	A
LL

	C
O
N
D
IT
IO
N
S
	P
R
IO
R
	T
O
	B
E
G
IN
N
IN
G
	C
O
N
S
TR

U
C
TI
O
N
	A
N
D
	C
O
N
S
U
LT

	W
IT
H
	D
E
S
IG
N
E
R
	IF

	T
H
E
R
E
	A
R
E
	A
N
Y
	IN

C
O
N
S
IS
TE

N
C
IE
S
	W

IT
H
	E
X
IS
TI
N
G
	C
O
N
D
IT
IO
N
S
	A
N
D
	T
H
E
	P
LA

N
S

Cordero	

REVISIONS

JOB

Printed

Scale

Drawn

SHEET	NO.

dsh

Per	Plan

12/18/18

C
O
N
TR

A
C
TO

R
S
	T
O
	F
IE
LD

	V
E
R
IF
Y
	A
LL

	C
O
N
D
IT
IO
N
S
	P
R
IO
R
	T
O
	B
E
G
IN
N
IN
G
	C
O
N
S
TR

U
C
TI
O
N
	A
N
D
	C
O
N
S
U
LT

	W
IT
H
	D
E
S
IG
N
E
R
	IF

	T
H
E
R
E
	A
R
E
	A
N
Y
	IN

C
O
N
S
IS
TE

N
C
IE
S
	W

IT
H
	E
X
IS
TI
N
G
	C
O
N
D
IT
IO
N
S
	A
N
D
	T
H
E
	P
LA

N
S

NOTE	THAT	THE	FINAL	PRODUCT	WILL	NOT	LOOK	EXACTLY	LIKE	THESE	PLANS	AND	THE	FINAL	PRODUCT	WILL	VARY	IN	APPEARANCE	FROM	THE	PLANS	AND	THE	ARTIST'S	CONCEPTUAL	DRAWINGS

__
__

__
__
__

__
__
__
__

__
__
__

__
__
__

D
at
e	
12
/1
8/
18

D
.	S

co
tt	
H
al
l

v.
	C
O
R
D
ER

O
	L
AY

O
U
T	
1

Cordero	

P
la
ns
	P
re
pa
re
d	
by

D
.	S

co
tt	
H
al
l	D

es
ig
ne
rs

16
88
5	
W
.	B

er
na
rd
o	
D
r.	
	#
10
2	
	S
.D
.,	
	,	
C
a.
		9
21
27

Te
l	(
61
9)
20
0-
16
23
	

OPTIO
N	A



ST6224ST6224 ST6224
(N)	4x6	

(N
)	4

x1
2	

(N
)	4

x6
	

(N)3	1/2"	x	14"	VSL	

(N
)4x
4/E
CC
Q

(N
)4x
4/E
CC
Q

X1
5
X1
5

YI
5

YI
5

YI
5

YI
5

Y2
5

Y2
5

Y2
5

Y2
5

20
'

1'28'1'

1' 28' 1'

6' 3' 4" 1' 15' 2'-8"

ROOF	SHEATHING:
1/2"	32/16	CDX	RADIANT	PLY	W/
8d	@	6"	EN,		6"	BN	&	12"	FN

ROOF	SHEATHING:
1/2"	32/16	CDX	RADIANT	PLY	W/
8d	@	6"	EN,		6"	BN	&	12"	FN

FLOOR		SHEATHING:
3/4	40/20	CDX	T&G		PLY	W/
10d	@	6"	EN,		6"	BN	&	10"	FN
GLUE	PLY	TO	FLR	JSTS

ROOF	SHEATHING:
1/2"	32/16	CDX	RADIANT	PLY	W/
8d	@	6"	EN,		6"	BN	&	12"	FN

(E)2x6	Ridge	Bd

Tr
us
se
s	
@
	2
4

6E
2-8
6E
2-8

6E
6-0
6E
6-0

6E
28-0
6E
28-0

6E
8-0
6E
8-0

6E
8-0
6E
8-0

4
5
4
5

5
5
5
5

5
5
5
5

4
5
4
5

HDU2HDU2

6
5
6
5

6E
8-0
6E
8-0

8
5
8
5

7
5
7
5

ROOF	SHEATHING:
1/2"	32/16	CDX	RADIANT	PLY	W/
8d	@	6"	EN,		6"	BN	&	12"	FN

Tr
us
s	
#A

1

Tr
us
s	
#A

1

Tr
us
s	
#A

Tr
us
s	
#A

Tr
us
s	
#A

Tr
us
s	
#A

Tr
us
s	
#A

Tr
us
s	
#A

Tr
us
s	
#A

Tr
us
s	
#A

Tr
us
s	
#A

Tr
us
s	
#A

Tr
us
s	
#A

Tr
us
s	
#A

Tr
us
s	
#A

6E
8-0
6E
8-0

Roof	Framing			1/4	in	=	1	ft

8"
8'
-1
"

7'
-3
	1
/2
"

Grade	Level
0.00	ft

Highest	Ridge
16.03	ft

16
'-0
	1
/2
"

3'
-4
"

5'
-9
"

7'
-3
	1
/2
"

Trusses	@	24

2x4	@	16

Slope	Slab/	Foundation	Plan

Trusses	@	24

2x4	@	16

1%	Slope

	

Top	of	Conc.	Stem	Wall	in	Foreground

Y1	Section			1/4	in	=	1	ft

8"
8'
-1
"

1'
-0
"

4'
-8
"

4'
-5
"

7'
-3
	1
/2
"

Grade	Level
0.00	ft

Highest	Ridge
16.03	ft

16
'-0
	1
/2
"

Trusses	@	24

2x4	@	16

1%	Slope

Top	of	Conc.	Stem	Wall	in	Foreground

Y2	Section			1/4	in	=	1	ft
4'
-8
"

4'
-5
"

7'
-3
	1
/2
"

Top	of	Conc.	Curb
0.67	ft

Grade
3.67	ft

3'
-0
"

Highest	Ridge
16.03	ft

12
'-4
	1
/2
"

8"
8'
-1
"

1'
3'

8"

Grade	Level

Highest	Ridge

16
'-0
	1
/2
"

Trusses	@	24

2x4	@	16

8"	CMU	Retaining	Wall

X1			Section			1/4	in	=	1	ft

15"

3"
	C
LR

18
"

4"
4"

3"
	C
LR

18
"

15"

8"

3"
	C
LR

15"

8"
	M
IN

18
"

36"

4"

3"

3"3"

2	1/2"

24
"	L

ap
	S
pl
ic
e

24"

56
"	M

ax
.

8"
	M
in
.

2x4	FLAT
OUTLOOKERS

2x4	BRACE

4 DETAIL

SHEAR/PLAN

EN

EN

2x	@	16

A-35	@	24

ROOF	FRAMING	/PLAN

ROOF	PLY

EN

EN

2x4	FLAT
OUTLOOKERS

2x4	BRACE

SHEAR/PLAN

EN

EN

2x	@	16

A-35	@	24

ROOF	FRAMING	/PLAN

ROOF	PLY

EN

EN

1x6	T&G

Remove	Wall

(E)2x	CJ

(N)LUS	Hangers	@	e.s.	of	(N)Beam

(N)Beam/Plan

(E)Roof	Shthg

(E)2x	RR

P
E
R
	P
LA

N
STEP	PER	PLAN

SHEAR/PLAN

2x	PT	SILL	PL	W/	5/8x12	AB
W/	3x3x1/4	WASHERS
SPACING/SHEAR	SCHED

PER	PLAN

EN

2x	@	16

PER	PLAN

1-#5	T&B

4"	CONC	SLAB	w/
#3	@	18	E..	o/
10	MIL	VAPOR
BARRIER	o/
4"	CLEAN	SAND

NOTE	THAT	ANCHOR	BOLTS	INSTALLED	IN	PRESERVATIVE-TREATED	AND
FIRE-RETARDANT-TREATED	WOOD	SHALL	BE	OF	HOT	DIPPED	ZINC-COATED
GALVANIZD	STEEL,		STAINLESS	STEEL,		SILICONE	BRONZE	OR	COPPER.

P
E
R
	P
LA

N

2 DETAIL

NOTE	THAT	ANCHOR	BOLTS	INSTALLED	IN	PRESERVATIVE-TREATED	AND
FIRE-RETARDANT-TREATED	WOOD	SHALL	BE	OF	HOT	DIPPED	ZINC-COATED
GALVANIZD	STEEL,		STAINLESS	STEEL,		SILICONE	BRONZE	OR	COPPER.

FLATWORK/PLAN

1-#5	T&B

4"	CONC	SLAB	w/
#3	@	18	E..	o/
10	MIL	VAPOR	BARRIER	o/
4"	CLEAN	SAND

3 DETAIL

PER	PLAN

P
E
R
	P
LA

N

ALL	ANCHOR	BOLTS	TO	BE	GALV.

NAT.	GRADE

SHEAR/PLAN

2x	PT	SILL	PL	W/	5/8x12	AB	W/	3x3x1/4
WASHERS	SPACING/SHEAR	SCHED

EN

1-#5	T&B

4"	CONC	SLAB	w/
#3	@	18	E..	o/
10	MIL	VAPOR
BARRIER	o/
4"	CLEAN	SAND

1 DETAIL

STEP	PER	PLAN

NOTE	THAT	ANCHOR	BOLTS	INSTALLED	IN	PRESERVATIVE-TREATED	AND
FIRE-RETARDANT-TREATED	WOOD	SHALL	BE	OF	HOT	DIPPED	ZINC-COATED
GALVANIZD	STEEL,		STAINLESS	STEEL,		SILICONE	BRONZE	OR	COPPER.

STUCCO	SCREED
4"	MIN	CL	OF	GRADE
2"	MIN	CL	OF	CONC

2x	FASCIA
SEE	ELEV

SHEAR/PLAN

EN

EN

2x	@	16

PLY

FRAMING/PLAN

A-35	@	24

5 DETAIL

1x6	T&G

6 DETAIL

4X	POST	OR	2-2X	STUDS

2X	P.T.	SILL	(U.O.N.)

CONC	FOOTING

1-3/4"	MIN	EDGE
DISTANCE

HDU	PER	PLAN
HDU2	W/	SSTB	16	(12-5/8"	EMBED)
HDU4	W/	SSTB	20	(16-5/8"	EMBED)

NOTE	THAT	ANCHOR	BOLTS	INSTALLED	IN	PRESERVATIVE-TREATED	AND
FIRE-RETARDANT-TREATED	WOOD	SHALL	BE	OF	HOT	DIPPED	ZINC-COATED
GALVANIZD	STEEL,		STAINLESS	STEEL,		SILICONE	BRONZE	OR	COPPER.

NOT	U
SED

NOTE	THAT	ANCHOR	BOLTS	INSTALLED	IN	PRESERVATIVE-TREATED	AND
FIRE-RETARDANT-TREATED	WOOD	SHALL	BE	OF	HOT	DIPPED	ZINC-COATED
GALVANIZD	STEEL,		STAINLESS	STEEL,		SILICONE	BRONZE	OR	COPPER.

CONC	SLAB

7 DETAIL

2x		@	16

2x		P.T.	SILL	w/
SHOTPINS	@	32
(ESR	1799)

1/2"	MIN
DEFLECTION
SPACE

CLG	JST	OR
2x4	CROSS
BLKS	@	48

8 DETAIL

2x	@	16

STCT	@	48	AT
TOP	PLATE	TO
CLG	JST

10 DETAIL

#4	H.	@	24"	oc

#4	V.	@	16"	oc

8"	CMU	Solid	Grout

E.N.

2x4	@	16

Shear/Plan

2x8	PT	SILL	PL	W/	5/8x12	AB	W/
3x3x1/4	WASHERS	SPACING/
SHEAR	SCHED

#4	@8"	oc	Horizontal
4"	Dia.	French	Drain	in
Gravel	Back	Fill	in
Geo	Fabric	

Appoved
Bituminous
Waterproof
Wall	Material

To	Do:
			1.		 Copy	and	paste	this	CAD	block	into	your	template

plan	to	import	3	new	macros	and	3	special	"text
styles"

			2.		 Copy	and	paste	modified	schedules	into	template
plan	(only	thing	I	changed	was	the	first	column...I
replaced	it	with	a	custom	column)

			3.		 Copy	Code	field	from	one	of	the	doors	or	windows
and	paste	into	door	and	window	defaults	(don't
forget	defaults	can	be	group	selected	in	X10	now)

			4.		 Copy	Description	Field	from	one	of	the	doors	or
windows	and	paste	into	door	and	window	defaults

			5.		 Copy	OIP	field	macro	from	one	of	the	doors	or
windows	and	paste	into	door	and	window	defaults

			6.		 Place	%scotts_opening_label%	macro	into	default
door	and	window	labels

			7.		 See	circled	window	for	clearest	example	of	how	to
enter	the	appropriate	information	in	the	various
fields

			8.		 If	desired	use	%scotts_opening_label_optional%	to
cause	top	line	to	always	remain	at	constant	position
in	relation	to	window	or	door.		I'm	not	so	sure	you'll
actually	like	this	behavior,	but	you	asked	for	it	so
there	it	is.		Just	test	it	out	and	use	whichever
version	seems	to	work	best	for	you.		See	2nd	floor
for	identical	plan	example	using	optional	labels.

			9.		 As	before,	just	toggle	layer	text	style	to	change
labels	being	displayed

#Evaluation	Error#
#Evaluation	Error#
#Evaluation	Error#

10' 0 10' 20' 30' 40' 50'

6E
2-8
6E
2-8

6E
6-0
6E
6-0

6E
28-0
6E
28-0

6E
8-0
6E
8-0

6E
8-0
6E
8-0

HDU2HDU2

6
5
6
5

6E
8-0
6E
8-0

6E
8-0
6E
8-0

X1
5

X1
5

X1
5

X1
5

YI
5

YI
5

YI
5

YI
5

Y2
5

Y2
5

Y2
5

Y2
5

28'

20
'

6'

20
'

28'

1%
	S
lo
pe
	(2

"	F
al
l)

St
ep

Step

(N
)	4

8"
	M
ax
.	H

i	R
et
ai
ni
ng
	W

al
l

(N
)1
2x
12
		F

tg

(N)12x12		Ftg

(N)12x12		Ftg

St
ep

1
5
1
5

10
5
10
5

1
5
1
5

3
5
3
5

1
5
1
5

10
5
10
5

10
5
10
5

(N)	48"	Max.	Hi	Retaining	Wall

3
5
3
5

1
5
1
5

1%
	S
lo
pe
	(2

"	F
al
l)

NEW	CONCRETE	SLAB
4"	CONC	SLAB	(2500	PSI)	W/
#3	@	18"	OC	E.W.	IN	MIDDLE	OF	SLAB	O/
10	MIL	VAPOR	BARRIER

7
5
7
5

Typ	@	Non-Brg
Walls

Foundation			1/4	in	=	1	ft

SHEET	INDEX
1 Site	Plan
2 BMP's
3 Elev./Roof	Plan
4 Floor	Plan
5 Structural	Plans
6 Const.	Stnds
7 Title-24

__
__

__
__
__

__
__
__
__

__
__
__

__
__
__

D
at
e	
12
/1
8/
18

D
.	S

co
tt	
H
al
l

Structural	Plans S
tru

ct
ur
al
	P
la
ns

SHEET	INDEX
1 SITE	PLAN
2 BMP'S
3 ELEV./ROOF	PLAN
4 FLOOR	PLAN
5 STRUCTURAL	PLANS
6 CONST.	STNDS
7 TITLE-24

		S
.D
.	C

a.
		9

21
27
	T
el
	(8

58
)	
67
4-
98
18

A
	H
om

e	
R
em

od
el
	fo
r

A
m
y	
&
	A
le
x	
C
or
de
ro
		

44
9	
S
ou
th
	S
pr
uc
e	
S
tre

et
		E

sc
on
di
do
,		
C
A
		9
20
25

(8
58
)	7

35
-6
75
7

REVISIONS

JOB

Printed

Scale

Drawn

SHEET	NO.

dsh

Per	Plan

12/18/18

5

C
O
N
TR

A
C
TO

R
S
	T
O
	F
IE
LD

	V
E
R
IF
Y
	A
LL

	C
O
N
D
IT
IO
N
S
	P
R
IO
R
	T
O
	B
E
G
IN
N
IN
G
	C
O
N
S
TR

U
C
TI
O
N
	A
N
D
	C
O
N
S
U
LT

	W
IT
H
	D
E
S
IG
N
E
R
	IF

	T
H
E
R
E
	A
R
E
	A
N
Y
	IN

C
O
N
S
IS
TE

N
C
IE
S
	W

IT
H
	E
X
IS
TI
N
G
	C
O
N
D
IT
IO
N
S
	A
N
D
	T
H
E
	P
LA

N
S

Cordero	

REVISIONS

JOB

Printed

Scale

Drawn

SHEET	NO.

dsh

Per	Plan

12/18/18

C
O
N
TR

A
C
TO

R
S
	T
O
	F
IE
LD

	V
E
R
IF
Y
	A
LL

	C
O
N
D
IT
IO
N
S
	P
R
IO
R
	T
O
	B
E
G
IN
N
IN
G
	C
O
N
S
TR

U
C
TI
O
N
	A
N
D
	C
O
N
S
U
LT

	W
IT
H
	D
E
S
IG
N
E
R
	IF

	T
H
E
R
E
	A
R
E
	A
N
Y
	IN

C
O
N
S
IS
TE

N
C
IE
S
	W

IT
H
	E
X
IS
TI
N
G
	C
O
N
D
IT
IO
N
S
	A
N
D
	T
H
E
	P
LA

N
S

NOTE	THAT	THE	FINAL	PRODUCT	WILL	NOT	LOOK	EXACTLY	LIKE	THESE	PLANS	AND	THE	FINAL	PRODUCT	WILL	VARY	IN	APPEARANCE	FROM	THE	PLANS	AND	THE	ARTIST'S	CONCEPTUAL	DRAWINGS

__
__

__
__
__

__
__
__
__

__
__
__

__
__
__

D
at
e	
12
/1
8/
18

D
.	S

co
tt	
H
al
l

v.
	C
O
R
D
ER

O
	L
AY

O
U
T	
1

Cordero	

P
la
ns
	P
re
pa
re
d	
by

D
.	S

co
tt	
H
al
l	D

es
ig
ne
rs

16
88
5	
W
.	B

er
na
rd
o	
D
r.	
	#
10
2	
	S
.D
.,	
	,	
C
a.
		9
21
27

Te
l	(
61
9)
20
0-
16
23
	


	HPC 01-17-19 Agenda.pdf
	HPC Minutes 11.15.18.pdf
	1.17.19 ADM 19-0005 Design Review 449 S Spruce.pdf
	ADM19-0005 Cordero Replacement Garage Plans sm.pdf

